PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email —admin.mgr@pecsd.org
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA
March 21, 2023
9:00am

Board of Directors
Chairperson VACANT
Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Director Todd Solomon
Director Cheryl Sinsel
Director VACANT

*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before
or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board Chair
(limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)

1. Call Meeting to Order
Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia

2. Approval of February 15, 2023, Reqular Board Meeting Minutes
Discussion and Possible Action

3. Fiscal Year Audit 21/22
General Manager Jamar Tate
The Board will review and discuss the FY 21/22 Audit performed by
Singleton & Auman
Discussion and Possible Action

4. Financial Management
Project Manager John Rowden

1| Page



The board will be presented with information regarding the financial
management processes of the District.
Discussion and Possible Action

. CSD & Fire Insurance Renewal and Payment

General Manager Jamar Tate

The Board will be provided with information regarding the renewal of
insurance and pricing for the CSD and Fire Department.

Discussion and Possible Action

. Portable Generator Purchase

General Manager Jamar Tate

The Board will updated on the purchasing a used portable generator
with funds from the PSPS grant program

Discussion and Possible Action

Water System Compliance & Pilot Study Update

General Manager Jamar Tate

The Board will be updated on water system compliance and the Pilot
Study by Dowl

Discussion and Possible Action

. Lift Station 7 Replacement Update

General Manager Jamar Tate

The Board will be briefed on the progress of the emergency
replacement of the Lift Station serving Waste Treatment Plant 7
Discussion and Possible Action

. Fire Chief’s Report

Fire Chief Steve Munsen

The Report may cover the following:

Call Reports & Training

Personnel Actions and Activities.

Fire Apparatus & Equipment

Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities

Firewise Committee Actions and Activities

Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other

funding sources

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as
budget and insurance.

D o0 o

2 | Page



Discussion and Possible Action

10. Committee Reports
a. Budget and Finance Committee
b. Water and Wastewater Committee
c. Personnel and Benefits Committee
d. Safety and Emergency Committee
e. Administrative Services Committee
Discussion and Possible Action

11.General Manager’s Report
General Manager Jamar Tate
The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by
staff and determine if any actions are needed.
a. Financial Reports
b. Generator Project Update
c. Rate Study
d. Miscellaneous
Discussion and Possible Action

12.0Operations Report
General Manager Jamar Tate
The board will be briefed on operations, maintenance, and small
projects.
Discussion Only

13.Administration
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole
a. Status of Invoices & Liens
b. Status of Administrative Activities
Discussion and Possible Action

14 Written Correspondence to the Board
Discussion and Possible Action

15. Public/Board Comment Period
The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on
items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the
agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address
items not included on the agenda. The Board cannot comment or take
actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future

3| Page



agenda(s) for discussion and/or action. Strict limit on the time the

public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.
Discussion Item

16.Closed Session
a. General Manager Evaluation
b. Personnel
Discussion and Possible Action

17.Future Agenda Items
General Manager Jamar Tate
Discussion and Possible Action

18.Adjournment

ADA Compliance: This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative
formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code Sec.
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should
contact General Manager, Jamar Tate, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business hours,
at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

4| Page



1. Call Meeting to Order

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103

PHONE: 530-836-1953
FAX: 530-836-2963

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email —jillian.pecsd@gmail.com

Web - www.pecsd.org

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

February 15, 2023
1:00PM
200 Lundy Lane
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

Board of Directors
Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Don Fregulia
Board Director Todd Solomon
Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel
Board Director VACANT

Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at hours.

Clerk’s Note: General Manager Jamar Tate announced he had received the resignation of
Chairperson Steve Janovick, effective immediately. Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia will assume
the duties of Board Chair until new officers are appointed.

Approval of January 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting Minutes

The Board was presented with the January 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting minutes

Motion to approve the January 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting minutes as submitted.
Motioned: Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel
2"d: Board Director Todd Solomon

All in Favor.

1|Page


mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com

Aye — Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon
Aye — Board Director Cheryl Sinsel

3. Policy 5010 Update
The Board discussed updating the regular meeting schedule for the PECSD Board of Directors.

Motion to update the regular meeting of the PECSD Board of Directors to the third (3™)
Tuesday of each month.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
2"d: Board Director Todd Solomon

All in Favor.

Aye — Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon
Aye — Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel

4. Water System Compliance & Pilot Study Update
Results from testing January 26, 2023, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 7 ppb;
at Well 1B to be 5 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 13 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 8 ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2.

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on January 26, 2023, for
Iron were .270 mg/l at Well 1B and 1.710 mg/I at Well 2; for Manganese were .0996 mg/| at
Well 1B and .109 mg/I at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/I. The Secondary
Standard for Manganese is .05 mg/I.).

The Arsenic Remediation Project (Water Treatment Plant) Development schedule has been
changed due to delays in the start of final pre-funding pilot testing. Historic weather has been a

factor

5. Lift Station 7 Replacement Update
Staff continues to work with DOWL (Farr West) Engineering and McGarr Excavation to replace
the Lift Station at WWTP 7. The pumps required for the facility were shipped on January 30,
2023. District legal counsel is finalizing a contract with McGarr Excavation to construct the new

lift station.

6. Portable Generator Purchase
General Manager Jamar Tate briefed the Board regarding questions asked at a previous
meeting regarding the age and hours of operation of portable generators being considered for
purchase with funds remaining from a CA Governor’s Office of Emergency Services Grant

2|Page



Program.

Motion to purchase the MQ Power 120 kW Diesel Generator Model #DCA150SSIUC in the
amount of $47,375.85 from Sunbelt Rentals.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
2"d: Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel

All in Favor.

Aye — Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon
Aye — Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel

7. Paint Bids for Engine Bays
The Board was presented with estimates from Waller Painting and Martha Painting to paint the
interior of the District’s Fire Engine Bays. The estimates are as follows:

Waller Painting: $7,212.00
Martha Painting: $5,000.00

Motion to accept the estimate from Martha Painting, in the amount of $5,000.00, for the
painting of PECSD Engine Bays.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
2"d: Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel

All in Favor.

Aye — Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon
Aye — Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel

8. Fire Chief’s Report

a. Call Report & Training Report
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas
Eureka Fire Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request.
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for COVID 19 and
will continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.

b. Personnel
The Department is still recruiting volunteer firefighters. Interested parties can
email volunteers@pecsd.org or contact the office at 530-836-0532.

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance

3|Page



9.

10.

Portable radios purchased with grant funds from CalFIRE have been delivered
and will be programmed and distributed at the next training session. A warning
light was discovered on engine 9121. Volunteers will work to diagnose and
resolve the issue.

d. Training
Seven (7) Volunteers were certified in course S-290 Wildfire Behavior. Five
volunteers completed crew/engine boss training.
Volunteers completed Bobcat operator training and cleared a driveway and
walkway for an elderly female resident.

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
The District’s new Firewise Certificate of Recognition has been issued. The
certificate is valid through 2023.

f. Miscellaneous
Burn permits are required and can be received on-line at the Cal Fire website or
at the Mohawk Ranger station. The Air Quality Board determines burn days.
Please call (530) 832=4528, press 5 for our region, and listen to the entire
message for day designation and instructions.

Plumas County Fire Chiefs’ Association Mutual Aid Agreement
The Board was presented with the PCFCA Mutual Aid Agreement for approval.

Motion to approve and join the PCFCA Mutual Aid Agreement as submitted.

Motioned Board Director Todd Solomon
2"d: Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia

All in Favor.

Aye — Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon
Aye — Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel

Rate Study
Project Manager John Rowden advised the Board that the District’s rate increases from the

2018 Proposition 218 process would end as of July 1, 2024. A rate study must be conducted to
determine the District’s operational and capital needs beyond that date to create a set of
proposed rates for the next five years.

The District has reached out to the California Rural Water Association and received a draft bid
from Dowl (Farr West) Engineering of approximately $37,000.00 to complete the study.

The Board directed Project Manager John Rowden to continue gathering information and bids.

4| Page



11.

12.

13.

14.

Committee Reports
Nothing to Report/Tabled to a future meeting.

General Manager’s Report
a. Finance
The Board was presented with District Financial reports for December 2022.
Motion to accept December 2022 Financial reports as submitted.
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon
2nd: Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia

All'in Favor.

Aye — Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon
Aye — Board Director Cheryl Sinsel

b. Generator Project Update: See item #6.
c. Miscellaneous: Nothing to Report.
Administration

Administrative Manager Jillian Cole briefed the Board on active liens, collection efforts on
delinquent accounts, and District income for the month of January 2023.

Post-audit filing and office clean -up continues. Shred-It performed document destruction
services for the District in January.

Invoicing took place on January 16, 2023.
Operations Report

Water
January 2023 Flow: Well 1B — 1,444,300 gallons Well 2- 3,400 gallons Total- 1,447,700 gallons.

State Regulators are implementing a drought and conservation reporting portal for all water
systems in California. Reports will be submitted monthly or quarterly, as required.

Water systems in California are required to complete a service line inventory to confirm the
absence of lead in all lines and fittings systemwide.

Wastewater

November 2022 Flow: WWTP # 6- 528,478 gallons; WWTP # 7: 2,668,602 gallons. Total:
3,197,080 gallons.

5|Page



15.

16.

17.

Heavy precipitation in late December and January contributed to extreme inflows to both
treatment plants due to infiltration.

Misc.
Snow removal has been performed from District roads, parking lots, treatment facilities,
hydrants, and mailbox cluster.

Written Correspondence to the Board
Nothing to Report.

Public/Board Comment Period
Nothing to Report.

Adjournment
Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1423 hours.

In Attendance:

Vice Chairperson Don Fregulia

Board Director Todd Solomon

Board Director Cheryl Trenwith-Sinsel
Board Director - VACANT

Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

6|Page



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Financial Statements, Management Discussion and Analysis,
and Independent Auditor’s Report

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SingletonAumanec

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Audited Financial Statements

June 30, 2022
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page No
Financial Section
Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements 1
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary

Information) 4
Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Statement of Net Position 9
Government-wide Statement of Activities 10
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet- Governmental Funds 11
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement

Of Net Position 12
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance —

Governmental Funds 13
Statement of Net Position- Proprietary Funds 14
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position —

Proprietary Funds 15
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 16
Notes to Financial Statements 17
Required Supplementary Information
Statement of Operations — Budget and Actual

General Fund 33
District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 34
Schedule of District Contributions 35
Other Supplementary Information
Statement of Operations — Budget and Actual

Water Utility Fund 36
Statement of Operations — Budget and Actual

Sewer Utility Fund 37
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over

Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other

Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 38
Combined Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 40
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 46

Corrective Action Plan 47



FINANCIAL SECTION



%SingletonAumanPC John E. Auman, cpa

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS _C|ay E. Singleton, CPA, MSAcc

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Plumas Eureka Community Services District
Blairsden, California

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, and the major
fund of the Plumas Eureka Community Services District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities, and the major fund of the Plumas Eureka
Community Services District, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of the District, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

Susanville: Chester:
1740 Main Street, Suite A, Susanville, CA 96130 sa@sa-cpas.com PO Box 795, Chester, CA 96020
530.257.1040 Fax: 530.257.8876 wwlw.sa-cpas.l:om 530.258.2272 Fax: 530.258.2282



override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the Jjudgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, the general fund budgetary comparison information, the schedule of
proportionate share of the net pension liability, and the schedule of pension contributions be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a basic part of the financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operation,
economic, or historical context.

We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying budgetary comparison information
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the budgetary comparison
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 31,
2023 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

A

SingletonAuman;

Susanville, California
January 31, 2023



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
June 30, 2022

INTRODUCTION

Plumas Eureka Community Services District’s present operations include providing water and
sewer services and fire protection to residents of the District.

Our discussion and analysis of Plumas Eureka Services District’s financial performance provides an
overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. It should be
read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, including notes and supplementary
information, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

0 Total net position was $3,320,071 at June 30, 2022. This was an increase of $523,116 over
the prior year.

0 Overall revenues were $1,718,074 and expenses were $872,923 resulting in an increase in
net position of $845,151, after restatement.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts-management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the
basic financial statements, and supplementary information. The three sections together provide a
comprehensive overview of the District. The basic financial statements are comprised of a statement
of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets, and a statement of cash flows. The District’s
management has presented the financial statements in separate funds for the year ended June 30,
2022. Water utility and sewer utility operations are shown in separate proprietary funds and the
general fund, which includes fire activities, is shown as a governmental fund.

The statement of net position shows the District’s financial status as of the end of its fiscal year,
June 30, 2022. The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position shows the changes
in the District’s equity during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The statement of cash flows
shows the changes in cash during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 for the proprietary funds.

The district conducts the majority of its financial activities in two enterprise, or business-type funds.

The dominate source of funding for these operations is normally user charges paid by the District’s
water and sewer customers.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE

The District’s combined net position was $3,320,071 at June 30, 2022. See Table 1.



Table 1: Net Position

Total Percentage

Change
2022 2021 2022-2021

Assets:

Cash and Investments $ 1,534,494 $ 1,110,231 38.21%

Accounts Receivable-Customers 211,498 82,243 157.16%

Prepaid Insurance 11,360 4,462 154.59%

Interest Receivable 625 1,643 -61.96%

Interfund Receivable 5,712

Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated

Depreciation 2,755,465 2,871,382 -4.04%

TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,519,154 $ 4,069,961 11.04%
Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred Contributions to District

Pension Plan $ 49,197  §$ 53,121 -7.39%
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 76,860 $ 86,578 -11.22%

Compensated Absences 9,062 3,010 201.06%

Interfund Payable 5,712

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 21,540 20,630 4.41%

Net Pension Liability 88,397 165,909 -46.72%

Non-Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 958.442 943,560 1.58%
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 1,160,013 $ 1,219,687 -4.89%
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred Pension Plan Income $ 88,267 §$ 106,440 -17.07%
Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 1,775,483 $ 1,907,192 -6.91%

Restricted for Debt Service 62,813 100.00%

Unrestricted 1,481,775 889,763 66.54%
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 3,320,071 $ 2,796,955 18.70%




Changes in Net Position

Operating revenues from user service charges normally make-up the majority of total revenues,
which was 82.9% of total revenues for the 21/22 fiscal year. Funds received specifically for capital

improvement projects were $90,000.

Table 2:
Changes in Net Position
Total Percentage
Government-Wide Activities Change
2022 2021 2022-2021
Revenues :
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services '$ 1,424,846 $1,389,742 2.53%
Capital Grants and Contributions 90,000 184,644 -51.26%
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 14,661 35,089 -58.22%
Miscellaneous Income 188,567 40,839 361.73%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,718,074 1,650,314 4.11%
Program Expenses:
Water and Sewer 738,438 881,823 -16.26%
General 134,485 131,428 2.33%
TOTAL EXPENSES 872,923 1,013,251 -13.85%
Increase / (Decrease) in Net Position, after restatement § 845,151 $ 637,063

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the District’s functions as well as each function’s net cost (total
cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid). The net cost reflects what was

funded by charges for services, operating grants and capital grants and contributions.

The amount that our taxpayers paid for these activities through property taxes was $14,661.

Table 3
Net Revenue (Cost) from Government-Wide Activities

Total Cost of Services Net Revenue (Cost) from Services

2022 2021 2022 2021
Water and Sewer § 831,040 $ 736,443 § (61,227) $ 98,534
TOTAL $ 831,040 $ 736443 $ (61,227) $ 98,534




FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

The overall financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in the communication
between the Board of Directors and the District employees as they all work together in providing
the best quality of service to its customers.

Budgetary Highlights

The District approves its annual budget prior to the beginning of the year. The District does not
revise its annual budget to reflect unexpected changes in revenues and expenditures. A schedule of
the District’s original and final budget amounts compared with actual revenues and expenses is
provided in the supplemental section of the audited financial report.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At June 30, 2022, the District had invested $2,755,465 in a broad range of capital assets, including
land, the water and sewer systems, and the fire department. During the year the District invested in
a generator and a docking station, as well as expending additional funds on planning for a water
treatment plant.

See Table 4. More detailed information about the District’s capital assets is presented in the notes to
the financial statements.

Table 4
Capital Assets
Governmental and Total Percentage
Business-Type Activities Change
2022 2021 2022-2021
Land $ 42,000 $ 42,000 0.00%
Water System 2,279,172 2,207,973 3.22%
Sewer System 3,836,145 3,756,572 2.12%
Construction in Progress 470,185 425,394 10.53%
Equipment 458,359 458,359 0.00%
Fire Buildings and Equipment 505,705 538,948 100.00%
Totals at Historical Cost 7,591,566 7,429,246 2.18%
Total Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (4,836,101) (4,753,243) 1.74%
NET CAPITAL ASSETS $ 2,755,465 $ 2,676,003 2.97%




Table 5
Long-Term Debt

Net Pension Liability
2012 USDA Loan

Total Debt Payable

The District’s debt balance decreased due to normal debt payments, as well as the updated PERS

actuarial valuation.

Business-Type Activities Change
2022 2021 2022-2021
$ 88,397 $ 165,909 -46.72%
943,560 964,190 -2.14%
$ 1,031,957 $ 1,130,099 -8.68%

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, participants, investors
and creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s

accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report, or need additional
financial information, contact:

Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Jamar Tate
General Manager
200 Lundy Ln.

Blairsden, CA 96103

(530) 836-1953



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
' STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
General Water and
ASSETS Fund Sewer Activities Total
Current Assets:
Cash on Hand and in Banks $ 284,588 § 1,249,906 § 1,534,494
Accounts Receivable-Customers 13,490 198,008 211,498
Prepaid Insurance 6,666 4,694 11,360
Interest Receivable 25 600 625
Interfund Receivable 5712 5,712
Total Current Assets 304,769 1,458,920 1,763,689
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment, Net 76,610 2,678,855 2,755,465
Total Non-Current Assets 76,610 2,678,855 2,755,465
Total Assets $ 381379 % 4,137,775 $§ 4,519,154
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Recognition Contributions to Pension Plan  § - § 49,197 $ 49,197
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 2,695 % 69,812 § 72,507
Interfund Payable 5712 5,712
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 261 4,092 4,353
Compensated Absences 544 8,518 9,062
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 21,540 21,540
Total Current Liabilities 9,212 103,962 113,174
Long Term Liabilities: -
Net Pension Liability - 88,397 88,397
Non-Current Portion of Long Term Debt 958,442 958,442
Total Long Term Liabilities - 1,046,839 1,046,839
Total Liabilities $ 9212 _§ 1.150.801 _$  1.160.013
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Recognition of Pension Plan Earnings $ - $ 88,267 §$ 88,267
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 76,610 $ 1,698,873 § 1,775,483
Restricted for Debt Service 62,813 62,813
Unrestricted 295,557 1,186,218 1,481,775
Total Net Position $ 372,167 $ 2,947904 § 3,320,071

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
9.



Io MI
"Juswsyels siy) yo wed [eidsjur ue are sajou Surkuedwosoe oy,

1L0°0TE'E $§ vO6'LV6'T §  LOITLE $ Sutpug uonisod 1N
0Z6'YLY'T VL6EYT'T 9r6°0€T (0T 910N 998 -pajeisay se) Suruidoq uonisod 1oN
I1ST°S¥8 0€6°€0L 12T 1v1 uonIsod 39N Ut 98uey)
(€88°1+) (€88°[) sasuadxq [eI19USD) [EIO],
(€88°I) (€88°1¥) asuadxy 1satequ]
:sasuadxy [eaauds)
8TT°€0T 08L 811'70T ANUIATY [BISUSD) [BIO],
90L°T 90L°T QWIOoU] [8007T JOYIO
180681 311 SIXI(] SWOOU] J0BIUOD)
08L UWIOOU] }S2I9IU]
1991 1991 soxe], Auadoid
SINUIAIY [BIIUIN)
908°€89 €E0°SYL (LTT'19) 00006 $ I8 VTYl § 0V0°TES §  SAWIANDY JUIWUIIA0Y) Arewlid [B)0],
€E0°SHL £€0°SPL - 000°06 88S°16€°1 $55°969 sonIAOY odAJ, - ssoursng [e10],
1€T°L8T 1€T°L8T = 000°06 95L°09S STSE9E A Jomag
T08°LSY T08°LSY - TES06L 0€0°€Ee Annn Lepm
SaNIANOY AdA ], - ssauisng
(LzT'19) $ - $ LTT'19) $ 8sTeL § SSYVEL § pun, [eJousn
SANIANIY [BJUIWUIIA0D)
SONIANOY SONIALOY SONIANOY suonnqLIuo) S901AI9S sasuadxyq
e, adA1-ssauisng [RIUOWIUIIAOL) puE sjuelin Iog
uonisod uonisod uonIsog renden segreyD
19N Ul saduey) 39N Ul seSuey) JON Ul saduey) SNUSASY weidoid
PUE 2NUSAYY pUE 9NU2ADY pue anusAYy
(ssuadxq) 19N (osuadxq) 10N (osuadxq) 19N 2207 0€ ANOLL

SHILIALLDY 40 LNAWHALVLS
LORILSIA SADIAYES ALINNININOD VITINA SYVINNTd



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Prepiad Insurance

Interest Receivable
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfund Paybale
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:
Restricted for Debt Service

Unrestricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

General
Fund

$ 284,588
13,490

6,666

25

$ 304,769

$ 2,695
5,712

261

544

9,212

62,813
232,744

$ 304,769

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-11-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Total Fund Balances- Governmental Funds $ 295,557

Reconciling Items:

Capital Assets are not recorded in the Governmental Funds 76,610
Total Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 372,167

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
-12-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

General
Fund
REVENUES
Charges for Services $ 73,258
Property Taxes 14,661
Contract Income- Dixie Fire 185,081
Other Income 2,706
Total Revenues 275,706
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits 39,220
Insurance 20,975
Legal and Professional 6,773
Office 4,788
Repairs and Mainteance 18,125
Travel, Training and Safety 8,492
Tools and Supplies 8,516
Utilities 4,676
Uniforms 7,506
Other Expense 4,040
Total Expenditures 123,113
Excess of Revenue over (under) Expenditures 152,593
Fund Balance - July 1 - As Restated (See Note ) 142,964
Fund Balance - June 30 $ 295,557

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
-13-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022
Business-Type Activities
Water Sewer
ASSETS Fund Fund Total
Current Assets:
Cash on Hand and in Banks $ 874,789 § 375,117 $ 1,249,906
Accounts Receivable-Customers 109,465 88,543 198,008
Prepaid Insurance 2,347 2,347 4,694
Interest Receivable 300 300 600
Interfund Receivable 2,856 2,856 5,712
Total Current Assets 989,757 469,163 1,458,920
Capital Assets:
Property, Plant & Equipment, Net 1,140,407 1,538,448 2,678,855
Total Assets $ 2,130,164 $ 2,007,611 $ 4,137,775
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Pension Plan Contributions 3 24,598 % 24,599 $ 49,197
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 43,738 § 26,074 $ 69,812
Compensated Absences 4,259 4,259 8,518
Payroll Related Liabilities 2,046 2,046 4,092
Due to Other Funds = -
Accrued Interest Payable - -
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 21,540 21,540
Total Current Liabilities 50,043 53,919 103,962
Long Term Liabilities:
Net Pension Liability 44,199 44,198 88,397
Non-Current Portion of Long Term Debt 18,211 940,231 958,442
Total Long Term Liabilities 62,410 984,429 1,046,839
Total Liabilities $ 112,453 § 1,038,348 $ 1,150,801
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Pension Plan Earnings h 44,134 % 44133 % 88,267
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 1,122,196 $ 576,677 $ 1,698,873
Restricted for Debt Service B 62,813 62,813
Unrestricted 875,979 310,239 1,186,218
Total Net Position $ 1,998,175 $ 949,729 § 2.947.904

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
-14-




PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Operating Revenues:
Utility Revenue

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Insurance
Legal, Accounting and Professional Services
Permits and Fees
Depreciation & Amortization
Travel and Training
Repairs and Maintenance
Office
Utilities
Chemicals/Lab Services
Tools and Supplies
Arsenic Remediation Expense
Sludge Removal
Treatment & Collection
Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses:
Capital Grants and Contributions
Interest Income
Interest Expense

Total Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position - As Restated (See Note 10 )

Ending Net Position

Business-Type Activities

Water Sewer
Fund Fund Total
790,832 $ 560,756 $ 1,351,588
790,832 560,756 1,351,588
117,556 155,017 272,573
9,153 9,153 18,306
35,230 18,206 53,436
8,601 3,146 11,747
48,002 67,329 115,331
434 414 848
23,497 13,705 37,202
6,813 6,874 13,687
40,320 42,711 83,031
15,386 22,615 38,001
4,053 3,732 7,785
13,527 13,527
4,530 4,530
11,158 11,158
10,458 4,935 15,393
333,030 363,525 696,555
457,802 197,231 655,033
90,000 90,000
780 780
(41,883) (41,883)
- 48,897 48,897
457,802 246,128 703,930
1,540,373 703,601 2,243,974
1,998,175 3 949,729 $ 2,947,904

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS-PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cash Flows from (used by) Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Payments to Employees
Cash Payments to Suppliers
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchases of Fixed Assets
Interest Income
Principal Payments on Long-term Debt
Interest Payments on Long-term Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balance - July 1

Balance - June 30

Reconciliation:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Insurance
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Net Pension Liability/Inflows and Qutflows

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Business
Type

Activities

$ 1,215,783
(368,258)

(305,836)

541,689

(341,226)
1,726
(20,630)

(41,883)
(402,013)

139,676

1,110,230

8 1,249,006

$ 655,033

115,331
(135,805)
(232)

3,047

(95,685)

S 541,689

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-16-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Plumas Eureka Community Service District ("the District") was formed on June 16, 1993 by the
Local Agency Formation Commission of Plumas County as a consolidation of services formerly
provided by Plumas County Services Area Number 8 and the current Developer of the area. The
District formation is pursuant to Government Code Section 57200 and is governed by a Board of
Directors elected by the registered voter of the District.

Plumas Eureka Community Services District is currently responsible for the operation of the
community's water supply and distribution system, wastewater collection and treatment facilities,
the Volunteer Fire Department and some snow plowing and road maintenance activities.

The District accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental

Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(AICPA).

1. Reporting Entity

The District's combined financial statements include the accounts of all its operations. The
District evaluated whether any other entity should be included in these financial statements. The
criteria for including organizations as component units within the District's reporting entity, as
set forth in GASB Statement No. 14 “The Financial Reporting Entity” and GASB Statement No.
39 “Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units,” include whether:

- The organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name)

- The District holds the corporate powers of the organization

- The District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

- The District is able to impose its will on the organization

- The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District

- There is fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

- The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or
almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government

- The primary government is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority
of the economic resources received or held by the separate organization

- The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific
primary government is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, are significant to
that primary government

Based on these criteria, the District has no component units. Additionally, the District is not a
component unit of any other reporting entity as defined by the GASB Statement.

-17-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

2. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

a. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities
include the financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities.
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities.
Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

For the fiscal year 2021-22 management has elected to present individual fund financial
statements. The general fund presents the governmental activities of the District including
fire activities. The water and sewer utilities are presented as separate business-type activities.
Management believes that this presentation provides a more accurate and complete picture of
the District’s operations.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for the different governmental activities of the District. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly
identifiable to a particular function. The District does not allocate indirect expenses in the
statement of activities. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the
recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.

Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as
general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the
District's funds, with separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of
fund financial statements is on major enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are
those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating
revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result from non-exchange transactions
or ancillary activities.
The District reports the following major General Funds:

The General Fund accounts for general revenue, expenses, and net position.

The Water Fund accounts for water revenue, expenses, and net position.

The Sewer Fund accounts for sewer revenue, expenses, and net position.

-18 -



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

b. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange
transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or
giving) equal value in exchange, include county assessments, grants, entitlements, and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from county assessments is recognized in the fiscal
year for which the taxes are received. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under
this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The District does not
consider revenues collected after its year-end to be available in the current period. Revenues
from local sources consist primarily of county assessments and charges for services. County
assessments revenues and revenues received from the State are recognized under the
susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when
received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received.
Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and
interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgements, which are recognized as
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported

as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange
transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or
giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations.
On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which
the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the
fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

When the District incurs an expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may
be used, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.

Under GASB Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds

and Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” all proprietary
funds will continue to follow Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) standards

-19-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

issued on or before November 30, 1989. However, from that date forward, proprietary funds
will have the option of either 1) choosing not to apply future FASB standards (including
amendments of earlier pronouncements), or 2) continuing to follow new FASB
pronouncements unless they conflict with GASB guidance. The District has chosen not to
apply future FASB standards.

3. Assets, Liabilities. and Equity

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, highly liquid investments, including
restricted funds, are considered to be cash equivalents if they have a maturity of three months
or less when purchased. The District considers cash and reserved cash to be cash equivalents.

Cash balances held in banks are insured to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation.

The District is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government
Code Section 53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the District are either secured by federal
depository insurance or are collateralized.

California statutes authorize the District to invest idle or surplus funds in a variety of credit
instruments as provided for in California Government Code Section 53 600, Chapter 4 —Financial
Affairs. The California Government Code allows investments in the following instruments:

e Securities of the United States Government, or its agencies.

Small Business Administration loans

Certificated of Deposit (or Time Deposits) placed with commercial banks and/or
savings and loan companies

Negotiable Certificates of Deposits

Banker’s Acceptances

Commercial paper and medium-term corporate notes

Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool and County Pool) Demand Deposits
Repurchase Agreements (Repos)

Passbook Savings Account Remand Deposits

Reverse Repurchase Agreements

County Cash Pool

At year-end the carrying amount of the District’s deposits in a bank totaled $1,198,291. The bank
balance was covered by Federal depository insurance of $25 0,000 per bank and collateral held in
the pledging bank’s trust department as mandated by State law. The following is a schedule of
the District’s cash holdings at June 30, 2022:

-20 -



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Water &
Wastewater Fire Total

Cash in Checking Accounts $ 935,993 $ 262,298 $ 1,198,291

County Cash - 2,267 2,267
LAIF 313,913 20,023 333,936
Total Funds $ 1,249906 § 284,588 $ 1,534,494

b. Inventories

Inventories are not considered material and are expensed when purchased. The purchase

method of accounting is used where the cost is recorded as an expense when the item is
purchased.

c. Capital Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment owned by the Enterprise Funds are stated at cost. Donated
fixed assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized. A capitalization threshold of $3,000 is used by the District.

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Estimated Useful

Asset Class Lives
General Plant/Structures 50
Reservoirs, Dams, etc. 50
Vehicles 5

Heavy Equipment 7-10
Light Equipment 5-7

Office Equipment 5-10
Office Furniture 10-15
Computer Equipment 5-7

Gain or loss is recognized when assets are retired from service or are otherwise disposed.

d. Property Tax

The District receives property taxes from Plumas County. Property taxes receivable are
recorded in the fiscal year for which the tax is levied based on the assessed value as of
September 1 of the preceding fiscal year. They become a lien on the first day of the year they
are levied. Secured property tax is levied on September 1 and due in two installments, on

221 -



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

November 1 and March 1. They become delinquent on December 10 and April 10,
respectively. Unsecured property taxes are due on July 1, and become delinquent on August
31. The District elected to receive the property taxes from the County under the Teeter Bill
Program. Under this program, the District receives 100% of the levied property taxes in
periodic payments, with the County assuming responsibility for delinquencies.

Property tax revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District

considers property tax revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end
of the current fiscal period.

e. Investments

Investments consist of LAIF (State of California pooled investment fund). Investments are

stated at market value. Such investment is within the State statues and the District’s
investment policy.

California statutes authorize the District to invest in a variety of credit instruments as
provided for in the California Government Code allows investments in obligations of the
U.S. Treasury, agencies, and instrumentalities, commercial paper rate A-1 by Standard &
Poor’s or P-1 by Moody’s Commercial Paper Record, bankers’® acceptances, repurchase
agreements, medium-term corporate notes, mutual funds and the State Treasurer’s Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The investment in LAIF is reported at fair value.

The State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a governmental investment
pool managed and directed by the California State Treasurer and is not registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission. An oversight committee, comprised of California
State Officers and various participants, provides oversight to the management of the fund.
The District is a voluntary participant in the investment pool. The District reports its
investment in the LAIF at the fair value provided by the State Treasurer, which is not
materially different than cost. The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are on an amortized costs basis. Included in
the LAIF’s investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed
securities, other asset-backed securities, load to certain state funds, and floating securities
issued by federal agencies, government sponsored enterprises, and corporations.

Maturity-
Carrying 12 Months
Amount or Less
Balance, June 30, 2022
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 333,936 $ 333,936

=9



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Pursuant to Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 3, the investment in LAIF is
not classified in categories of credit risk. The District’s funds in LAIF are invested in a
diversified portfolio (of underlying investments e.g. U.S. Treasury obligations) such that it

considers the risk of material loss to be minimal. The funds held in LAIF can be withdrawn
on demand.

f. Receivable and Payable Balances

The District believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in
the financial statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation.
Therefore, no disclosure is provided which disaggregates those balances.

There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of
year end.

g. Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position,” and GASB Statement No. 65
“Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,” the District recognizes deferred
outflows and inflows of resources.

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. A deferred outflows of resources is defined as a
consumption of net position by the government that is applicable to a future reporting period.
In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an
acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period.

h. Compensated Absences

Vested unpaid employee vacation leave benefits are recognized as liabilities of the District.
The liability is recognized in the Water and Sewer Fund at year end. Accumulated sick leave
benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District as sick leave benefits do not vest.
Sick leave benefits are recorded as expenses in the period that sick leave is used.

i. Components of Net Position

GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred
outflows of resources and liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as
net position. Net position is classified as either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or
unrestricted and are defines as follows:

Net Investment in capital assets — Groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into
-23 -




PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

one component of net position. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances
of debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of these
assets reduce this category.

Restricted — Presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws and regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted — Represents the net position of the District, which are not restricted or
invested in capital assets net of related debt.

j. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of
management's estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

k. Subsequent Event Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 31, 2023, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures,"

violations of finance-related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along
with actions taken to address such violations:

Violation Action Taken
None reported Not applicable

Deficit Fund Net Assets of Individual Funds

Following are funds having deficit fund net assets at year end, if any, along with remarks which
address such deficits:

Deficit
Fund Name Amount Remarks
None n/a n/a

-24 -



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of changes in fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/2021 Additions Dispositions 6/30/2022
Business-Type Activities:
Land $ 42,000 $ - § - $ 42,000
Water Wells 1,437,427 61,199 1,498,626
Water Equipment 272,010 272,010
Water System 780,546 79,573 860,119
Sewer System 3,756,572 3,756,572
Sewer Equipment 186,349 186,349
Construction in Progress 425,394 44,791 470,185
6,900,298 185,563 - 7,085,861
Accumulated Depreciation (4,291,675) (115,331) (4,407,006)
(4,291,675) (115,331) - (4,407,006)
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net $ 2,608,623 § 70,232 $ - $ 26783855
General Fund:
Fire Vehicles $ 193,876 (43,498) $ 150,378
Fire Buildings 127,614 127,614
Fire Equipment 217,458 10,255 227,713
$ 538948 10,255 (43,498) $ 505,705
Accumulated Depreciation (461,221) (11,372) (43,498) (429,095)
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net  $ 77,727 (1,117) (43,498) $ 76,610

NOTE 4: RESTRICTED CASH

The District is required to maintain a debt service reserve to cover the average annual debt

service payments for the waste water treatment plant loan. The restricted cash balance at June 30,

2022 is as follows:

LAIF - Debt Service Reserve

Water/

Wastewater

$ 62,813

-25.



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022
NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of the long-term debt activities for the year ended June 30, 2022:

Balance as of  New Debt Debt Balance as of Current
6/30/2021 Issued Retired 6/30/2022 Portion
Sewer Revenue
Bond, Series 2006 A $ 559,590 $ - $ 11,965 $§ 547,625 § 12,500
Sewer Revenue
Bond, Series 2006B 404,600 - 8,665 395,935 9,040
SRF Loan 33,888 2,534 36,422

$ 998,078 § 2,534  § 20,630 $§ 979,982 § 21,540

Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2006A

On December 8, 2006 the District issued $683,000 United States Department of Agriculture,
Rural Development revenue bonds. The purpose of this issue was to finance the repair and
expansion of Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 7. Interest rate on this bond is 4.375% per annum
and is payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1 each year. This bond is a special
obligation of the District, and is payable solely from the revenues of the District’s sewer
enterprise. This bond is secured by a pledge of District revenue.

Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2006B

On June 30, 2007 the District secured financing with the United States Department of
Agriculture, Rural Development in the amount of $493,850. The purpose of this loan was also to
finance the expansion of the Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 7. Interest rate on this bond is
4.375% per annum and is payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1 each year. This bond
is a special obligation of the District, and is payable solely from the revenues of the District’s
sewer enterprise. This bond is secured by a pledge of all District revenue.

= Ji5 =



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

The future annual maturities of all the long-term borrowings as of June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2023 $§ 21,540 § 41,281 $ 62,821
2024 22,480 40,338 62,818
2025 23,470 39,355 62,825
2026 24,490 38,328 62,818
2027 25,560 37,257 62,817
2028-2032 145,580 168,501 314,081
2033-2037 180,340 133,740 314,080
2038-2042 223,390 90,686 314,076
2043-2047 313,132 37,353 350,485

$ 979982 § 626,839 $ 1,606,821

NOTE 6 - EXCESS OF EXPENSES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

As of June 30, 2022 expenses exceeded appropriations as follows:

Water Sewer

Appropriations Category Fund Fund
Arsenic Remediation Expense $ 13,527 $ 1,230
Legal, Accounting and Professional Services $ 18,130 $ 7,843
Permits and Fees $ 4,101 $ 632
Depreciation $ 48,002 $ 67,329
Repairs and Maintenance $ 16,497 $ 10,705
Tools and Supplies $ 1,559 $ 2,085
Treatment and Collection $ 11,158
Chemicals/Lab Services $ - $ 2,615
Other Expenses $ 6,261 $ 339

The District did not budget for depreciation, arsenic remediation expense and treatment and
collection expenses. Additionally, the District incurred unanticipated expenses for insurance, legal,

accounting and professional services, repairs and maintenance, permits and fees, office expenses,
utilities and other expenses.

=97 -



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 7~ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The District is not currently involved in any litigation. In the opinion of management, the
disposition of any potential litigation will not have a material effect on the financial statements.

NOTE 8 — RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION

The District is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees and customers; and natural
disasters. The District has managed these risks by obtaining coverage from commercial
insurance companies as well as providing employee education and prevention programs. All risk
management activities are accounted for in the Water Fund and Sewer Fund. Expenses and
claims are recognized when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can
be reasonably estimated. In determining claims, events that might create claims, but for which
none have been reported are considered.

The District’s attorney estimates that the amount of actual or potential claims against the District
as of June 30, 2022 will not materially affect the financial condition of the District. Therefore,
the funds contain no provision for estimated claims. Information relating to an analysis of claims
activities for the year was not available.

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The District, as the employer, participates in the cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan administered by the California Public employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members, and beneficiaries. A full description of the pension plan benefit
provisions and assumptions for funding purposes can be obtained in Appendix B CalPERS
actuarial evaluation report available at https://www.calpers.ca. gov/page/forms-publications.

Contributions

The contribution requirements of the Plan are established by Section 20814(c) of the California
Public Employees® Retirement Law, which requires that employer contribution rates for all
public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the
July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. For the measurement period ended June 30, 2021
the active employee contribution rate was 6.25% of annual pay. Contributions to the pension
plan from the District was $30,249, for the year ended June 30, 2022.

-28-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2022

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources Related

to Pensions

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a net pension liability of $88,397 for its proportionate
share of the total net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,
2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability
was based on the District’s contributions received by the pension plan relative to the total
contributions received by the pension plan for all participating employers as of June 30, 2021.

Based upon this information, the District’s proportion was .00466%.

At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Change in Assumptions

Difference between Expected and Actual Experience

Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings

Difference Between Employer's Contributions and Proportionate

Share of Contributions

Change in Employer's Proportion

Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date
Total

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflow
of Resources of Resources
$ - 8 -
9,913
77,166
2,323 6,915
6,712 4,186
30,249
$ 49,197 $ 88,267

$30,249 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2022. Any other amounts reported as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in

pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
Total

$ (20,817)
(11,298)
(15,879)
(21,325)

$ (69,319)

-29.



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all prior periods included in the measurement:

Discount Rate: 7.15%
Inflation: 2.75%
Salary Increases: Varies by Entry Age and Service

Investment Rate of Return:  7.50% net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative
Expenses; includes Inflation

Mortality Rate Table: Derived using CalPERS Membership Data for all Funds

Post Retirement Benefit

Increase Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power
Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies,
2.75% thereafter

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. The table below reflects long-term expected real rates of return by asset class.
The rate of return was calculated using the capital marked assumptions applied to determine the
discount rate and asset allocation. These geometric rates of return are net of administrative
expenses.

New Strategic Real Return Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10" years 11 +2
Global Equity 47.00% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19.00 0.99 2.43
Inflation Sensitive 6.00 0.45 3.36
Private Equity 12.00 6.83 6.95
Real Estate 11.00 4.50 5.13
Infrastructure and Forestland 3.00 4.50 5.09
Liquidity 2.00 (0.55) (1.05)

'An expected inflation 0f 2.5% used for this period
’An expected inflation 0f 3.0% used for this period

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. To determine whether
the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each plan,
CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be
different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested

-30 -



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.15% discount rate is adequate and the use of the
municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 7.15%
is applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund. The stress test results are
presented in a detailed report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report” that can be obtained at
the CalPERS’ website under the GASB 68 section.

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability/(asset) of the Plan as of the measurement date
using the discount rate of 7.15%, as well as what the net pension liability/(asset) would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.15%) or 1 percentage
point higher (8.15%) than the current rate:

Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Discount Rate + 1%
(6.15%) Rate (7.15%) (8.15%)
Plan's Net Pension
Liability/(Asset) $ 203,588 $ 88,397 $ (6,829)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued financial report of CalPERS which can be located at https://www.calpers.ca.gov
/page/forms-publications.

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing the financial statements, management has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through January 31, 2023, the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued.

-31-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 11 - RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR YEAR NET POSITION AND FUND
BALANCES

The fund balances for June 30, 2021 were restated for the following corrections:

Water Sewer General
Fund Fund Fund
June 30, 2021 Net Position as Originally Reported $ 1,596,392 $ 958,023 $ 242,540
Correction to Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation (9,019) (164,422) (11,594)
Correction to report grant revenue in correct year (47,000) (90,000)
June 30, 2021 Net Position as Restated $ 1540373 § 703,601 $ 230,946

= 39 =



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Charges for Services
Property Taxes
Contract Income- Dixie Fire
Other Income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits
Insurance
Legal and Professional
Office
Repairs and Mainteance
Travel, Training and Safety
Tools and Supplies
Utilities
Uniforms
Other Expense

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue over (under) Expenditur

Net Income (Loss)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022

GENERAL FUND

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Favorable

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 87,775 $ 87,775 § 73258 $§ (14,517)
32,000 32,000 14,661 (17,339)

185,081 185,081

2,706 2,706

119,775 119,775 275,706 155,931

50,960 50,960 39,220 11,740

21,720 21,720 20,975 745

8,600 8,600 6,773 1,827
2,900 2,900 4,788 (1,888)
1,000 1,000 18,125 (17,125)
7,879 7,879 8,492 (613)
2,500 2,500 8,516 (6,016)
3,450 3,450 4,676 (1,226)

10,000 10,000 7,506 2,494

11,358 11,358 4,040 7,318
120,367 120,367 123,111 (2,744)

(592) (592) 152,595 158,675

$ (592) $ (592) § 152595 § 158,675

-33-



I.VMI
"J[QB[IRAR 324 10U S BJRD JBOA-()| 9SNe02q pajudsald are sieak Jysdie A[uQ
:9[Npayog 0} SAON
%81°88 %09°SL AITIqer UoISua  [e103 S,Ue|d 3y} JO 93eIuadIag
B SB UONIsod JON ATeronpr a3 Jo areys ojeuorodolid s,uejd

% ETY %16' 101 [101ked 93L01dwg-paIsro)) s Jo afejuasiad e
se (1955Y)/A1[IqRI'] UOISUS 1oU oY) Jo aIeys ojeuoriodold s1oLusi(

16L°80T $  8.8°861 $ [oiked aakojdwg-patoAao)) s100SI(]
L6£°88 $ 9L 0T $ (39ssVy)/A1[1qeIT UOISUad 19N 92U} JO a1eyS jeuontodold sporusiq
%099¥00°0 %05TF00°0 (3essy)/Aupiqer uorsuad JoN oy Jo uontodoid s oHIsIq

7207 ‘og ounp 1202 ‘o€ oung

%6978 %vS 08 %99°SL %9V TL %00°0L %¢ES6L1T Ay[iqery uolsusd [e10} s,ue[d oY JO 23ejuedIag
® Se uonIsoJ 10N AIeronprj ayj jo aieys aieuontodoid s,uejd

%SL'06 %STSL %0L'8¢1 %L6'901 %1 ¥6 %CT¥01 11014 3a40[dwrg-patoso) si Jo 95e1usd1od e
se (Jossy)/A1[Iqer uoisuad 19U 9y} Jo areys ajeuontodold sioLnsiq

v18°C81 $  T9sLET $  Svrest $  Ss1v'061 $  L8TT0T $ L8TT0T $ To1ked 2240]dwH-paIsA0) SHOLISIT
606591 $  ELL8LI $ 1T87TIT $ 189°€0C $ SIvo6l $ o0£8'01C $ (1es57)/AN[1qRIT UOISUSJ 19N 9} JO aTeyg ajeuoniodold SIS
%079100°0 %98100°0 %S1200°0 %S€T00°0 %¥6900°0 %0£5800°0 (1essy)/Aiqer uotsuad 1N oy Jo uonodold soMIsIq

0707 ‘0cdunf  GIOT ‘ocduny  8TOT ‘0¢ dunp LI0T ‘o€ dung 9107 ‘0€ sung ST0T ‘o€ dung

IWHLSAS INHWHIILTY STHAOTIINE DI'TdNd VINJOII'TVD
ALI'TIEVIT NOISNHd LIN THL 40 TIVHS HLVNOILIO0dO0dd S:.LOTILSIA
SHOIAYAS ALINNANNOD VITINT SVINQTd 40 HTAATHOS



IWMI

"S[qE[IBAE 304 J0U SI BJEp JBaA-() ] osneodq pajussald aie sieak WS AuQ

%EL'ST
16L°802 $
= $
vy8°CE
- Pr8°TE $
T7T-1202
ABd X [eISI]
%91+ %L1°0T %68 V1 %9T'L %E6°9 %EY'ST %SS ¥
9zE 1Tl $  1LO‘O¥T § 9s5°LeT % SYV'esT  $  SIV06T  §  L8TTOZ $  LSTT0T $
(681) $ E $ - $ - $ - $ (0L56) ¢ L $
T1€°62 9t°67 vLESE LYITT 10Z°¢1 LY¥1S 099°6t
€T1°62 $ 96T § vLE'SE $ LYTTT $ 10Z°€1 $ LL8IF $ 0996y $
12-020T 0Z-6102 61-8107 8TI-LT0T LI-9102 91-ST0Z SI-v10T
Jed X [eosiy 183X [BasIy B3 X [BISI] JBa X [8oSIy IBa X [BOSIy 189X [BISIY IBa X [edsiy

WHLSAS INFNHIILTY STIAOTINA DI'T9Nd VINJOAI'TVD
SNOILNETIINOD LONRILSIA A0 ATAAAHDS
SILOTYLSIA SADIAYAS ALINNWINOD VITINA SYINN'Td

:3[NPaYOS 0} S3)ON

[101Ked aaKkojdwg-paiano)
Jo 98rjusorsd ® se suonnqLyuo))

[101Ked 9oKojdurg pa1oao))
(sseoxq) Aoualolya uONNqLIUOD

UONNQLIUOY) PauInge( AJ[eLenoy
9y} 0} UOIIB[aY U SUONNQLIUO))

uonnqLIuo)) pauluLIale( A[jelrenioy

[101Aey 99Ko[dwg-patoao))
Jo 98ejua0iad ® se suonnquuo)

[101Aeg sakojdwy paIsao))
(8590X5) AousIola(T UOHNGLIIUO))

uonNqLIuOY) PAUIULIS(T A[[BLIBN}OY
Y} 0} UOLB[SY Ul SUOKINQLIIUO))

uonNQLIuOY) pauIuLIa(J A[[eLenioy



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS- PROPRIETARY FUNDS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATER UTILITY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues:
Utility Revenue $ 772258 § 772258 $ 790,832 $ 18,574
Total Operating Revenue 772,258 772,258 790,832 18,574
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 232,290 232,290 117,556 114,734
Insurance 11,994 11,994 9,153 2,841
Legal, Accounting and Professional Services 17,100 17,100 35,230 (18,130)
Permits and Fees 4,500 4,500 8,601 (4,101)
Depreciation - - 48,002 (48,002)
Travel and Training 2,800 2,800 434 2,366
Repairs and Maintenance 7,000 7,000 23,497 (16,497)
Office 7,400 7,400 6,813 587
Utilities 42,030 42,030 40,320 1,710
Chemicals/Lab Services 34,000 34,000 15,386 18,614
Tools and Supplies 2,494 2,494 4,053 (1,559)
Aresenic Remediation Exoense 13,527 (13,527)
Other Expenses 4,197 4,197 10,458 (6,261)
Total Operating Expenses 365,805 365,805 333,030 32,775
Operating Income (Loss) 406,453 406,453 457,802 51,349
Net Income (Loss) $ 406,453 § 406,453 $457802 $ 5 1,349

-36-



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SEWER UTILITY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Operating Revenues:
Utility Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Insurance
Legal, Accounting and Professional Services
Permits and Fees
Depreciation
Travel and Training
Repairs and Maintenance
Office
Utilities 4
Chemicals/Lab Services
Tools and Supplies
Sludge Removal
Treatment and Collection
Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenue (Expense):
Capital Grants and Contributions
Other Local Income
Interest Expense
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Net Income (Loss)

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
$§ 563,030 $ 563,030 $560,756 § (2,274)
563,030 563,030 560,756 (2,274)
188,531 188,531 155,017 33,514
11,994 11,994 9,153 2,841
20,600 20,600 18,206 2,394
6,500 6,500 3,146 3,354
- - 67,329 (67,329)
2,800 2,800 414 2,386
3,000 3,000 13,705 (10,705)
6,900 6,900 6,874 26
42,813 42,813 42,711 102
20,000 20,000 22,615 (2,615)
1,647 1,647 3,732 (2,085)
14,300 14,300 4,530 9,770
11,158 (11,158)
4,596 4,596 4,935 (339)
323,681 323,681 363,525 (39,844)
239,349 239,349 197,231 (42,118)
- - 90,000 90,000
- - 780 780
(41,883) (41,883)
- - 48,897 90,780
$ 239349 § 239349 $246,128 § 48,662

-37-



%SlngletonAumanPC John E. Auman, cpa
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS C|ay E. Singleton, CPA, MSAcc

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Plumas Eureka Community Services District
Blairsden, CA 96103

Members of the Board of Directors:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Controller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Plumas Eureka Community Services District as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2022 and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the district’s basic financial statements and have issued our own report
thereon dated January 31, 2023.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses, or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control
that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs listed as items 2022-001 and 2022-
002 to be material weaknesses.
Susanville: 38 Chester:

1740 Main Street, Suite A, Susanville, CA 96130 sa@sa-cpas.com PO Box 795, Chester, CA 96020
530.257.1040 Fax: 530.257.8876 WWWw.sa-cpas.com 530.258.2272 Fax: 530.258.2282



A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that
is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs listed as items 2022-003 and 2022-004 to be a significant
deficiencies.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether District’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

District’s Response to Findings

The District’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on it.

Purpose of the Report

This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

SingletonAuman, PC /
Susanville, CA
January 31, 2023

39



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The District provides water and sewer services, as well as fire protection, to residential and
commercial customers within the boundaries_of the District.

The quality of the District’s internal controls is dependent upon oversight by the Board
Members. Also, due to the limited number of employees of the District, there is an inability to
segregate the custody of and accountability for District assets in the manner generally required
for model systems of internal accounting controls. A summary of the auditors’ results follows:

1. Type of Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements: Unmodified
2. Internal Control Findings: 2 Material Weaknesses, 2 Significant Deficiencies
3. Material Noncompliance Noted: None

40



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Finding 2022-001 Lack of Segregation of Duties

Criteria Upon Which Audit Finding is Based (Legal Citation)
AU-C Section 265: Communicating Internal Control Related Matters Identified in an
Audit.

Finding (Condition)
An inadequate segregation of duties exists in several key areas:

In the areas of cash, utility billing, purchasing, payroll and fixed assets the District does
not have sufficient staff to separate the authorization, recording and custody functions as
would be required in the ideal system of internal controls. Individuals have duties which
crossover conflicting areas of responsibility, such as custody of cash, as well as
responsibility for recording and reconciling account activity, and authorizing
transactions.

Amount of Questioned Cost, How Computed and Prevalence
None.

Effect
The District has exposure to risk of financial statement misstatement and the potential

risk of errors or fraud that may not be detected by the District’s system of internal
control.

Cause

Due to the District only having a few personnel assigned to duties that involve access to
the general ledger and other accounting records and who also have custody of and
responsibility for handling cash and other assets, an inadequate segregation of duties
exists. ‘

Recommendation

We recommend that the District employees and Board maintain diligence for the
potential risk not having and adequate segregation of duties. The District should also
ensure that it segregates the following duties as much as possible:

1) Bank reconciliations should be prepared by someone who is not involved in the
cash receipts or disbursement functions, if at all possible. Also, bank
reconciliations should be reviewed and approved by supervisory level personnel,
such as the Board Treasurer who are not involved in daily cash activities.

41



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022

2) Some of the non-technical duties, such as taking deposits to the bank, maintaining
check stock, etc, could be performed by administrative staff not involved in cash
or accounting functions, possibly even staff from other departments.

3) Employees involved in the purchasing function (initiating purchase requests,
creating purchase orders, approving purchase orders) should not be involved in
disbursement functions (approving invoices for payment, recording invoices,
receiving goods, maintain inventories).

4) Receiving cash, deposit preparation and posting deposits to the general ledger
should be separated.

District's Response
The District concurs with this finding, and will continue to evaluate how it might further
segregate duties.

42



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Finding 2022-002 Financial Reporting

Criteria Upon Which Audit Finding is Based (Legal Citation)

In accordance with AU-C Section 265, the Organization is responsible for preparing
complete and accurate financial statements and footnote disclosures in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Finding (Condition)

Similar to many other small special districts, the District does not have policies and
procedures in place to ensure that complete and accurate financial statements, MD&A
and footnote disclosures are prepared in accordance with GAAP prior to the annual audit.
Management relies upon the auditor to recommend footnote disclosures for the financial
statements and to prepare adjusting journal entries for approval in order to report
financial information in accordance with GAAP.

Amount of Questioned Cost, How Computed and Prevalence
None.

Effect
There is a risk that a material financial statement misstatement may exist and not be
prevented or detected by the District’s system of internal control.

Cause

This condition has always existed at the District, and is being reported in accordance with
AU-C Section 265.

Recommendation

We recommend that the District should consider the cost benefit of hiring an accountant
familiar with GAAP or contracting with an independent CPA firm to compile financial
statements in conformity with GAAP.

District's Response

The District has determined that the costs of correcting this control weakness outweigh
the benefits to be received. The District will continue to rely on the independent auditor
to prepare its annual financial statements. Monthly financial reports will be created by the
bookkeeper, under the supervision of the General Manager.

43



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Finding 2022-003 Utility Billing

Criteria Upon Which Audit Finding is Based (Legal Citation)

AU-C Section 265, the District is responsible for implementing systems designed to
achieve effective internal controls to help ensure that resources are safeguarded, while
being used efficiently and effectively.

Finding (Condition) .
In our testing of utility billing, we noted numerous errors in utility billing, such as
incorrect customer counts, incorrect billing rates and unintentional duplicate billings.

Amount of Questioned Costs, How Computed and Prevalence
Unknown.

Effect

The District has exposure to the risk of financial statement misstatement, and the
potential risk of incorrect billings to customers.

Cause

Lack of oversight by the District office, which is due to a shortage of personnel to
perform administrative duties of the office.

Recommendation

We recommend the District consider hiring an additional employee to assist in
segregating duties, and also provide a review of utility billing and accounting processes
to minimize the likelihood of future errors.

District’s Response
The District concurs with this finding.

44



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Finding 2022-004 Credit Card Purchases

Criteria Upon Which Audit Finding is Based (Legal Citation)

AU-C Section 265, the District is responsible for implementing systems designed to
achieve effective internal controls to help ensure that resources are safeguarded, while
being used efficiently and effectively.

Finding (Condition)
In our testing, we noted a lack of supporting documentation for credit card purchases.

Amount of Questioned Costs, How Computed and Prevalence
For the months of February and October, $3,619 in credit card transactions did not have
receipts.

Effect
The District is at risk of misappropriation of District funds.

Cause
District personnel are not following established policies and procedures.

Recommendation
The District should ensure that policies and procedures are followed.

District’s Response
The District concurs with this finding.

45



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
JUNE 30, 2022

There were no findings in the prior audit report.

46



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
JUNE 30, 2022

Person Monitoring Corrective Action Plan
General Manager, Jamar Tate

Finding 2022-001 Lack of Segregation of Duties

Finding (Condition)
An inadequate segregation of duties exists.

Corrective Action Planned

Due to the number of employees of the District, it is not possible for the district to cost
effectively mitigate this finding. The District cannot, with it’s current budget hire an
adequate number of employees to insure that custody of assets and accountability for
assets is separated.

Expected Completion Date
Ongoing.

Finding 2022-002 Financial Reporting

Finding (Condition)

Similar to many other small special districts, the District does not have policies and
procedures in place to ensure that complete and accurate financial statements, MD&A
and footnote disclosures are prepared in accordance with GAAP prior to the annual audit.
Management relies upon the auditor to recommend footnote disclosures for the financial
statements and to prepare adjusting journal entries for approval in order to report
financial information in accordance with GAAP.

Corrective Action Planned

The District has determined that the costs of correcting this control weakness outweigh
the benefits to be received. The District will continue to rely on the independent auditor
to prepare its annual financial statements. In addition, to ensure that accurate and timely
accounting reports are prepared, the District has hired an accountant. Also, The District
Manager will monitor the preparation of the reports.

Expected Completion Date
Ongoing.

47



PLUMAS EUREKACOMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
JUNE 30, 2022

Finding 2022-003 Utility Billing

Finding (Condition)
In our testing of utility billing, we noted numerous errors in utility billing, such as in
correct customer counts, incorrect billing rates and unintentional duplicate billings.

Corrective Action Planned
The District will consider hiring an additional employee to assist in segregating duties,
and also provide a review of utility billing and accounting processes to minimize the
likelihood of future errors.

Finding 2022-004 Credit Card Purchases
Finding (Condition)
In our testing, we noted a lack of supporting documentation for credit card purchases.

Corrective Action Planned
The District will ensure that policies and procedures are followed with regard to credit
card purchases.

48



%SingletonAumanpc John . Auman, o

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS Clay E. Singleton, cea, msacc

February 18, 2023

Board of Directors
Plumas Eureka Community Services District
Blairsden, California

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Plumas Eureka Community
Services District for the years ended June 30, 2023, 2024, and 2025.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements of Plumas Eureka Community Services District as of and for the
years ended June 30, 2023, 2024, and 2025 Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), to supplement Plumas
Eureka Community Services District’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain
limited procedures to Plumas Eureka Community Services District’s RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will
consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The
following RSI is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be
audited:

1) Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual
2) Required Supplementary Information-Pensions

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects,
in conformity with GAAP; and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are



considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

The objectives also include reporting on internal control over financial reporting and compliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a material effect on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include
tests of your accounting records of Plumas Eureka Community Services District and other procedures we
consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS
and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets,
or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and
abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures
to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of
detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk
that some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not
have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate
level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets
that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of
laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We
will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:
1) Lack of Segregation of Duties

2) Revenue Recognition



We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in
serving your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but
remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we
maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal
information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain
the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they
have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information
to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be
asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party
service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party
service providers.

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control
relevant to the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of
controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing
and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would
be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in
our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Plumas Eureka Community Services District’s compliance with
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Govement Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Plumas Eureka Community
Services District in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under
Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards.
The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes
and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management



representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that
you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate
the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial
information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems
designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You
are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for compliance with applicable laws
and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including
information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties
and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that we
may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government
from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will
require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken
as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Y our responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or grant agreements that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP). You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains,
and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the



audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our
report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2)
you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those
used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed
to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility
includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format
for providing that information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Board of Directors; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public
inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of SingletonAuman, PC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the appropriate
regulator or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for the purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such
audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of SingletonAuman, PC personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned
parties. These parties may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to
others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the appropriate regulator. If we are aware that a
federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting
the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Clay Singleton is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on approximately
August 1% and to issue our reports no later than December 31,

Our fee for services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross
fee, including expenses, will not exceed $15,000, $15,300 and $15,600 for each fiscal year. Our
standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of
the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work



progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended
if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in
full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will
be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through
the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur
the additional costs.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Plumas Eureka Community Services
District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Directors of Plumas Eureka
Community Services District. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected
form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may
be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-
matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions
are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express
opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will
state (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. The report will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our
audit we become aware that Plumas Eureka Community Services District is subject to an audit requirement
that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and
the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant
legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Plumas Eureka Community Services District and believe
this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions,
please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign
the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Singletonuman, PC
SingletonAuman, PC
Susanville, CA



RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Plumas Eureka Community Services District.
Management signature:

Title:

Date:

Governance signature:

Title:

Date:




FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT REVIEW

DRAFT 3-21-2023



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

INTRODUCTION

This report provides recommendations for the improvement of the District’s Financial Management
System. The recommendations are in response to the Audit for FY 20/21, that pointed to an overall
weakness with Internal Controls, with emphasis on the Combined Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs. Because of the overall critique of the District’s internal controls, an evaluation and analysis was
conducted of the District’s current system in comparison to the Internal Control Guidelines established
by the State Controller in 2015 (Guidelines). The evaluation found a number of weaknesses; this report
offers recommendations to both address the specific issues raised in the Audit and to improve the
overall financial management of the District. it is expected that the outcomes of following the
recommendations will result in more robust financial management practices that reflect the financial
activities of the District.

The evaluation described in the report follows the organization and wording of the Guidelines.
Comments concerning the status of the District’s Controls are either in red, if there is a problem, blue, if
the current practices are in conformance, or purple if the practices are somewhat in conformance.

The recommendations are outlined in the summary and detailed at the end of the report.



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

SUMMARY

The FY 20/21 Audit identified four significant issues: Segregation of Duties, Financial Reporting,
Utility Billing, and Credit Card Purchasing

All relate to District’s failure to meet some of the standards for internal control. To address
these issues, District’s policies, procedures and practices were evaluated using the California
State Controller’s Internal Control Guidelines. Results of the evaluation are the following
recommendations to address the audit and improve the system.

1. Establish or improve policies for the following:
a. Control Environment
i. Organizational Ethics and Values
ii. Board Oversight and Board member Responsibilities
iii. Internal Communication
b. Risk Management
c. Control Activities
i. Authorization
ii. Performance reviews
iii. Information processing
iv. Physical controls
v. Segregation of duties
d. Information and Communication
e. Monitoring
2. Improve the accounting system to ensure proper fund accounting
a. Establish and new Chart of Accounts based on fund accounting
b. Establish Bookkeeping procedures
c. Determine and acquire the best accounting software to address the District’s
needs
3. Make personnel changes to improve the financial management system
a. Ensure job descriptions and job assignments provide for the necessary
segregation of duties
b. Add a part-time administrative help to allow the Administrative manager to have
more time for financial responsibilities.
c. Retain an accountant for monthly reporting, annual reporting, and advice
d. Consider assigning one of the Board members the task of Treasurer
4. Provide additional training to the Administrative Manager, the General Manager, and
Board members.



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Guidelines

“The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ (AICPA’s) Auditing Standard AU-C §315.04
defines internal control based on the definition and description contained in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework, published by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) as follows:

A process effected by those charged with governance, management, and other personnel that is
designed to provide reasonable assurance about the achievement of the entity’s objectives with regard
to the reliability of financial reporting, effectiveness and efficiency of operations, and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations. Internal control over safeguarding of assets against unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposition may include controls relating to financial reporting and operations
objectives.

Internal control is comprised of five components that work together in an integrated framework:
e Control Environment;
e Risk Assessment;
e Control Activities;
e Information and Communication; and
e Monitoring Activities.

The objectives of the five components are defined below along with examples of methods that may be
used by a local government to address each component. However, these are guidelines and it is
important to note that the actual methods implemented to address the components of internal control
need to be scaled to each particular local government and expanded or contracted based on the local
government’s organizational structure, staffing levels, programs, and resources. It is not expected that
all local governments will use all of the example methods of implementation that have been identified
for each component. In addition, some local governments may use other policies or procedures in their
system of internal control in lieu of the examples provided in these guidelines.” (Guidelines)



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Control Environment

The Objectives of Control Environment:
The AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §315.A71 defines control environment as:

The control environment includes the governance and management functions and the attitudes,
awareness, and actions of those charged with governance and management concerning the
entity’s internal control and its importance in the entity. The control environment sets the tone
of an organization, influencing the control consciousness of its people. It is the foundation for all
other components of internal control, providing discipline and structure.

The control environment is the set of standards, processes, and structures that provide the
basis for carrying out internal control across the entity. The governing board and management
establish the “tone at the top” regarding the importance of internal control, including expected
standards of conduct, which then cascade down throughout the various levels of the
organization and have a pervasive effect on the overall system of internal control. The control
environment extends beyond the idea of culture and comprises the following:

e The organization’s integrity and ethical values;

e The governing board’s oversight responsibilities;

e The assignment of authority and responsibility;

e The process for attracting, developing, and retaining employees; and

e The measures, incentives, and rewards to drive accountability for
performance.

A local government’s control environment is influenced by a variety of factors including its
history, values, market, and the competitive and regulatory landscape. Also, a local government
that establishes and maintains a strong control environment positions itself to be more resilient
in the face of internal and external pressures.

There is an expectation that the Board and the staff share common values and ethics.
However, there is no explicit expression or process that explains and reinforces a positive
control environment.

Examples of Methods That May be Used by a Local Government to Address Control
Environment:

Local governments may use policies and procedures to promote and maintain a proper control
environment. In some cases these policies and procedures are established as a matter of



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

practice. In other cases, these policies and procedures are in writing, perhaps in the form of a
policy manual or an electronic library of documents to aid the local government in providing a
basis for training personnel, communicating and providing a source of reference to approved
policies, and maintaining consistency of recording financial transaction A local government’s
policies and procedures should include some or all of the following elements:

Organization’s Integrity and Ethical Values

1. Develop, widely distribute, and practice a code of conduct. There District has a policy
describing a code of ethics for the conduct of Board members. However the policy does not
apply to staff members.

2. Establish the values and operating style for the organization and communicate to all
employees through various methods, such as by example, the code of conduct, policies, and
procedures. There is no set of values or established operating style.

3. Consistently communicate to management personnel the importance of integrity and
ethical values. Because of the small size of staff, there is limited communication relating to
integrity and ethical values. When its done it is usually associated with a performance
review or disciplinary action.

4. Ensure that the board and management receive and update their ethics training as required
by AB 1234 The clerk of the Board has kept the Board on track with annual training.

Governing Board’s Oversight Responsibilities

1. Identifies and accepts its oversight responsibilities. There are no policies identifying the
responsibilities of the members of the Board or requiring Board members to formally
acknowledge responsibilities.

2. Ensures that management has the skills, knowledge, and experience necessary for their job
duties. The Board reviews qualifications of management applicants as a part of the process
of hiring the General Manager.

3. Applies skepticism and is objective in evaluating management and when making decisions.
There is no policy to that effect.

4. Ensures the completion of periodic risk assessments. There is no policy or procedure.

5. Follows up on the status of audit findings. Board has followed up in addressing findings.
However, there is no policy and no regular process to ensure that findings are addressed.

6. Establishes an audit committee. The District has no Audit Committee; it does have a budget
and finance committee.



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Assignment of Authority and Responsibility

1. Consider the structure of the organization in terms of its size and the nature of its
operation. The size of the organization is limited by funding and the availability of qualified
personnel.

2. Establish reporting lines to enable execution of authorities, responsibilities, and flow of
information to manage the activities of the organization. The small size of the organization
facilitates clear lines of authority, responsibilities, and flow of information.

3. Use appropriate processes and technology to assign responsibility and segregate duties as
necessary at all levels of the organization. The General Manager in consultation and
approval of the Board assigns responsibilities and segregates duties.

a. The governing board should retain authority over significant decisions and review
management assignments and any limitations of management’s authority and
responsibilities. The Board retains authority over all decisions and management
assignments, authorities, and responsibilities.

b. Management should establish directives, guidance, and control to enable management
and other personnel to understand and carry out their internal control responsibilities.
These issues are addressed in policies, however additional policies are needed to
address internal control.

c. Personnel should understand the organization’s operational style and the code of
conduct and carry out management’s plan of action to achieve the objectives. There has
been no formalized description of operational style, code of conduct or management
plan of action.

Process for Attracting, Developing, and Retaining Employees

1. Establish policies and practices reflecting expectations of competence. There are policies in
the job descriptions.

2. Evaluate competence across the organization. Operators are required to stay current with
credentials. There is no credentialing requirement for the Administrative Manager.

3. Provide the mentoring and training needed to attract, develop, and retain sufficient and
competent personnel. Training is provided for operators to maintain credentialling. The
GM and Admin Mgr. are provided training as the budget allows.



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

a. Attract — Seek out candidates who fit the organization’s needs and possess the
competence for the position. The location of the District combined with a limited
financial ability impedes attracting the most qualified candidates.

b. Develop — Enable individuals to develop competencies appropriate for assigned roles
and responsibilities. Establish expectations and tailor training based on roles and needs.
Training is provided, however there has been no evaluation of training needs and gaps.

c. Mentor — Guide employee performance toward expected standards of conduct and
competence, and align the employee’s skills and expertise with the organization’s
objectives. Mentoring is part of the GM job also the current consultant provides
mentoring.

d. Evaluate — Measure the performance of employees in relation to achievement of
objectives and demonstration of expected conduct. Annual Performance reviews are
conducted according to Policy

e. Retain — Provide incentives to motivate and reinforce expected performance. Incentives
are limited by the size of the organization and budget.

Develop contingency plans to ensure that candidates for succession are trained and
coached for assuming the target role so that internal controls do not lapse. Difficult due to
the size and age of staff members. Further consideration of this issue is needed.

Accountability for Performance

1.

Establish mechanisms to communicate and hold individuals accountable for performance of
internal control responsibilities across the organization and implement corrective actions as
necessary. Performance reviews are held annually. Step raises are tied to performance and
credentialing

Establish performance measures and incentives appropriate for responsibilities at all levels.
See above.

Perform evaluations timely and align incentives with the fulfillment of internal control
responsibilities. See above.



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Risk Assessment

The Objectives of Risk Assessment:
The AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §315.A81 defines risk assessment as:

An entity’s risk assessment process for financial reporting purposes is its identification, analysis,
and management of risks relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements.

A local government’s risk assessment process includes how management identifies risks
(including fraud risk) relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in
accordance with the local government’s applicable financial reporting framework, estimates the
significance of each risk, assesses the likelihood of the occurrence, and decides upon actions to
respond to and manage them and the results thereof.

Risks relevant to reliable financial reporting include external and internal events, as well as
transactions or circumstances that may occur and adversely affect a local government’s ability
to initiate, authorize, record, process, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of
management.

The District’s Board and Management are aware of Risk and assume a “common sense’
approach to the topic. However, the District would benefit from a more formalized process of
assessing and addressing financial risk.

Examples of Methods That May Be Used by a Local Government to Address Risk Assessment:

Below are examples of how a local government might manage its risk assessment process.
These are only examples and some local governments might use other methods to meet the
objectives of risk assessment:

1. Some local governments should address risk assessment in conjunction with the supervision
of personnel. When providing direction to personnel in the performance of their duties,
management may identify information as to the types of errors, policy violations, fraud, or
noncompliance to which they should be attentive in the performance of their duties. This is
the primary way the District manages risk. The approach relies on the knowledge, skills and
abilities of the staff, particularly the General Manager.

2. Other local governments may have a more formal risk assessment process that includes one
or more of the following elements: The District does not have a formal process to address
risk.

a. The identification of objectives relevant to the reduction of errors, policy violations,
fraud, or noncompliance. This is sometimes communicated to employees by means of



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

the posting of certain organizational policies and procedures. This could be included in
policy and training.

b. When errors or violations of policy occur or are identified, the local government should
respond to this increase in risk by communicating to appropriate persons within the
organization the need to be vigilant with respect to these identified areas of risk. This is
done, but on an informal basis.

c. The local government should report to department heads after each governing board
meeting to communicate new or changed risks, conditions, actions, or events that may
impact the ability of departments to manage the risks relevant to the operation. Most
staff attend all Board meetings.

d. Finance personnel should attend accounting training sessions to become aware of new
accounting pronouncements and emerging issues in order to further identify and
manage risks associated with proper financial reporting. This should be provided as time
and money allow.

e. Departments should send staff to conferences and program training sessions for the
purpose of identifying likely risks of noncompliance, fraud, and error relevant to the
programs that they manage. These persons should disseminate this information to
other persons in their department. Conference opportunities should be identified and
pursued as needed.

f. The Information Technology (IT) department should periodically identify and
communicate risks for which employees should be particularly vigilant. We have not IT
department.

g. Changes in software should be subject to extensive evaluation and testing in order to
identify and manage risks associated with use. Consultants are used for new software
improvements. The ability to extensively evaluate software is very limited.

h. The budget should be used as a means to anticipate, identify, and react to changes in
conditions that may increase the risk of misstatement. Currently this perspective is not
included in the budget development process.

i. During the year end closing process, the local government should identify for those
personnel involved in the closing process the objectives of financial reporting and the
likely errors that are associated with each individual’s role in that process. This would
include identifying the types of nonstandard transactions that merit special
consideration or consultation to ensure that all aspects of generally accepted
accounting principles associated with those transactions are properly attended to. This
is not specifically included in the responsibilities of the closing process.



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

j. Management should identify for its staff those parties that have transactions with the
local government for which there is a potential conflict of interest due to members of
management or elected officials having a relationship with those parties. The Form 700
process as well as ethics training are intended to provide the Board members with
sufficient sensitivity in this area.

k. Throughout the year, management maintains a list of information, conditions,
transactions, and events that may increase the risk of accounting error or fraud in order
to evaluate the effects of such matters and to properly communicate these matters to
the local government’s independent auditors. These include new laws or legislation,
major changes in government operations, major or unusual transactions, actions of the
governing board, new agreements, new joint ventures, asset impairments, new
responsibilities for pollution remediation, major changes in executive management,
staff reductions that might affect internal controls, major changes in the government’s
service area, the acquisition of utility systems, new material revenue sources or fee
structures, changes in the collectability of loans made to others, regulatory inquiries or
audits, significant intra-entity transactions, major changes in the local economy, etc.
This evaluation is done as part of the Audit preparation process.

10



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Control Activities

The Objectives of Control Activities:
The AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §315.A91 defines control activities as:

Control activities are the policies and procedures that help ensure that management directives
are carried out. Control activities, whether within IT or manual systems, have various objectives
and are applied at various organizational and functional levels. Examples of specific control
activities include those relating to the following:

e Authorization

e Performance reviews

e Information processing
e Physical controls

e Segregation of duties

Local governments should establish policies and procedures to implement control activities that
achieve management directives and respond to identified risks in the internal control system.

The District has realized some issues related to its control activities. The latest audit has
identified Segregation of Duties, Financial Reporting, Utility Billing, and Credit Card use.

Control activities can be categorized as policies and procedures that pertain to the following:

Authorization — activities should be authorized in accordance with the local government’s
policies and procedures. The District does authorize activities according to its policies and
procedures. The District lacks sufficient policies, procedures and personnel resources to
address the segregation of duties.

Performance Reviews — local government should perform analyses of financial data, including
comparing actual results to budget forecasts and historical data, to ensure variances are in
accordance with expectations, considering internal and external factors. The Board reviews
financial reports monthly and does review the financial performance according to the current
budget, However, the Board does not compare the current year with the prior year.

Information Processing — two aspects, Application Controls and General IT Controls, which
relate to the overall effectiveness of IT controls to ensure the proper operation of the local

11



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

government’s information systems. The District has a limited IT capability. There is not network
administrative or financial system

Application Controls are those related to procedures to check the accuracy of the output data,
including follow-up on exceptions. Application controls are designed to help ensure
completeness, accuracy, authorization, and validity of all transactions during application
processing. It includes both the routines contained within the computer program code as well
as the policies and procedures associated with user activities such as entering data and
producing or reporting results. The District lacks the technology and the staff to ensure the
completeness, accuracy, authorization, and validity of all transactions.

General IT Controls involve maintaining control procedures to restrict the access to the

program data and the ability to make modifications to the data, including software updates and
back-up or disaster recovery procedures, to ensure the continued operation of the information
systems. General controls are needed to ensure the function of application controls, which
depend on computer processing, and includes the structure, policies, and procedures that apply
to the agency’s overall computer operations. It applies to all information systems: mainframe,
minicomputer, network, and end-user environments and can include controlled processes for
system access, computer center or server operations, change management, incident response,
business continuity, and backup and storage.

The District has no formal control procedures procedures to restrict the access to the program
data and the ability to make modifications to the data, including software updates and back-up
or disaster recovery procedures, to ensure the continued operation of the information systems.

Physical Controls — include ensuring the safeguarding of both tangible and intangible assets. The
local government should have policies that ensure the physical security over all assets, whether
they be capital assets, cash and investments, or other assets, and procedures to periodically
count or reconcile the assets to the records. In addition, access to computer programs or data
files should be restricted to appropriate personnel.

The District does have a policy for fixed asset accounting, however the policy has not been
followed nor does it address computer programs or data files.

Segregation of Duties — the functions of authorization, recording or reconciling, and maintaining
custody of assets should be segregated.

When designing policies and procedures to address control activities, the local government
should keep in mind that the cost of implementing certain control activities should not exceed
the benefit derived from the control activities.

For some small local governments, segregation of duties may be a challenge. Review and
approval by an appropriate second person may be the most important control activity. That
second person may be a member of the governing body in a review or approval role.

12



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

(This was a major finding in the latest audit report. “In the areas of cash, utility billing,
purchasing, payroll and fixed assets the District does not have sufficient staff to separate the
authorization, recording and custody functions as would be required in the ideal system of
internal controls. Individuals have duties which crossover conflicting areas of responsibility,
such as custody of cash, as well as responsibility for recording and reconciling account activity,
and authorizing transactions.”)

Examples of Methods That May be Used by a Local Government to Address Control Activities:

Below are examples of how a local government might implement control activities in specific
areas. Each local government will need to identify control activities and areas of risk specific to
the local government. These are only examples of key controls in the areas noted and some
local governments might use other policies or procedures to meet the objectives of control
activities in these and other areas.

a. Cash Deposits

a. Bank reconciliations are effective tools to detect mistakes, errors, or
embezzlements if they are prepared timely, reviewed in detail, and approved by
a second person. Reconciliation is prepared by the Administrative Manager and
reviewed and approved by the General Manager

b. Transfers between accounts involve two people (one to initiate and one to
approve), to prevent misappropriation of assets. The Administrative Manager is
generally the only one involved in transfers between accounts. Transfers to and
from the LAIF investment account involve the GM and the Board of Directors.

c. To ensure proper segregation of duties, the person involved with the bank
reconciliation should be prohibited from performing the following duties:

i. Collection of cash receipts in any form (cash, check, wire, electronic, credit
card, etc.);

ii. Deposit of cash collections with the bank;

iii. Disbursements; and

iv. Authorized signer on the account(s).
The District does not have policy and procedure for the segregation of duties.
b. Investments

a. The purchase or sale of investments should require authorization prior to
execution, to ensure the transactions are in compliance with the local

13



PECSD 2023

Financial Management

government’s investment policy, the Government Code, or any other
authoritative guidance regulating the purchase or sale.

b. To safeguard investments, an investment safekeeper should be utilized.

c. Performance of the investment portfolio should be reviewed periodically to
ensure it is meeting the objectives and expectations of the local government.

The District only makes investments through LAIF controlled by the State Controller.
Payroll (Compensation-related Disbursements)

a. To ensure proper segregation of duties, access to the human resources module
(add, delete, and modify employee data) should be segregated from access to
the payroll module (payroll processing).

The District has insufficient staff to properly segregate duties.

b. To ensure accuracy and authorization, a second person should be required to
review and approve the following:

i. Timesheets;

ii. Addition or deletion of employees;

iii. Changes to the payroll data (existing employees);
iv. Time entry; and

v. Payroll register.

The GM and Administrative Manager combine to address all of the above. The
Board is provided monthly payroll reports and have access to all timesheets.

c. Internal financial reports should be reviewed and compared to budget on a
periodic basis and variances should be investigated.

All financial reports are reviewed by the GM and most are reviewed by the
Board. All significant variances are investigated and explained.

Non-compensation-related Disbursements/Procurement

a. To ensure proper segregation of duties, access to the vendor database (add,
delete, and modify vendor data) may be segregated from access to the accounts
payable module (disbursements processing).

The District does not have policy and procedure for the segregation of duties.

b. Invoices should be checked for mathematical accuracy and approved for
payment prior to processing.

14



PECSD 2023

Financial Management

e.

The Administrative Manager checks all invoices for accuracy. The General Manager
reviews for approval. However the audit found that there was”... a lack of support
for credit card purchases....caused by ..”District personnel are not following
established polices and procedures”

C.

Check/warrant registers should be reviewed for accuracy by a person
independent from the accounts payable process and approved prior to
finalization.

This is not done and relates to the lack of segregation of duties.

Purchasing guidelines should be established that detail authorization limits,
when contracts are required, and when purchases are subject to bidding or
informal quotes. Otherwise, the applicable contract procurement sections of the
Government Code, or other authoritative guidelines, should be followed.

The District has a purchasing policy that describes limits. The policies and
government code are followed.

Positive pay, or a similar procedure, should be employed.
The District does not use Positive pay.

Internal financial reports should be reviewed and compared to budget on a
periodic basis and variances should be investigated.

All financial reports are reviewed by the GM and most are reviewed by the
Board. Allsignificant variances are investigated and explained.

Capital-related Expenditures

a.

Procedures should be established to ensure capital expenditures are authorized,
identified, and capitalized.

All capital expenditures are initiated by the General Manager and reviewed and
approved by the Board of Directors.

Policies and procedures should be established to ensure that capital assets are
safeguarded against misuse or theft.

The District has policies for the misuse and theft of District property

Periodic physical inventories should be performed to ensure that the records are
accurate and differences investigated/explained. Inventory counts should be
performed by a person that is not responsible for safeguarding the assets and
differences investigated/explained.

15



PECSD 2023

Financial Management

f.

The District has a policy for fixed asset accounting which requires an annual
inventory.

Grant funded capital assets must be inventoried and maintained in accordance
with applicable grantor requirements. The District relies on purchasing records
related to grants, but does not keep separate inventories of grant assets.

Revenue

a. To ensure proper segregation of duties, the person responsible for the collection

of customer payments should be prohibited from being involved with, or having
access to, the following:

i. Producing customer bills or reimbursement requests;

ii. Customer database (add, delete, and modify customer or rate data);

iii. Approving voided transactions; and

iv. Posting receipts to the general ledger.

The District does not have policy and procedure for the segregation of duties.

Bills should be reviewed by a second person prior to issuance, on a sample basis
at a minimum.

The District does include this step in its billing procedure due to the lack of policy
and staffing.

This is a finding in the 20/21 audit: “...numerous errors in utility billing, such as
incorrect customer counts, incorrect billing rates and unintentional duplicate
billings....caused by...lack of oversight by the District office, which is due to a
shortage of personnel to perform administrative duties of the office.”

When subsidiary ledgers are used, the detailed ledgers should be reconciled to
the general ledger on a periodic basis and any differences investigated.

The District does not have subsidiary ledgers.

Internal financial reports should be reviewed and compared to budget on a
periodic basis and variances should be investigated.

All financial reports are reviewed by the GM and most are reviewed by the
Board. All significant variances are investigated and explained.

g. Debt

16



PECSD 2023

Financial Management

Policies should be established to define when the governing body or staff may
authorize the issuance of long-term debt, including bonds, capital leases, loans,
lines of credit, etc.

There are no policies for the establishment of debt. The District has followed the
requirements of the lenders...USDA and SRF.

Procedures should be established to ensure timely repayment and compliance
with on-going debt covenants.

The District strictly follows the debt repayment schedules for debt and has paid
off debt ahead of schedule. There are no written policies or procedures that
address this issue.

To ensure compliance with limitations on use, the use of debt proceeds should
be subject to review and approval. All use of debt proceeds have been in full
compliance with the terms of loans. The use of proceeds have been subject to
the review of the lenders. In the case of the SRF, the proceeds were disbursed
on a reimbursement basis. The District was required to show proof of eligible
expenditures prior to receiving reimbursement.

Trustee or bank accounts should be reconciled by a person not involved with the
authorization for the disbursement of debt proceeds.

The District has not needed a Trustee or bank accounts for debt proceeds as of
yet. This may be a need in the future.

Financial Reporting

(This is a finding in the 20/21 audit. “Similar to many other small special districts, the
District does not have policies and procedures in place to ensure that complete and
accurate financial statement, MDSA and footnote disclosures are prepared in
accordance with GAAP prior to the annual audit. Management relies upon the
auditor to recommend footnote disclosures for the financial statements and to
prepare adjusting journal entries for approval in order to report financial
information in accordance GAAP. “)

a.

A policy should be used to establish budgetary control and approval required for
budget amendments.

There is no policy that establishes budgetary control. To date, the District has
never amended its budget.

Financial reports should be reviewed for accuracy.

All financial reports are reviewed by at least two parties which include the
General Manager, the Administrative Manager, the Accountant, and one or

17



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

more members of the Board of Directors. However there is no policy or
procedure for the review of the various types of financial reports.

c. Financial reports should be periodically produced and distributed or made
available to departments and the governing body for review.

Financial reports are produced and distributed monthly.

d. Analyses of financial data, including comparing actual results to budget forecasts
and prior year actuals, should be performed to ensure variances are in
accordance with expectations, considering internal and external factors. Any
unexpected variances should be investigated.

The analysis of financial data does not include a comparison with prior years.

18



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Information and Communication

The Objectives of Information and Communication:
The AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §315.A84 defines the information system as:

The information system relevant to financial reporting objectives, which includes the accounting
system, consists of the procedures and records designed and established to:

e initiate, authorize, record, process, and report entity transactions (as well as events and
conditions) and maintain accountability for the related assets, liabilities, and equity;

e resolve incorrect processing of transactions (for example, automated suspense files and
procedures followed to clear suspense items out on a timely basis);

e process and account for system overrides or bypasses to controls;
e transfer information from transaction processing systems to the general ledger;

e capture information relevant to financial reporting for events and conditions other than
transactions, such as the depreciation and amortization of assets and changes in the
recoverability of accounts receivables; and

e ensure information required to be disclosed by the applicable financial reporting
framework is accumulated, recorded, processed, summarized, and appropriately
reported in the financial statements.”

The AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §315.A89 defines communication as:

Communication by the entity of the financial reporting roles and responsibilities and significant
matters relating to financial reporting involves providing an understanding of individual roles
and responsibilities pertaining to internal control over financial reporting. It includes such
matters as the extent to which personnel understand how their activities in the financial
reporting information system relate to the work of others and the means of reporting
exceptions to an appropriate higher level within the entity. Communication may take such forms
as policy manuals and financial reporting manuals. Open communication channels help ensure
that exceptions are reported and acted on.

Information is necessary for an entity to carry out internal control responsibilities to support
the achievement of its objectives. Management obtains or generates and uses relevant and
quality information from both internal and external sources to support the functioning of other
components of internal control. Communication is the continual, iterative process of providing,
sharing, and obtaining necessary information. Internal communication is the means by which

19



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

information is disseminated throughout the organization, flowing up, down, and across the
entity. It enables personnel to receive a clear message from management that control
responsibilities must be taken seriously. External communication is twofold as it enables
inbound communication of relevant external information and provides information to external
parties in response to requirements and expectations.

Information is the data that is combined and summarized based on relevance to information
requirements. Information requirements are determined by the on-going functioning of the
other internal control components, taking into consideration the expectations of all users, both
internal and external. Information systems support informed decision making and the
functioning of the other components of internal control by processing relevant, timely, and
quality information from internal and external sources.

An information system is the set of activities, involving people, processes, data and/or
technology, which enable the organization to obtain, generate, use, and communicate
transactions and information to maintain accountability and measure and review the entity’s
performance or progress toward the achievement of objectives.

The information system is a weakness in the District. The problems include the limited staffing
that does not afford sufficient time for all necessary financial tasks, the use of Qucikbooks (an
accounting system designed for business, not government), and the chart of accounts which is
not designed to fully capture the data needed to best describe the Dstrict’s financial activity.

A communication system consists of methods and records established to identify, capture, and
exchange useful information. Information is useful when it is timely, sufficiently detailed, and
appropriate to the user. Management should establish communication channels that: provide
timely information; can be tailored to individual needs; inform employees of their duties and
responsibilities; enable the reporting of sensitive matters; enable employees to provide
suggestions for improvement; provide the information necessary for all employees to carry out
their responsibilities effectively; convey management's message that internal control
responsibilities are important and should be taken seriously; and convey and enable
communication with external parties. Communication is not an isolated internal control
component. It affects every aspect of an organization's operations and helps support the
system of internal control. The feedback from this communication network can help
management evaluate how well the various components of the system of internal control are
working.

Communication within the District Is inconsistent. The small number of people required to run
the District is a positive characteristic. The reliance on individual moods and personalities is

20



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

both a strength and a weakness. Formal policies, systems, and protocols can be awkward and
inefficient. Informality can be ignored and abused.

Examples of Methods That May Be Used by a Local Government to Address Information and
Communication:

Below are examples of how a local government might manage its information and
communication. These are only examples and some local governments might use other
methods to meet the objectives of information and communication:

1. Local governments may have management-authorized job descriptions for all personnel.

The District has job descriptions, however these descriptions do not address activities
related to the internal controls for financial management.

2. Local governments may adopt policies and procedures to communicate important
information about management’s expectations for each process. Policies should be
deployed thoughtfully and conscientiously to ensure that required actions are reasonable.
Procedures should articulate the distinct responsibility and accountability of each individual
involved in the process. Procedures lose effectiveness unless they are performed
consistently, by qualified personnel who have been properly trained, and with a continuous
focus on the risks to which they are directed. Related to the response to the previous
example.

The District can adopt policies and procedures.

3. Local governments should adopt a written ethics policy or code of conduct and
communicate management’s message to employees concerning ethics through their daily
words and actions.

The District does not have an ethics policy or a code of conduct for management and
employees.

4. Management should periodically review pertinent policies with key employees charged with
entering transactions into the financial system.

Management has been working with the Administrative Manager to interpret and improve
the financial transaction processes.

5. Management should have access to viewing and reporting within the financial system and
are encouraged to review their department’s revenue, expenses, and budget-to-actual
reports. Local governments should have monthly or quarterly reports distributed to
department managers.

Financial reports are available to all District staff.

21



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

6.

10.

11.

12.

Management should provide written instructions to all financial personnel with a role in the
budget development and year-end close processes. Instructions for the year-end close
process should include the objectives of financial reporting and information about new
accounting and financial reporting guidance.

There are no written instructions.

A mid-year financial report, or quarterly financial reports, should be submitted to the
governing board for its review. This report of financial data can take various forms, including
standard reports produced by that local government’s accounting system or a high-level
budget-to-actual comparison for selected key funds. An annual financial report, such as a
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), is presented to the Audit Committee, if
applicable, for its review and then presented to the governing board.

Monthly Financial Reports are submitted to the Board. However there is no mid year
review.

Financial reports prepared for external distribution may be reviewed by management prior
to distribution.

The reports are not shared prior to distribution.

Local governments adopt annual or biennial budgets and maintain processes for preparing
and communicating budget revisions.

The District does adopt an annual budget and maintains a process for developing and
communicating the budget.

Management may use intranet and internet sites to communicate important information to
employees, the governing board, and the public. Information provided on internet sites
could include annual financial reports, adopted budgets, and summaries of governing board
actions.

The District does use its internet site for the distribution of financial information.

Local governments should monitor events at the state and national levels for pertinent
legislative or regulatory actions.

The District is a member of the CSDA and monitors alerts and announcements related to
changes in state and national legislation and regulations.

Meetings of management personnel should be conducted to review governing board
agenda items, new initiatives, budget updates, and other important information.

The GM works with all staff and the Board chairs on the agenda, budget and other
important issues and communications.

22



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

13. Staff meetings provide an opportunity for information sharing up, down, and across the
organization.

Staff meetings are ad hoc.

14. Local governments should establish and communicate to their employees a whistleblower
hotline to provide a channel for reporting potential wrongdoing. The reporting channel
should allow for anonymity and be separate from management’s reporting structure to
prevent any potential barriers to the reporting of wrongdoing.

There is no whistleblower hotline.

23



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

Monitoring Activities

The Objectives of Monitoring:
The AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §315.A.102 defines monitoring as:

Monitoring of controls is a process that is used by management to assess the effective operation
of internal controls over time.

Monitoring involves evaluating the effectiveness of controls on an on-going basis and taking
remedial actions when necessary. On-going monitoring activities often are built into the normal
recurring activities of a local government and include regular management and supervisory
activities. Management’s monitoring of controls includes considering whether they are
operating as intended and that they are modified as appropriate for changes in conditions.

Up to now the District has not recognized the setting and monitoring of Internal Controls as a
specific area of activity. It does not have specific policies related to monitoring. However, the
District has informal practices (see examples 4 through 7) that address the monitoring
functions.

Examples of Methods That May Be Used by a Local Government to Address Monitoring:

Below are examples of how a local government might manage its monitoring responsibilities.
These are only examples and some local governments might use other methods:

1. When employees are supervised and evaluated by management, local governments should
use that process to address issues of internal control that are associated with that
employee’s duties. This allows management to ascertain the effectiveness of those internal
controls over the period that the employee performs his or her duties. As a part of the
supervision process, management should communicate management’s expectations to the
employee with respect to those internal controls. This provides a measure by which
management judges the effective operation of those controls.

Internal control duties are not specified in job descriptions.

2. Alocal government might use periodic meetings with personnel of the finance department
to identify issues that affect the quality and timeliness of key controls (monthly cash
reconciliations, reconciliations of accounts receivable balances to subsidiary ledgers,
updating of capital asset records, etc.). Such meetings might include discussion regarding
internal control deficiencies identified by finance department employees in the
performance of their duties (such as violations of purchasing requirements by other
departments, etc.) and an appropriate response to those deficiencies.

24



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

There is no Finance Department, nor is there a regular meeting of those involved in the
financial activities to address the issues.

3. Local governments may receive information from on-site reviews of regulatory and funding
agencies that comment on the effectiveness of internal controls in certain areas. A local
government’s monitoring activities may include a consideration of the information provided
by these reviews and the development and implementation of actions to correct any
deficiencies noted.

This is done on an ad hoc basis.

4. Alocal government should use its review of budget-to-actual reports to ascertain the on-
going quality of the accounting controls that are used to produce reliable and consistent
financial information about the local government.

This is currently done.

5. Alocal government should respond to information received from employees regarding the
accuracy of their payroll checks in order to give the local government information about the
quality of the internal controls associated with the payroll process.

This is done.

6. A local government should respond to information received from vendors regarding the
accuracy of payments made on vendor invoices in order to give the local government
information about the quality of the internal controls associated with the accounts payable
process.

This is done.

7. Alocal government should respond to information received from customers regarding the
accuracy of utility billings in order to give the local government information about the
quality of the internal controls associated with the utility billing system.

This is done.

8. Some local governments may establish audit committees and/or use internal auditors to
monitor the on-going effectiveness of internal controls.

This is not done.

9. When a material amount of the local government’s transactions are processed by vendors
or service organizations, some local governments control the risk of fraud and misstatement
associated with those transactions by having a high degree of interaction with the vendor or
service organization (e.g., authorizing and reviewing those transactions, etc.) as provided by
the AICPA’s Auditing Standard AU-C §402.A.7. In other cases, the local government may
require that the service organization provide an independent auditor’s report on the

25



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

10.

11.

effectiveness of the service organization’s controls over the processing of those transactions
(i.e.,a SOC 1 —Type 2 report).

This is not done, but may be too burdensome due to the scale of organizations the District
works with.

Some local governments include in their monitoring activities a periodic consideration of
the continued appropriateness of the organizational structure of the local government to
effectively manage the financial reporting risks of the local government.

Up until now, the District has not done this.

Some local governments may establish a practical mechanism (e.g. hotline) to permit the
anonymous reporting of concerns about fraud or abuse and questionable accounting or
auditing practices to the appropriate parties.

The District does not have a reporting process.

26



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

RECOMMENDATIONS

POLICIES

Control Environment

Ethics and Values: Expand current Organizational Ethics and Values policy to include
management, staff, and contractors.

Board Oversight: Establish Policy to clearly establish Board Oversight and Board member
responsibilities

Internal Communication: Establish policy and procedures to describe Internal
Communication processes and activities

Risk Management

Establish a policy outlining the process for financial monitoring and managing risk.

Control Activities

Authorization: Establish or redefine job description policies for the segregation of duties,
including the role of Board members.

Performance reviews: Establish a policy and procedure for the review financial reports including
the budget that includes a monthly review of the current year performance against the prior

year.

Information processing: Establish a policy requiring an annual review of the performance of the
IT systems of the District that includes hiring a consultant to conduct the review.

Physical controls: Modify the policy for fixed asset accounting to Inventory and specify that
maintenance of inventories is the responsibility of the System Operator.

Segregation of duties: Establish policies for duties and assignments that reflect the following-

1) Bank reconciliations should be prepared by someone who is not involved in cash
receipts or disbursement functions, if at all possible. Also, bank reconciliations

27



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

should be reviewed and approved by supervisory level personnel, such as the Board
Treasurer who are not involved in daily cash activities.

2) Some of the non-technical duties, such as taking deposits to the bank, maintaining
check stock, etc, could be performed by administrative staff not involved in cash or
accounting functions, possibly even staff from other departments.

3) Employees involved in the purchasing function (initiating purchase request, creating
purchase orders, approving purchase order) should not be involved in disbursement
functions (approving invoices for payment, recording invoices, receiving goods,
maintain inventories).

4) Receiving cash, deposit preparation and posting deposits to the general ledger
should be separated.

Information and Communication

Information: Establish a policy that identifies the type and overall performance of the IT
systems that support the financial system used by the District.

Communication: Establish a policy about the importance of internal communication. This
could be made part of the policy relating to ethics and values. Additionally,
e Develop written instructions for the roles of those involved in developing the budget.

e Modify the job descriptions of all personnel to reflect potential financial responsibilities
and assignments.

Monitoring

Establish a policy that expands the role for the Finance and budget Committee to include
monitoring and assign the GM or consultant the task of developing a financial monitoring
plan addressing the performance of internal controls

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

a. Establish and new Chart of Accounts based on fund accounting
b. Establish a written set of Bookkeeping procedures
c. Determine and acquire the best accounting software to address the District’s needs

28



PECSD 2023 Financial Management

PERSONNEL

e Hire an accountant familiar with GAAP or contracting with an independent CPA firm to
compile financial statement in conformity with GAAP.

e Hire additional employee to assist in segregating duties, and also provide a review of utility
billing and accounting processes to minimize the likelihood of future errors.

TRAINING

Provide more training related to internal controls and financial risk management to the General
Manager and the Administrative Manager.

Provide training to the Board members about their role and responsibilities for internal Control.

Provide training on semi annually on the use of credit cards.

29



PECSD 2023

Financial Management

Duty

Admin Mgr

GM

Accountant

Office/Ops

Board Member

CASH DEPOSITS

Collect cash

Deposit cash into the Banks

Transfer Between accounts

PAYROLL

Maintain HR database

Maintain Payroll database

Add employees

Change employee status

Approve Timesheets

Disburse Payroll

DISBURSEMENT/PROCUREMENT

Maintain Vendor Database

Initiate Purchase Order

Generate Checks

Review Check Register

Approve Payment, Sign Checks

REVENUE

Customer Database

Accounts Receivable Database

Prepare Billing

Review Billing

Send Billing

Posting Receipts

Approving voided transactions

30




PECSD 2023

Financial Management

Duty

Admin Mgr

GM

Accountant

Office/Ops

Board Member

FINANCIAL REPORTING

Financial reports produced periodically

Bank Reconciliation

Subledger Reconciliation

Financial Transaction Report

OTHER

Develop an annual Budget

Annual Trial Balance or report for Audit

Monthly Budget Performance

Research Budget Variances

Health Reimbursement Arrangement Plan
Management/Reporting

HRA Claim review and approval

HRA Reimbursement Payment Check

HRA Payment Signed

31




-A
Cal Mutuals
LY

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF MUTUAL WATER COMPANIES
JOINT POWERS RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (JPRIMA)

COVERAGE PROPOSAL
Plumas-Eureka Community Service District

COVERAGE PERIOD
4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024

PRESENTED BY:
ISU Insurance Services - Atwood Agency

CALLIED

Insurance Administrator
www.alliedpublicrisk.com

Allied Community Insurance Services, LLC
CA License Number: 0L01269

National Producer Number: 17536322



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

- — N

PREMIUM SUMMARY

NOTE: This proposal is prepared from information supplied to us on the application submitted by you or
insurance broker. It may or may not contain all terms requested on the application. Coverage is provided
by the JPRIMA Memorandum of Coverage (MOC) and subject to its terms, exclusions, conditions and
limitations. A specimen MOC is available for your review, as is the JPRIMA Member Agreement.
Enrollment in the JPRIMA requires execution of the JPRIMA Member Agreement as well as membership
in the California Association of Mutual Water Companies (Cal Mutuals).

PAGE COVERAGE SECTION PREMIUM
3-7 SECTION 1. PROPERTY $ 14,624.00
(Property, Equipment Breakdown & Mobile Equipment, if offered in the
section)
8 SECTION 2. COMMERCIAL CRIME $ 813.00
9-10 SECTION 3. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 5,915.00
1 SECTION 4. PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY $ N/A

(Wrongful Acts, Employment Practices & Employee Benefits, Privacy and
Network Risk, if offered in the section)

12 SECTION 5. BUSINESS AUTO $ 1,339.00
13 SECTION 6. COMMERCIAL EXCESS LIABILITY $ N/A
MEMBER CONTRIBUTION $ 22,691.00

JPRIMA ADMINISTRATION FEES $ 2,370.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE* $ 25,061.00

*Payment is due within thirty (30) days of binding.

NOTES:
The JPRIMA MOC has a common anniversary date of April 1, 2023.
Terrorism coverage is automatically included for Property and General Liability.
Course of Construction: Please be advised that our policy is not intended for anything other than small, ancillary
construction/replacement projects. Any substantive construction/replacement projects performed by insured employees or a third
party should have a separate Builder’s Risk Policy. We do not offer theft of materials. If subcontractors are being used, either entirely
or in combination with employees, the insured entity should obtain Certificates of Insurance and request to be named as Additional Insured.

Renewal terms are per expiring and subject to a completed, signed and dated Supplemental application. Please note any exposure

change(s) may result in premium changes.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 2 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

SECTION 1. PROPERTY*
*PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes

ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
®  No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m Proprietary & Integrated

LIMITS:

Blanket Property: $2,694,110
(Real Property & Business Personal Property)

Blanket Coverage Extension: $750,000
A separate blanket limit that applies to the following coverages: Business Income,

Extended Business Income, Commandeered Property, Civil Authority, Extra Expense,

Tenant Leasehold Interest, Electronic Data, Preservation of Property.

Equipment Breakdown / Boiler & Machinery: Included

Mobile Equipment (scheduled): $23,000
Mobile Equipment (unscheduled, maximum $10,000 any one item): $25,000
Mobile Equipment (borrowed, rented & leased): $100,000

Flood Zone X(unshaded)/C: N/A

DEDUCTIBLES:
$5,000 Property
$5,000 Mobile Equipment
N/A Unmanned Aircraft (Drone)
$5,000 Equipment Breakdown (aboveground & less than 50 feet belowground)
$5,000 Equipment Breakdown (greater than 50 feet belowground)
N/A Flood Zone X(unshaded)/C (per occurrence)

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:
= Blanket Property Limits & Blanket Coverage Extension Limits

m  No Coinsurance
m  Equipment Breakdown
m Broad Definition of Covered Property
m Proprietary Coverage Extensions
VALUATION:
m  Replacement Cost: Real Property & Business Personal Property
m Actual Cash Value: Mobile Equipment
m  Actual Loss Sustained: Loss of Income & Expenses
m  Market Price: Fine Arts
KEY EXCLUSIONS:

m Earthquake & Earth Movement
m  Flood (unless coverage is designated above, such coverage would be limited to locations in Zone X(Unshaded)/C only)

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 3 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



@LLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

SPECIAL COVERAGES:

New Locations or Newly Constructed Property:

Pays up to $1,000,000 for your new real property while being built on or off described premises
as well as real property you acquire, lease or operate at locations other than the described
premises; and business personal property located at new premises.

Utility Services — Direct Damage, Business Income & Expense:

Pays up to $250,000 for covered property damaged by an interruption in utility service to the
described premises. The interruption in utility service must result from direct physical loss or
damage by a Covered Cause of Loss and does not apply to loss or damage to electronic data,
including destruction or corruption of electronic data. Separate limits apply to Direct Damage
and Business Income/Expense.

Pollution Remediation Expenses:

Pays up to $100,000 or $250,000 for remediation expenses resulting from a Covered Causes
of Loss or Specified Cause of Loss occurring during the coverage period and reported within
180 days. Covered Causes of Loss means risks of direct physical loss unless the loss is
excluded or limited by the Property Coverage Form. Specified Cause of Loss means the
following: fire; lightning; explosion; windstorm or hail; smoke; aircraft or vehicles; riot or civil
commotion; vandalism; leakage from fire extinguishing equipment; sinkhole collapse; volcanic
action; falling objects; weight of snow; ice or sleet; water damage; and equipment breakdown.

SCADA Upgrades:

Pays up to $100,000 to upgrade your scheduled SCADA system after direct physical loss from
a Covered Cause of Loss. The upgrade is in addition to its replacement cost. SCADA means
the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system used in water and wastewater treatment
and distribution to monitor leaks, waterflow, water analysis, and other measurable items
necessary to maintain operations.

Contract Penalties:

Pays up to $100,000 for contract penalties you are required to pay due to your failure to deliver
your product according to contract terms solely as a result of direct physical loss or damage by
a Covered Cause of Loss to Covered Property.

Contamination:

Pays up to $250,000 for loss or damage to covered property because of contamination as a
result of a Covered Cause of Loss. Contamination means direct damage to real property and
business personal property caused by contact or mixture with ammonia, chlorine, or any
chemical used in the water and / or wastewater treatment process.

Property In Transit:

Pays up to $100,000 for direct physical loss or damage to covered property while in transit
more than 1000 feet from the described premises. Shipments by mail must be registered for
covered to apply. Electronic data processing property and fine arts are excluded.

Unintentional Errors:
Pays up to $250,000 for any unintentional error or omission you make in determining or
reporting values or in describing the covered property or covered locations.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 4 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

KEY DEFINITIONS

Real Property:

The buildings, items or structures described in the Declarations that you own or that you have

leased or rented from others in which you have an insurable interest. This includes:

@ Aboveground piping;

@ Aboveground and belowground penstock; but only if such penstock is scheduled in the
policy;

@ (If not covered by other insurance): Additions under construction, alterations and repairs to
the “real property” or structure, material, equipment supplies and temporary structures on or
within 100 feet of the described premises, used for making additions, alterations or repairs to
the “real property” or structure;

e Buildings;

@ Business personal property owned by you that is used to maintain or service the real
property or structure or its premises, including fire-extinguishing equipment; outdoor
furniture, floor coverings and appliances used for refrigerating, ventilating, cooking,
dishwashing or laundering;

# Completed additions;

@ Exterior signs, meaning neon, automatic, mechanical, electric or other signs either attached
to the outside of a building or structure, or standing free in the open;

@ Fixtures, including outdoor fixtures;

@ Glass which is part of a building or structure;

® Light standards;

@ Paved surfaces such as sidewalks, patios or parking lots;

@ Permanently installed machinery and equipment;

@ Permanent storage tanks;

@ Solar panels;

@ Submersible pumps, pump motors and engines;

@ Underground piping located on or within 100 feet of premises described in the Declarations;

@ Underground vaults and machinery.

Business Personal Property:

The property you own that is used in your business including:

@ Furniture and fixtures;

@ Machinery and equipment;

@ Computer equipment;

@ Communication equipment;

@ Labor materials or services furnished or arranged by you on personal property of others;
@ Stock;

@ Your use interest as tenant in improvements and betterments.

@ Leased personal property for which you have a contractual responsibility to insure.

Pollution Conditions:

The discharge, dispersal, release, seepage, migration, or escape of any solid, liquid, gaseous
or thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis,
chemicals, minerals, chemical elements and waste. Waste includes materials to be recycled,
reconditioned or reclaimed.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 5 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

KEY DEFINITIONS (continued)

Remediation Expenses:

Expenses incurred for or in connection with the investigation, monitoring, removal, disposal,
treatment, or neutralization of pollution conditions to the extent required by: (1) Federal, state
or local laws, regulations or statutes, or any subsequent amendments thereof enacted to
address pollution conditions; and (2) a legally executed state voluntary program governing the
cleanup of “pollution conditions.”

C F_—N

Outdoor Property:

Fixed or permanent structures that are outside covered real property including but not limited to:

e Historical markers or flagpoles;

e Sirens, antennas, towers, satellite dishes, or similar structures and their associated
equipment or structures;

@ Exterior signs not located at a premises;

@ Fences or retaining walls;

e Storage sheds, garages, pavilions or other similar buildings or structures not located at a
premises; or

@ Dumpsters, concrete trash containers, or permanent recycling bins;

Equipment Breakdown:
Direct damage to mechanical, electrical or pressure systems as follows:
@ Mechanical breakdown including rupture or bursting caused by centrifugal force;
@ Artificially generated electrical current, including electrical arcing, that disturbs electrical
devices, appliances or wires;
@ Explosion of steam boilers, steam piping, steam engines or steam turbines owned or leased
by you, or operated under your control;
e Loss or damage to steam boilers, steam pipes, steam engines or steam turbines; or
@ Loss or damage to hot water boilers or other water heating equipment;
@ If covered electrical equipment requires drying out as a result of a flood, we will pay for the
direct expenses for such drying out.
@ None of the following are covered objects as respects to equipment breakdown:
a. Insulating or refractory material;
b. Buried vessel or piping;
c. Sewer piping, piping forming a part of a fire protection system or water piping other than:
(1) Feed water piping between any boiler and its feed pump or injector;
(2) Boiler condensate return piping; or
(3) Water piping forming a part of refrigerating and air conditioning vessels and piping
used for cooling, humidifying or space heating purposes;
d. Structure, foundation, cabinet or compartment containing the object;
e. Power shovel, dragline, excavator, vehicle, aircraft, floating vessel or structure, penstock,
draft tube or well-casing;
f. Conveyor, crane, elevator, escalator or hoist, but not excluding any electrical machine or
electrical apparatus mounted on or used with this equipment; and
g. Felt, wire, screen, die, extrusion, late, swing hammer, grinding disc, cutting blade, cable
chain, belt, rope, clutch late, brake pad, non-metallic part or any part or tool subject to
frequent, periodic replacement.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 6 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

- — N

PROPERTY SUBLIMITS:

Coverage Limit
Accounts Receivable $500,000
Valuable Papers and Records $500,000
Tools and Equipment Owned by Your Employees $5,000
Personal Effects and Property of Others $5,000
Fine Arts $25,000
Contamination $250,000
Indoor and Outdoor Signs (unscheduled) $50,000
Outdoor Property (unscheduled) $100,000
New Locations or Newly Constructed Property $1,000,000
Business Personal Property at New Locations $1,000,000
Backup/Overflow of Water from Sewer, Drain, Sump $250,000
Utility Services - Direct Damage $250,000
Utility Services — Business Income and Extra Expense $250,000
Dependent Business Premises $250,000
Property at Other Locations $250,000
Coluton Remedaten Syoense 525000
Pollution Remediation Expense (covered cause of loss) $100,000
Contract Penalties $100,000
SCADA Upgrades $100,000
Property in Transit $100,000
Limited Coverage for “Fungus”, Wet Rot or Dry Rot $50,000
Fire Department Service Charge $25,000
Fire Protection Devices $25,000
Key and Lock Replacement Expenses $25,000
Trees, Shrubs & Plants (maximum $1,000 any one item) $25,000
Arson Reward $10,000
Rental Reimbursement — Mobile Equipment $10,000
Cost of Inventory or Adjustment $5,000
Non-Owned Detached Trailers $5,000
Water Contamination Notification Expense $5,000
Patterns, Dies, Molds, Forms $2,500
Debris Removal 25% of debris removal expense + $250K
Ordinance or Law Provision 100% of scheduled limit plus 25%

NOTES:
Contribution is calculated from attached property schedule; review property schedule for coverage and limit adequacy.
Flood and Earthquake coverages are excluded.
USDA Rural Development will be named as a loss payee for all scheduled property.
Real Property and Business Personal Property is amended to a valuation of Replacement Cost Value.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 7 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

- — N

SECTION 2. COMMERCIAL CRIME*
*COMMERCIAL CRIME IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes

ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m  No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m Proprietary & Integrated

RATING BASIS:
e On file with underwriter
m Non auditable

LIMITS:
FORGERY INSIDE THE PREMISES INSIDE THE PREMISES OUTSIDE FUNDS MONEY ORDERS
EMPLOYEE OR Theft of Money Robbery or Safe Burglary THE COMPUTER TRANSFER & COUNTERFEIT
THEFT ALTERATION and Securities or Other Property PREMISES FRAUD FRAUD PAPER CURRENCY

$250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000  $250,000

DEDUCTIBLE:
$2,500 each claim

DESIGNATED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN(S):

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:
m Separate Limits Apply to Each Coverage
m Coverage Extended to Directors and Authorized Volunteers
m Faithful Performance

NOTES:

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 8 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



AL

&

LLIED

PUBLIC R1SK

SECTION 3. GENERAL LIABILITY*
*GENERAL LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes

ISSUER:

California Association of Mutual Water Companies

Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
No Joint and Several Liability for Members

100% Reinsured

REINSURER:

FORM:

A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

Occurrence
Defense Costs Outside the Limit
Proprietary & Integrated

RATING BASIS:

LIMITS:

On file with underwriter
Non auditable

Per Occurrence

General Aggregate

Products & Completed Operations Aggregate
Personal & Advertising Injury Limit

Damage to Premises Rented to You

Medical Payments

$1,000,000
$10,000,000
$10,000,000
$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$10,000

DEDUCTIBLE:

N/A

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:

Duty to Defend

Broad Definition of Enrolled Named Member
Blanket Additional Enrolled Named Member
Water & Wastewater Testing Errors & Omissions
Expanded Pollution Liability

Failure to Supply (no ISO limitation)

Lead (potable water)

Waterborne Asbestos (potable water)
Product Recall

Impaired Property

Fungi & Bacteria

OPTIONAL COVERAGE(S):
Inverse Condemnation

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District

EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

Page 9 of 13

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.




ALLIED Cal Mutuals

PUB

SPECIAL COVERAGES:

NOTES:

Water & Wastewater Testing Errors & Omissions:
Coverage is provided for damages arising out of an act, error or omission which arises from your water or
wastewater testing.

Failure To Supply:
Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage arising out of the failure of any Enrolled Named
Member to adequately supply water.

Waterborne Asbestos:
Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage from waterborne asbestos arising out of potable water
which is provided by you to others.

Contractual Liability - Railroads:

Coverage is provided for any contract or agreement that indemnifies a railroad for bodily injury or property
damage arising out of construction or demolition operations, within 50 feet of any railroad property and affecting
any railroad bridge or trestle, tracks, road-beds, tunnel, underpass or crossing. Available via endorsement only.

Pollution:

Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage which occurs or takes place as a result of your

operations and arises out of the following:

Potable water which you supply to others;

Chemicals you use in your water or wastewater treatment process;

Natural gas or propane gas you use in your water or wastewater treatment process;

Urgent response for the protection of property, human life, health or safety conducted away from premises

owned by or rented to or regularly occupied by you;

Your application of pesticide or herbicide chemicals if such application meets all standards of any statute,

ordinance, regulation or license requirement of any federal, state or local government;

® Smoke drift from controlled or prescribed burning that has been authorized and permitted by an appropriate
regulatory agency.

@ Fuels, lubricants or other operating fluids needed to perform the normal electrical, hydraulic or mechanical
functions necessary for the operation of mobile equipment or its parts

® Escape or back-up of sewage or waste water from any sewage treatment facility or fixed conduit or piping
that you own, operate, lease, control or for which you have the right of way, but only if property damage
occurs away from land you own or lease.

® Sudden and accidental events that are neither expected nor intended by an Enrolled Named Member.
However, no coverage is provided under this exception for petroleum underground storage tanks.

Damage to Impaired Property or Property Not Physically Injured

Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage arising from your potable water, nonpotable water, or
wastewater as well as any loss of use of other property arising out of sudden and accidental physical injury to “your
product” or “your work” after it has been put to its intended use.

Fungi or Bacteria

Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage arising from any “fungi” or bacteria that are, are on, or
are contained in a good or product intended for consumption; or to any injury or damage arising out of or caused
by your water, irrigation, or wastewater intake, outtake, reclamation, treatment and distribution processes.

Recall of Products, Work or Impaired Property

Coverage applies to any injury or damage arising out of or caused by your potable water, nonpotable water, or
wastewater for the loss of use, withdrawal, recall, inspection, repair, replacement, adjustment, removal or disposal
of: “Your product”; “Your work”; or “Impaired property”; if such product, work, or property is withdrawn or recalled
from the market or from use by any person or organization because of a known or suspected defect, deficiency,
inadequacy or dangerous condition in it.

The JPA-GL 00016 00 - Limitation of Coverage to Designated Premises or Operations
endorsement will be added to the policy for Water Operations only.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 10 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RISK W'

SECTION 4. PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY*
*PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: No

C L,

ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m  No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m  Proprietary & Integrated
m Defense Costs Outside the Limits of Liability

RATING BASIS:
m  On file with underwriter
m  Non auditable

LIMITS:
Wrongful Acts N/A per act
Employment Practices (including third party discrimination) N/A per offense
Employee Benefit Plans N/A per act
Injunctive Relief N/A per act

N/A aggregate limit

PRIVACY LIABILITY AND NETWORK RISK":

Privacy & Network Security Wrongful Acts (Coverage A Only) N/A per act

'Coverage provided for Privacy Liability & Network Risk Coverage is issued on a claims made basis with defense inside the
limit of liability. Coverage is limited only to the Primary policy. Privacy Retroactive Date: N/A. Privacy Deductible: N/A.

*$1,000,000 maximum annual aggregate applies per Enrolled Named Member, with a $2,000,000 coverage form aggregate
applicable to all participating Enrolled Named Members.

OPTIONAL COVERAGE(S):
Inverse Condemnation

RETROACTIVE DATE:
DEDUCTIBLE:

EPL DEDUCTIBLE:
N/A

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:
m Duty To Defend
m  Broad Definition of Enrolled Named Member including Past and Future Employees
m  Outside Directorship

NOTES:

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 11 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

.A’

SECTION 5. BUSINESS AUTO*

*BUSINESS AUTO IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes
ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m 100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m ISO Business Auto
m Proprietary Endorsements

PORTFOLIO:
Coverage Symbol Limit
Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury & Property Damage 1 $1,000,000
(each accident)
Hired Auto Liability 8 $1,000,000
Non-Owned Auto Liability 9 $1,000,000
Medical Payments 2 $5,000
Uninsured / Underinsured Motorists 2 $1,000,000
Hired Physical Damage 8 $100,000
Owned Physical Damage — Comprehensive 2 ACV
Owned Physical Damage — Collision 2 ACV
Fleet Automatic Included
DEDUCTIBLE:
Liability: None
Comprehensive: $500
Collision: $500

POLICY HIGHLIGHTS:
m Fleet Automatic Coverage
m Commercial Auto 360 Endorsement
m Pollution Liability — Broadened Coverage for Coverage Autos

NOTES:
Please refer to the auto worksheet provided for per unit coverage information.
USDA Rural Development will be named as an additional insured and loss payee for all scheduled
vehicles.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 12 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

- — N

SECTION 6. EXCESS LIABILITY*

*EXCESS LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: No
ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m Following Form
m Proprietary

LIMITS:

IN/A

SCHEDULED UNDERLYING POLICIES:

Commercial General Liability -No
Hired and Non-Owned Auto Liability - No
Owned Auto Liability - No

Public Officials & Management Liability - No
Wrongful Acts -No

Employment Practices - No

Employee Benefit Plans - No

Employers’ Liability: (minimum underlying limit requirement of $500,000 / $500,000 / $500,000) - No
Other:

NOTABLE EXCLUSION:
m  Workers’ Compensation
m  Uninsured Motorists / Underinsured Motorists
= Underlying Limits < $1,000,000 except for Employers’ Liability

NOTES:
Employers’ Liability subject to JPRIMA minimum security requirements.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 13 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



-A
Cal Mutuals
LY

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF MUTUAL WATER COMPANIES
JOINT POWERS RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (JPRIMA)

COVERAGE PROPOSAL
Plumas-Eureka Community Service District

COVERAGE PERIOD
4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024

PRESENTED BY:
ISU Insurance Services - Atwood Agency

CALLIED

Insurance Administrator
www.alliedpublicrisk.com

Allied Community Insurance Services, LLC
CA License Number: 0L01269

National Producer Number: 17536322



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

2,

PREMIUM SUMMARY

NOTE: This proposal is prepared from information supplied to us on the application submitted by you or
insurance broker. It may or may not contain all terms requested on the application. Coverage is provided
by the JPRIMA Memorandum of Coverage (MOC) and subject to its terms, exclusions, conditions and
limitations. A specimen MOC is available for your review, as is the JPRIMA Member Agreement.
Enrollment in the JPRIMA requires execution of the JPRIMA Member Agreement as well as membership
in the California Association of Mutual Water Companies (Cal Mutuals).

PAGE COVERAGE SECTION PREMIUM
3-7 SECTION 1. PROPERTY $ 6,657.00
(Property, Equipment Breakdown & Mobile Equipment, if offered in the
section)
8 SECTION 2. COMMERCIAL CRIME $ N/A
9-10 SECTION 3. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 16,417.00
1 SECTION 4. PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY $ 8,246.00

(Wrongful Acts, Employment Practices & Employee Benefits, Privacy and
Network Risk, if offered in the section)

12 SECTION 5. BUSINESS AUTO $ 2,097.00
13 SECTION 6. COMMERCIAL EXCESS LIABILITY $ 12,193.00
MEMBER CONTRIBUTION $ 45,610.00

JPRIMA ADMINISTRATION FEES $ 4,662.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE* $ 50,272.00

*Payment is due within thirty (30) days of binding.

NOTES:
The JPRIMA MOC has a common anniversary date of April 1, 2023.
Terrorism coverage is automatically included for Property and General Liability.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 2 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

SECTION 1. PROPERTY*
*PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes

ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
®  No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m Proprietary & Integrated

LIMITS:

Blanket Property: $697,150
(Real Property & Business Personal Property)

Blanket Coverage Extension: $250,000
A separate blanket limit that applies to the following coverages: Business Income,

Extended Business Income, Commandeered Property, Civil Authority, Extra Expense,

Tenant Leasehold Interest, Electronic Data, Preservation of Property.

Equipment Breakdown / Boiler & Machinery: Included

Mobile Equipment (scheduled): N/A
Mobile Equipment (unscheduled, maximum $10,000 any one item): $25,000
Mobile Equipment (borrowed, rented & leased): $50,000

Flood Zone X(unshaded)/C: N/A

DEDUCTIBLES:
$5,000 Property
$5,000 Mobile Equipment
N/A Unmanned Aircraft (Drone)
$5,000 Equipment Breakdown (aboveground & less than 50 feet belowground)
$5,000 Equipment Breakdown (greater than 50 feet belowground)
N/A Flood Zone X(unshaded)/C (per occurrence)

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:
= Blanket Property Limits & Blanket Coverage Extension Limits

m  No Coinsurance
m  Equipment Breakdown
m Broad Definition of Covered Property
m Proprietary Coverage Extensions
VALUATION:
m  Replacement Cost: Real Property & Business Personal Property
m Actual Cash Value: Mobile Equipment
m  Actual Loss Sustained: Loss of Income & Expenses
m  Market Price: Fine Arts
KEY EXCLUSIONS:

m Earthquake & Earth Movement
m  Flood (unless coverage is designated above, such coverage would be limited to locations in Zone X(Unshaded)/C only)

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 3 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



@LLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

SPECIAL COVERAGES:

New Locations or Newly Constructed Property:

Pays up to $1,000,000 for your new real property while being built on or off described premises
as well as real property you acquire, lease or operate at locations other than the described
premises; and business personal property located at new premises.

Utility Services — Direct Damage, Business Income & Expense:

Pays up to $250,000 for covered property damaged by an interruption in utility service to the
described premises. The interruption in utility service must result from direct physical loss or
damage by a Covered Cause of Loss and does not apply to loss or damage to electronic data,
including destruction or corruption of electronic data. Separate limits apply to Direct Damage
and Business Income/Expense.

Pollution Remediation Expenses:

Pays up to $100,000 or $250,000 for remediation expenses resulting from a Covered Causes
of Loss or Specified Cause of Loss occurring during the coverage period and reported within
180 days. Covered Causes of Loss means risks of direct physical loss unless the loss is
excluded or limited by the Property Coverage Form. Specified Cause of Loss means the
following: fire; lightning; explosion; windstorm or hail; smoke; aircraft or vehicles; riot or civil
commotion; vandalism; leakage from fire extinguishing equipment; sinkhole collapse; volcanic
action; falling objects; weight of snow; ice or sleet; water damage; and equipment breakdown.

SCADA Upgrades:

Pays up to $100,000 to upgrade your scheduled SCADA system after direct physical loss from
a Covered Cause of Loss. The upgrade is in addition to its replacement cost. SCADA means
the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system used in water and wastewater treatment
and distribution to monitor leaks, waterflow, water analysis, and other measurable items
necessary to maintain operations.

Contract Penalties:

Pays up to $100,000 for contract penalties you are required to pay due to your failure to deliver
your product according to contract terms solely as a result of direct physical loss or damage by
a Covered Cause of Loss to Covered Property.

Contamination:

Pays up to $250,000 for loss or damage to covered property because of contamination as a
result of a Covered Cause of Loss. Contamination means direct damage to real property and
business personal property caused by contact or mixture with ammonia, chlorine, or any
chemical used in the water and / or wastewater treatment process.

Property In Transit:

Pays up to $100,000 for direct physical loss or damage to covered property while in transit
more than 1000 feet from the described premises. Shipments by mail must be registered for
covered to apply. Electronic data processing property and fine arts are excluded.

Unintentional Errors:
Pays up to $250,000 for any unintentional error or omission you make in determining or
reporting values or in describing the covered property or covered locations.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 4 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

KEY DEFINITIONS

Real Property:

The buildings, items or structures described in the Declarations that you own or that you have

leased or rented from others in which you have an insurable interest. This includes:

@ Aboveground piping;

@ Aboveground and belowground penstock; but only if such penstock is scheduled in the
policy;

@ (If not covered by other insurance): Additions under construction, alterations and repairs to
the “real property” or structure, material, equipment supplies and temporary structures on or
within 100 feet of the described premises, used for making additions, alterations or repairs to
the “real property” or structure;

e Buildings;

@ Business personal property owned by you that is used to maintain or service the real
property or structure or its premises, including fire-extinguishing equipment; outdoor
furniture, floor coverings and appliances used for refrigerating, ventilating, cooking,
dishwashing or laundering;

# Completed additions;

@ Exterior signs, meaning neon, automatic, mechanical, electric or other signs either attached
to the outside of a building or structure, or standing free in the open;

@ Fixtures, including outdoor fixtures;

@ Glass which is part of a building or structure;

® Light standards;

@ Paved surfaces such as sidewalks, patios or parking lots;

@ Permanently installed machinery and equipment;

@ Permanent storage tanks;

@ Solar panels;

@ Submersible pumps, pump motors and engines;

@ Underground piping located on or within 100 feet of premises described in the Declarations;

@ Underground vaults and machinery.

Business Personal Property:

The property you own that is used in your business including:

@ Furniture and fixtures;

@ Machinery and equipment;

@ Computer equipment;

@ Communication equipment;

@ Labor materials or services furnished or arranged by you on personal property of others;
@ Stock;

@ Your use interest as tenant in improvements and betterments.

@ Leased personal property for which you have a contractual responsibility to insure.

Pollution Conditions:

The discharge, dispersal, release, seepage, migration, or escape of any solid, liquid, gaseous
or thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis,
chemicals, minerals, chemical elements and waste. Waste includes materials to be recycled,
reconditioned or reclaimed.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 5 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

KEY DEFINITIONS (continued)

Remediation Expenses:

Expenses incurred for or in connection with the investigation, monitoring, removal, disposal,
treatment, or neutralization of pollution conditions to the extent required by: (1) Federal, state
or local laws, regulations or statutes, or any subsequent amendments thereof enacted to
address pollution conditions; and (2) a legally executed state voluntary program governing the
cleanup of “pollution conditions.”

C F_—N

Outdoor Property:

Fixed or permanent structures that are outside covered real property including but not limited to:

e Historical markers or flagpoles;

e Sirens, antennas, towers, satellite dishes, or similar structures and their associated
equipment or structures;

@ Exterior signs not located at a premises;

@ Fences or retaining walls;

e Storage sheds, garages, pavilions or other similar buildings or structures not located at a
premises; or

@ Dumpsters, concrete trash containers, or permanent recycling bins;

Equipment Breakdown:
Direct damage to mechanical, electrical or pressure systems as follows:
@ Mechanical breakdown including rupture or bursting caused by centrifugal force;
@ Artificially generated electrical current, including electrical arcing, that disturbs electrical
devices, appliances or wires;
@ Explosion of steam boilers, steam piping, steam engines or steam turbines owned or leased
by you, or operated under your control;
e Loss or damage to steam boilers, steam pipes, steam engines or steam turbines; or
@ Loss or damage to hot water boilers or other water heating equipment;
@ If covered electrical equipment requires drying out as a result of a flood, we will pay for the
direct expenses for such drying out.
@ None of the following are covered objects as respects to equipment breakdown:
a. Insulating or refractory material;
b. Buried vessel or piping;
c. Sewer piping, piping forming a part of a fire protection system or water piping other than:
(1) Feed water piping between any boiler and its feed pump or injector;
(2) Boiler condensate return piping; or
(3) Water piping forming a part of refrigerating and air conditioning vessels and piping
used for cooling, humidifying or space heating purposes;
d. Structure, foundation, cabinet or compartment containing the object;
e. Power shovel, dragline, excavator, vehicle, aircraft, floating vessel or structure, penstock,
draft tube or well-casing;
f. Conveyor, crane, elevator, escalator or hoist, but not excluding any electrical machine or
electrical apparatus mounted on or used with this equipment; and
g. Felt, wire, screen, die, extrusion, late, swing hammer, grinding disc, cutting blade, cable
chain, belt, rope, clutch late, brake pad, non-metallic part or any part or tool subject to
frequent, periodic replacement.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 6 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



(ALLIED

PROPERTY SUBLIMITS:

Coverage Limit
Accounts Receivable $500,000
Valuable Papers and Records $500,000
Tools and Equipment Owned by Your Employees $5,000
Personal Effects and Property of Others $5,000
Fine Arts $25,000
Contamination $250,000
Indoor and Outdoor Signs (unscheduled) $50,000
Outdoor Property (unscheduled) $100,000
New Locations or Newly Constructed Property $1,000,000
Business Personal Property at New Locations $1,000,000
Backup/Overflow of Water from Sewer, Drain, Sump $250,000
Utility Services - Direct Damage $250,000
Utility Services — Business Income and Extra Expense $250,000
Dependent Business Premises $250,000
Property at Other Locations $250,000
Coluton Remedaten Syoense 525000
Pollution Remediation Expense (covered cause of loss) $100,000
Contract Penalties $100,000
SCADA Upgrades $100,000
Property in Transit $100,000
Limited Coverage for “Fungus”, Wet Rot or Dry Rot $50,000
Fire Department Service Charge $25,000
Fire Protection Devices $25,000
Key and Lock Replacement Expenses $25,000
Trees, Shrubs & Plants (maximum $1,000 any one item) $25,000
Arson Reward $10,000
Rental Reimbursement — Mobile Equipment $10,000
Cost of Inventory or Adjustment $5,000
Non-Owned Detached Trailers $5,000
Water Contamination Notification Expense $5,000
Patterns, Dies, Molds, Forms $2,500
Debris Removal 25% of debris removal expense + $250K
Ordinance or Law Provision 100% of scheduled limit plus 25%

NOTES:
Flood and Earthquake coverages are excluded.
Endorsements to be included:
- Emergency Services Portable Equipment included under definition of BPP

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.

Page 7 of 14



CALLIED

SECTION 2. COMMERCIAL CRIME*
*COMMERCIAL CRIME IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: No

ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m  No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m Proprietary & Integrated

RATING BASIS:
e On file with underwriter
m Non auditable

LIMITS:
FORGERY INSIDE THE PREMISES INSIDE THE PREMISES OUTSIDE FUNDS
EMPLOYEE OR Theft of Money Robbery or Safe Burglary THE COMPUTER TRANSFER
THEFT ALTERATION and Securities or Other Property PREMISES FRAUD FRAUD
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
DEDUCTIBLE:
N/A

DESIGNATED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN(S):

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:
m Separate Limits Apply to Each Coverage
m Coverage Extended to Directors and Authorized Volunteers
m Faithful Performance

NOTES:
Commercial Crime Coverage is Excluded.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.

MONEY ORDERS
& COUNTERFEIT
PAPER CURRENCY

N/A

Page 8 of 14



AL

&

LLIED

PUBLIC R1SK

SECTION 3. GENERAL LIABILITY*
*GENERAL LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes

ISSUER:

California Association of Mutual Water Companies

Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
No Joint and Several Liability for Members

100% Reinsured

REINSURER:

FORM:

A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

Occurrence
Defense Costs Outside the Limit
Proprietary & Integrated

RATING BASIS:

LIMITS:

On file with underwriter
Non auditable

Per Occurrence

General Aggregate

Products & Completed Operations Aggregate
Personal & Advertising Injury Limit

Damage to Premises Rented to You

Medical Payments

$1,000,000
$10,000,000
$10,000,000
$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$10,000

DEDUCTIBLE:

N/A

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:

Duty to Defend

Broad Definition of Enrolled Named Member
Blanket Additional Enrolled Named Member
Water & Wastewater Testing Errors & Omissions
Expanded Pollution Liability

Failure to Supply (no ISO limitation)

Lead (potable water)

Waterborne Asbestos (potable water)
Product Recall

Impaired Property

Fungi & Bacteria

OPTIONAL COVERAGE(S):
Inverse Condemnation

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District

EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

Page 9 of 14

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.




ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RI1SK W;

SPECIAL COVERAGES:

Water & Wastewater Testing Errors & Omissions:
Coverage is provided for damages arising out of an act, error or omission which arises from your water or
wastewater testing.

Failure To Supply:
Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage arising out of the failure of any Enrolled Named
Member to adequately supply water.

Waterborne Asbestos:
Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage from waterborne asbestos arising out of potable water
which is provided by you to others.

Contractual Liability - Railroads:

Coverage is provided for any contract or agreement that indemnifies a railroad for bodily injury or property
damage arising out of construction or demolition operations, within 50 feet of any railroad property and affecting
any railroad bridge or trestle, tracks, road-beds, tunnel, underpass or crossing. Available via endorsement only.

Pollution:

Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage which occurs or takes place as a result of your

operations and arises out of the following:

Potable water which you supply to others;

Chemicals you use in your water or wastewater treatment process;

Natural gas or propane gas you use in your water or wastewater treatment process;

Urgent response for the protection of property, human life, health or safety conducted away from premises

owned by or rented to or regularly occupied by you;

Your application of pesticide or herbicide chemicals if such application meets all standards of any statute,

ordinance, regulation or license requirement of any federal, state or local government;

® Smoke drift from controlled or prescribed burning that has been authorized and permitted by an appropriate
regulatory agency.

@ Fuels, lubricants or other operating fluids needed to perform the normal electrical, hydraulic or mechanical
functions necessary for the operation of mobile equipment or its parts

® Escape or back-up of sewage or waste water from any sewage treatment facility or fixed conduit or piping
that you own, operate, lease, control or for which you have the right of way, but only if property damage
occurs away from land you own or lease.

® Sudden and accidental events that are neither expected nor intended by an Enrolled Named Member.
However, no coverage is provided under this exception for petroleum underground storage tanks.

Damage to Impaired Property or Property Not Physically Injured

Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage arising from your potable water, nonpotable water, or
wastewater as well as any loss of use of other property arising out of sudden and accidental physical injury to “your
product” or “your work” after it has been put to its intended use.

Fungi or Bacteria

Coverage is provided for bodily injury or property damage arising from any “fungi” or bacteria that are, are on, or
are contained in a good or product intended for consumption; or to any injury or damage arising out of or caused
by your water, irrigation, or wastewater intake, outtake, reclamation, treatment and distribution processes.

Recall of Products, Work or Impaired Property

Coverage applies to any injury or damage arising out of or caused by your potable water, nonpotable water, or
wastewater for the loss of use, withdrawal, recall, inspection, repair, replacement, adjustment, removal or disposal
of: “Your product”; “Your work”; or “Impaired property”; if such product, work, or property is withdrawn or recalled
from the market or from use by any person or organization because of a known or suspected defect, deficiency,
inadequacy or dangerous condition in it.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 10 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RISK W'

NOTES:
Endorsements to be included:
- Healthcare Professional Liability added under Professional Activity
- Firefighting Pollution Liability added under Pollution Exclusion Exceptions
- Class B Foam exclusion will be attached
The JPA-GL 00016 00 - Limitation of Coverage to Designated Premises or Operations
endorsement will be added to the policy for Fire Operations only.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 11 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals
PUBLIC RISK W'

SECTION 4. PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY*
*PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes

C L,

ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m  No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m  Proprietary & Integrated
m  Occurrence
m Defense Costs Outside the Limits of Liability

RATING BASIS:
m  On file with underwriter
= Non auditable

LIMITS:
Wrongful Acts $1,000,000 per act
Employment Practices (including third party discrimination) $1,000,000 per offense
Employee Benefit Plans $1,000,000 per act

Injunctive Relief $5,000 per act
$10,000,000 aggregate limit

PRIVACY LIABILITY AND NETWORK RISK":

Privacy & Network Security Wrongful Acts (Coverage A Only) $1,000,000 per act

'Coverage provided for Privacy Liability & Network Risk Coverage is issued on a claims made basis with defense inside the
limit of liability. Coverage is limited only to the Primary policy. Privacy Retroactive Date: 11/1/2008. Privacy Deductible:
$10,000.

*$1,000,000 maximum annual aggregate applies per Enrolled Named Member, with a $2,000,000 coverage form aggregate
applicable to all participating Enrolled Named Members.

OPTIONAL COVERAGE(S):
Inverse Condemnation

RETROACTIVE DATE:
N/A

DEDUCTIBLE:
$10,000 Each Wrongful Act or Offense including expenses

EPL DEDUCTIBLE:
$25,000 Each Offense including expenses

COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:
m Duty To Defend
m  Broad Definition of Enrolled Named Member including Past and Future Employees
m  Outside Directorship

NOTES: Coverage includes the CSD’s Water Division.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 12 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

- — N

SECTION 5. BUSINESS AUTO*

*BUSINESS AUTO IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes
ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m 100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m ISO Business Auto
m Proprietary Endorsements

PORTFOLIO:
Coverage Symbol Limit
Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury & Property Damage 1 $1,000,000
(each accident)
Hired Auto Liability 8 $1,000,000
Non-Owned Auto Liability 9 $1,000,000
Medical Payments 2 $5,000
Uninsured / Underinsured Motorists 2 $1,000,000
Hired Physical Damage 8 $100,000
Owned Physical Damage — Comprehensive 7 ACV
Owned Physical Damage — Collision 7 ACV
Fleet Automatic Included
DEDUCTIBLE:
Liability: None
Comprehensive: $2,000
Collision: $2,000

POLICY HIGHLIGHTS:
m Fleet Automatic Coverage
m Commercial Auto 360 Endorsement
m Pollution Liability — Broadened Coverage for Coverage Autos

NOTES:
Please refer to the auto worksheet provided for per unit coverage information.
Auto deductible is $5,000 for vehicles valued > $100k
Endorsements to be included:
- Agreed Value for Emergency Apparatus
- Physical Damage to Personal Auto Endorsement
- Auto, Symbol 10

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 13 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



ALLIED Cal Mutuals

- — N

SECTION 6. EXCESS LIABILITY*
*EXCESS LIABILITY IS INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL: Yes
ISSUER:
m California Association of Mutual Water Companies
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA)
m No Joint and Several Liability for Members
m  100% Reinsured

REINSURER:
m A XV (Excellent) A.M. Best Rating
m A-Strong Standard & Poor’s Rating

FORM:
m Following Form
m Proprietary

LIMITS:

| $10,000,000/$10,000,000

SCHEDULED UNDERLYING POLICIES:

Commercial General Liability -Yes
Hired and Non-Owned Auto Liability - Yes
Owned Auto Liability - Yes

Public Officials & Management Liability - Yes

Wrongful Acts -Yes

Employment Practices - Yes

Employee Benefit Plans - Yes

Employers’ Liability: (minimum underlying limit requirement of $500,000 / $500,000 / $500,000) - Yes
Other:

NOTABLE EXCLUSION:
m  Workers’ Compensation
m  Uninsured Motorists / Underinsured Motorists
= Underlying Limits < $1,000,000 except for Employers’ Liability

NOTES:
Employers’ Liability subject to JPRIMA minimum security requirements.
Please provide current WC declaration page for EL consideration in Excess line.
Plumas-Eureka Community Service District’s Water Package and Auto policy to be included
in the Excess Schedule of Underlying.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Plumas-Eureka Community Service District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 14 of 14
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



Page 1 of 1

SUNBELT.

RENTALS PC#: 0216 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC.

PUMP & POWER 4635 POWER INN RD
SERVICES SACRAMENTO, CA 95826 4346

916-210-8282

Job Site: EQUIPMENT SALE QUOTE
PLUMAS EUREKA CSD
200 LUNDY LN TR

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 9713

C#: 530-836-1953 J#: 530-836-1953 Invoice #... 136931024
Invoice date 3/09/23
Customer: 940660 Quote date.. 5/08/23
PLUMAS EUREKA CSD Job Loc..... 200 LUNDY LN, BLAIRSDEN
200 LUNDY LN Job No...... 1 - PLUMAS EUREKA CS
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103-9713 P.O. #...... TBD
Ordered By.. TATE, JAMAR
NET 30

When operated in California, any on-road heavy-duty diesel vehicle, alternative-diesel vehicle, off-road diesel vehicle, or portable diesel engine may be subject 1o the Californika Alr Resources Board's Kegulation to Reduce
Particulate Matter and Criteria Pollutant Emlissions from In-Use Heavy-Duty Diesel Vehicles, In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle Regulation, or Alrborne Toxic Control Measure For Diesel Particulate Matter From Portable
Fngines Rated At 50 Horsepower And Greater. It therefore could be subject to retrofit, exhaust retrofit, or accelerated turnover requirements to reduce emlissions of air pollutants. For more information, please visit the

Californta Air Resources Board websites at hitps://wwav.arb.ca.gov/dieseltruck, hitpssiwww.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiescVordicselhim, or hitps:/iwwawarb.ca.gov/portable/portable. hm.
oty Equipment # Price Wght (1bs) Amount
1.00 AP5110 CC: 009-0105 42500.00 42500.00
120KW DIESEL GENERATOR
Make: MO POWER Model: DCA150SSCU4I Serial #: 7920092
Sub-total: 42500.00
Tax: 3718.75
Total: 46218.75

mn11l amounts are in USD

Certain equipment above requires scheduled Preventive Maintenance. Sunbelt Rentals will monitor the operation time and perfarm PM service as required in accordance with
manufacturers specifications. Customer shall be charged for each PM service performed during rental period.

e E O O R R R R R AR R R R ]

- -
IF THE EQUIPMENT DOES NOT WORK MULTIPLE SHIFTS OR CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROPERLY, NOTIFY THE OFFICE AT ONCE OVERTIME RATES MAY APPLY REFUELING, DAMAGES AND REPAIRS
1. Thetotal charges are an estimate based on the estimated rental period and other information provided by Customer.
2. Customer all risks iated wilh the Equip during the Rental Period, including injury and damage to persons, property and the Equipment.
3. Customer is responsible for and shall only permit properly trained, Authori dividuals to use the Equip
4. If the Equipment does not operate properly, is not suitable for Customer’s intended use, does not have operating and safety instructions or Customer has any gquesti garding use of the Equi . Customer shall not use the Equipment and
shall contact Sunbelt immediately.
5. Equipment misuse or using damaged or malfunctioning Equip may result in serious bodily injury or death and Custamer agrees that Customer (i} assumes all risk associated thereunder, and (i) indemnifies Sunbelt Entities for all claims or

damages as a result of misuse or use ol damaged or maltunctioning Equipment.
6. Customer has received, read, understands and agrees to the estimated charges and all the terms on this page, plus all sections on the reverse side of this Contract ("Sections”), including Release and Indemnification in Section 8 and Enviranmental
Fee in Section 16, which can also be found at www.sunbeltrental i | *Delivery[Pickup Surcharge fee explanation is available at www 1 harge.
7. Customer must contact Sunbelt to request pickup of Equipment, retain the Pick-Up Number given by Sunbelt and will be responsible for Equipment until actually retrieved by Sunbelt.
8. Customer waives its right to a jury trial in any dispute as set forth in Section 18.
9. Attheelection of Sunbelt or Customer, Custemer agrees to submit every dispute to arbitration and waives any right to bring a class action as set forth in Section 20.

Customer is declining Rental Protection Plan (see reverse side for details) (Custamer Initials)

El:;l-um_ers-iunll_ura T T Date Name Printed Delivered By T )  Date
** www sunbeltrentals.com ** EQPSALE (Rev 01/31/22)




Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions
March 21, 2023

Submitted by Jamar Tate, General Manager

Arsenic Levels

The most recent reported sample from the Compliance point were taken on February 21, 2023.
The result showed the arsenic levels at 7 ppb. The fourth quarter 2022 average was 8 ppb. The
current Running Annual Average (RAA) is 8 ppb.

Samples were taken at Well 1B and Well 2 on February 21, 2023. The result from Well 1B was
4 ppb. The result from Well 2 was 16 ppb. The fourth Quarter 2022 average for Well 1B was 6
ppb with the RAA of 7 ppb. The fourth Quarter average for Well 2 was 14 with the RAA of 15

ppb.

The results of the March 2023 test will be reported at the Board meeting if the information is
available.

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on January 26, 2023 for Iron
were .270 mg/l at Well 1B and 1.710 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0996 mg/l at Well 1B
and .109 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard
for Manganese is .05 mg/l.).

Remediation Project Development Project Schedule

Schedule is changed from last month. Another two months was added due to delays in the start
of final pre funding pilot testing.

STAGE TIMEFRAME COMMENT

FINANACAL

SRF application submittal | August 2023 Submittal is contingent on the final pilot
study report being accepted by SWRCB.
Pilot study should be completed by
May/June 2023 and Pilot Study Report
will be submitted to SWRCB in June
2023 (three weeks after final pilot

testing).
Application Review | August 2023 — January 2024 Assumes a six-month review
CONSTRUCTION
Contractor Selection | Apr 2024-May 2024 Assumes and 90 day bid and selection
process
Construction | Jun 2024 — Jun 2025 Assumes a one-year construction
OPERATION
Shakedown | Jul 2025 — Jun 2026 Needed to ensure the systems work and
to train operators
Pilot Testing | Jul 2026-Jun2027 Needed to refine operational procedures

to maximize removal of As, Fe,and Mn.

Full Operation | Jul 2027







CHIEF’S REPORT
February 2023

Call Reports and Training

Calls — Medicals: 3 Fire: 2

Training
e Bobcat training.
e C(leared driveway and walkway for an elderly female community member.
e CPR, EPI, and Narcan Training

Personnel Activity
e S-290 completed (7) certified.
e Crew / Engine Boss completed (5) certified.
e Cyndy Hallam has joined the department.
e Sending (2) to Driver 1A class and (1) to Fire Academy.

Fire Equipment
e Wet rescue truck, GSA 1122 program (ongoing).
e Waiting on a quote from Burton about 9153 conversions.
e Portable radios delivered from Cal Fire grant. Radios were programmed
and distributed during a training session.
e 9121 has a warning light, will try to resolve it on our own.
o UTV

Other Activity
e Burning is allowed again with a permit and on burn days.
e Building remodel.
e Turned down on FEMA grant request. Submitted new Grant request.

e Dirt circle in the field, working with Jamar. (Maybe Spring after the snow
melt).

e Paint the inside of the station. (Jamar will update)
e Looking into how to combat electric car fires.







11:27 AM
03/14/23
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
28000 - REVENUES
28013 - HOOK UP FEES
28008 - INCOME - FIREO1
28017 - INCOME - WATER 2"
28018 - INCOME - SERVICE FEE
28019 - INCOME - WATER2UND
28020 - INCOME - VAPP01
28022 - INCOME - SEWER
28024 - INCOME - WATER1D
28026 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR
28027 - INCOME - SEWER RESV
28028 - INCOME - WATER RESV
28029 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7
28035 - INCOME - WATER DEBT
28036 - INCOME - WATER 1"
28037 - INCOME - WATER RESV 1"
28038 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 1"
28039 - INCOME - WATER RESV 2"
28040 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 2"
Total 28000 - REVENUES
30500 - GRANT INCOME
31500 - INCOME - PROPERTY TAX
31750 - Road Maintenance
Total 31500 - INCOME - PROPERTY TAX
32000 - FIRE-FEERAM/MITIGATION
34000 - INTEREST INCOME
34500 - FINANCE CHARGE
35000 - OTHER INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
36000 - SALARIES
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES
37250 - PAGER DUTY
39250 - SICK LEAVE PAYOUT
39500 - VACATION PAY OUT
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
43000 - INSURANCE
43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS
43006 - VISION BENEFITS
43007 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Total 43000 - INSURANCE
45750 - TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS
47000 - SAFETY
48000 - TRAINING

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water

January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
1,478.30 1,478.25 4,434.90 4,434.75 5,913.00 75%
0.00 1,207.50
5,684.68 6,013.50 16,823.58 18,040.50 24,054.00 70%
0.00 5,329.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110,756.52 107,937.00 332,410.26 323,811.00 431,748.00 7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,984.31 13,757.25 43,829.99 41,271.75 55,029.00 80%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
51,275.14 50,863.75 154,644.10 152,591.25 203,455.00 76%
567.60 851.50 2,270.40 2,554.50 3,406.00 67%
67.77 113.00 203.31 339.00 452.00 45%
417.51 417.50 1,252.53 1,252.50 1,670.00 75%
240.96 241.00 722.88 723.00 964.00 75%
890.76 890.75 2,672.28 2,672.25 3,563.00 75%
186,363.55 182,563.50 566,800.73 547,690.50 730,254.00 78%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 195.42
0.00 195.42
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
806.70 807.15 0.00 0.00
378.00 378.00 0.00 0.00
987.36 987.36 0.00 0.00
188,535.61 182,563.50 569,168.66 547,690.50 730,254.00 78%
188,535.61 182,563.50 569,168.66 547,690.50 730,254.00 78%
8,111.17 9,685.00 61,571.91 67,795.00 116,220.00 53%
295.76 124.50 1,328.69 871.50 1,494.00 89%
210.00 228.17 1,470.00 1,597.15 2,738.00 54%
0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00 368%
0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00 78%
296.66 24217 1,512.38 1,695.15 2,906.00 52%
0.00 500.00 12.19 1,000.00 1,500.00 1%
0.00 625.00 5,570.50 4,375.00 7,500.00 74%
1,585.60 540.33 5,628.52 3,782.35 6,484.00 87%
724.70 797.25 12,969.60 5,580.75 9,567.00 136%
2,849.41 3,499.83 20,244.62 24,498.85 41,998.00 48%
117.50 120.08 827.55 840.60 1,441.00 57%
28.47 28.58 199.26 200.10 343.00 58%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,305.68 5,611.07 45,440.05 39,277.65 67,333.00 67%
0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 0%
0.00 258.79
0.00 245.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 10%

Page 1 of 3



11:27 AM Plumas Eureka CSD

Aecrul Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

50000 - CHEMICALS 0.00 0.00 13,771.05 15,625.00 25,000.00 55%
52000 - LAB SERVICES 393.00 750.00 3,897.92 5,250.00 9,000.00 43%
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 137.26 250.00 1,143.92 1,750.00 3,000.00 38%

53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 77.30 156.25 785.01 1,093.75 1,875.00 42%

53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 104.17 5569.25 729.15 1,250.00 45%

53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%

53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 33.33 0.00 233.35 400.00 0%

53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 288.29 133.33 1,163.87 933.35 1,600.00 73%

53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES 18.80 41.67 92.00 291.65 500.00 18%
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE 589.01 718.75 3,744.05 5,5631.25 9,125.00 1%
54000 - LICENSES

54001 - PECSD LICENSES 0.00 675.00 0.00 0.00

54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 60.00 500.00 500.00 12%

54003 - PERMITS 5,216.96 4,500.00 5,877.68 4,500.00 4,500.00 131%

54004 - Property Taxes 0.00 400.00 183.60 400.00 400.00 46%
Total 54000 - LICENSES 5,216.96 4,900.00 6,796.28 5,400.00 5,400.00 126%
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 1,800.00 1,186.85 1,800.00 1,800.00 66%
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
57000 - UTILITIES

57001 - ELECTRICITY 2,003.23 3,166.67 27,736.13 22,166.65 38,000.00 73%

57002 - PHONE 230.70 208.33 1,768.21 1,458.35 2,500.00 71%

57003 - INTERNET 46.84 57.50 369.40 402.50 690.00 54%

57004 - PROPANE 361.26 24217 2,907.01 968.66 1,453.00 200%

57005 - GARBAGE 16.08 20.25 150.50 141.75 243.00 62%
Total 57000 - UTILITIES 2,658.11 3,694.92 32,931.25 25,137.91 42,886.00 7%
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES 21.45 259.75 1,772.49 1,818.25 3,117.00 57%
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES 6,187.50 1,000.00 18,426.61 7,000.00 12,000.00 154%

59002 - LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 208.33 1,944.20 1,458.35 2,500.00 78%

59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 8,750.00 15,000.00 0%

59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 159.00 520.83 5,929.38 3,645.85 6,250.00 95%

59005 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 - COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0%

59007 - ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 0.00 40.00 500.00 1,000.00 4%

59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT 0.00 0.00 35.34 25.00 50.00 71%
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,346.50 2,979.16 26,375.53 21,429.20 36,850.00 72%
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 - FUEL 135.82 145.75 860.60 1,020.25 1,749.00 49%

60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 208.33 126.96 1,458.35 2,500.00 5%
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 135.82 354.08 987.56 2,478.60 4,249.00 23%
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%

61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 675.00 571.42 1,000.00 68%

61003 - HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 571.44 1,000.02 0%

61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 83.33 3,302.08 583.35 1,000.00 330%
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 0.00 83.33 3,977.08 1,726.21 5,000.02 80%
63000 - WATER RESERVES EXPENSE 7,418.44 65,5625.43 263,000.00 263,000.00 25%
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69002 - RADIO REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69005 - EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2 of 3



11:27 AM

Plumas Eureka CSD

Aecrul Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
69006 - DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
69008 - Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
69011 - GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 0.00
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70000 - EQUIPMENT
70002 - WELLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70005 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 94.72 300.00 300.00 32%
71000 - UNIFORMS - Other 152.41 152.41
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 152.41 247.13 300.00 300.00 82%
72000 - INTEREST LTD EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 37,150.97 31,930.90 274,921.05 466,510.87 602,846.02 46%
Net Ordinary Income 151,384.64 150,632.60 294,247 .61 81,179.63 127,407.98 231%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
75000 - Arsenic Remediation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
76000 - Plans & Studies 0.00 17,342.50
Total Other Expense 0.00 17,342.50 0.00 0.00
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 -17,342.50 0.00 0.00
Net Income 151,384.64 150,632.60 276,905.11 81,179.63 127,407.98 217%

Page 3 of 3



8:31 AM
03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Plumas Eureka CSD

July 2022 throug_jh January 2023

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
28000 - REVENUES
28013 - INCOME - HOOK UP FEES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100%
28017 - INCOME - WATER 2" 4,434.90 4,217.30 217.60 5%
28018 - INCOME - SERVICE FEE 1,207.50 1,143.10 64.40 6%
28019 - INCOME - WATER2UND 16,823.58 15,273.12 1,550.46 10%
28020 - INCOME - VAPPO1 5,329.00 0.00 5,329.00 100%
28024 - INCOME - WATER1D 332,410.26 328,030.37 4,379.89 1%
28028 - INCOME - WATER RESV 43,829.99 47,429.72 -3,599.73 -8%
28035 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 154,644.10 152,106.68 2,537.42 2%
28036 - INCOME - WATER 1" 2,270.40 2,368.90 -98.50 -4%
28037 - INCOME - WATER RESV 1" 203.31 367.74 -164.43 -45%
28038 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 1" 1,252.53 1,252.53 0.00 0%
28039 - INCOME - WATER RESV 2" 722.88 784.50 -61.62 -8%
28040 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 2" 2,672.28 2,672.28 0.00 0%
Total 28000 - REVENUES 566,800.73 555,646.24 11,154.49 2%
31500 - INCOME - PROPERTY TAX
31750 - Road Maintenance 195.42 0.00 195.42 100%
Total 31500 - INCOME - PROPERTY TAX 195.42 0.00 195.42 100%
34000 - INTEREST INCOME 807.15 306.73 500.42 163%
34500 - FINANCE CHARGE 378.00 0.00 378.00 100%
35000 - OTHER INCOME 987.36 13,476.50 -12,489.14 -93%
Total Income 569,168.66 569,429.47 -260.81 -0%
Gross Profit 569,168.66 569,429.47 -260.81 -0%
Expense
36000 - SALARIES 61,571.91 60,871.75 700.16 1%
37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES 1,328.69 1,642.50 -313.81 -19%
37250 - PAGER DUTY 1,470.00 1,590.00 -120.00 -8%
39250 - SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 268.80 0.00 268.80 100%
39500 - VACATION PAY OUT 1,600.62 0.00 1,600.62 100%
40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 1,512.38 1,792.28 -279.90 -16%
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 12.19 4,481.59 -4,469.40 -100%
43000 - INSURANCE
43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 5,5670.50 3,404.33 2,166.17 64%
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 5,628.52 1,743.44 3,885.08 223%
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 12,969.60 7,151.40 5,818.20 81%
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS 20,244.62 21,738.32 -1,493.70 -7%
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS 827.55 930.95 -103.40 -11%
43006 - VISION BENEFITS 199.26 299.79 -100.53 -34%
Total 43000 - INSURANCE 45,440.05 35,268.23 10,171.82 29%
47000 - SAFETY 258.79 0.00 258.79 100%

Page 1 of 3



8:31 AM
03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Plumas Eureka CSD

July 2022 throug_jh January 2023

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
48000 - TRAINING 245.00 261.67 -16.67 -6%
50000 - CHEMICALS 13,771.05 716.33 13,054.72 1,822%
52000 - LAB SERVICES 3,897.92 1,489.99 2,407.93 162%
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,143.92 2,088.52 -944.60 -45%
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 785.01 647.60 137.41 21%
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 559.25 610.15 -50.90 -8%
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 105.00 -105.00 -100%
53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 1,163.87 -299.01 1,462.88 489%
53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES 92.00 93.62 -1.62 -2%
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE 3,744.05 3,245.88 498.17 15%
54000 - LICENSES
54001 - PECSD LICENSES 675.00 1,403.46 -728.46 -52%
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES 60.00 460.00 -400.00 -87%
54003 - PERMITS 5,877.68 7,946.36 -2,068.68 -26%
54004 - Property Taxes 183.60 178.37 5.23 3%
Total 54000 - LICENSES 6,796.28 9,988.19 -3,191.91 -32%
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,186.85 0.00 1,186.85 100%
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY 27,736.13 27,249.61 486.52 2%
57002 - PHONE 1,768.21 1,211.22 556.99 46%
57003 - INTERNET 369.40 786.58 -417.18 -53%
57004 - PROPANE 2,907.01 866.28 2,040.73 236%
57005 - GARBAGE 150.50 113.79 36.71 32%
Total 57000 - UTILITIES 32,931.25 30,227.48 2,703.77 9%
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES 1,772.49 1,974.89 -202.40 -10%
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES 18,426.61 1,935.30 16,491.31 852%
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES 1,944.20 1,549.70 394.50 25%
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 40.00 -40.00 -100%
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 5,929.38 1,272.87 4,656.51 366%
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES 40.00 96.34 -56.34 -58%
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT 35.34 16.67 18.67 112%
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 26,375.53 4,910.88 21,464.65 437%
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL 860.60 1,557.72 -697.12 -45%
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 126.96 297.83 -170.87 -57%
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 987.56 1,855.55 -867.99 -47%
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 243.56 -243.56 -100%
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 675.00 1,067.11 -392.11 -37%
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,302.08 506.24 2,795.84 552%

Page 2 of 3



8:31 AM Plumas Eureka CSD

03/15/23
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022 throug_jh January 2023
Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE 3,977.08 1,816.91 2,160.17 119%
63000 - WATER RESERVES EXPENSE 65,525.43 42,629.88 22,895.55 54%
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
69002 - RADIO REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
69005 - EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
69006 - DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
69008 - Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
69011 - GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 94.72 0.00 94.72 100%
71000 - UNIFORMS - Other 152.41 0.00 152.41 100%
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 247.13 0.00 247.13 100%
72000 - INTEREST LTD EXPENSE 0.00 102.54 -102.54 -100%
74010 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 21.48 -21.48 -100%
Total Expense 274,921.05 204,888.02 70,033.03 34%
Net Ordinary Income 294,247.61 364,541.45 -70,293.84 -19%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
75000 - Arsenic Remediation Expense 0.00 13,526.60 -13,526.60 -100%
76000 - Plans & Studies 17,342.50 0.00 17,342.50 100%
Total Other Expense 17,342.50 13,526.60 3,815.90 28%
Net Other Income -17,342.50 -13,526.60 -3,815.90 -28%
Net Income 276,905.11 351,014.85 -74,109.74 -21%

Page 3 of 3



11:46 AM
03/14/23
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 - REVENUES

28001

28021

- INCOME - VAPP IMPROVEMENT
28014 -
28018 -
- INCOME - VAPP02
28022 -
28026 -
28027 -
28029 -

INCOME - LEACH RENT
INCOME - SERVICE FEE

INCOME - SEWER

INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR
INCOME - SEWER RESV
INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7

Total 28000 - REVENUES
30500 - GRANT INCOME
34000 - INTEREST INCOME
34500 - FINANCE CHARGE
35000 - OTHER INCOME

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - SALARIES

37000 - OVERTIME SALARIES

37250 - PAGER DUTY

39250 - SICK LEAVE PAYOUT

39500 - VACATION PAY OUT

40000 - PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
43000 - INSURANCE

43001
43002

43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
- VISION BENEFITS

43006

- LIABILITY INSURANCE
+ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS

MEDICAL BENEFITS
DENTAL BENEFITS

Total 43000 - INSURANCE

45750 - TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS
47000 - SAFETY

48000 - TRAINING

50000 - CHEMICALS

51000 - SLUDGE REMOVAL

52000 - LAB SERVICES

53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

53001

- OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 -
53003 -
53004 -
53005 -
53006 -
53007 -

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
CONTINUING EDUCATION
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

BANK SERVICE CHARGES

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
54000 - LICENSES

54001 -
54002 -

PECSD LICENSES
EMPLOYEE LICENCES

Plumas Eureka CSD
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater

January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 6,119.23
102.00 102.00 306.00 306.00 408.00 75%
0.00 1,038.45
0.00 3,775.00
82,169.26 83,361.75 248,614.43 250,085.25 333,447.00 75%
12,665.94 13,792.75 38,320.72 41,378.25 55,171.00 69%
29,297.13 29,471.75 93,305.27 88,415.25 117,887.00 79%
10,555.37 15,279.25 41,028.56 45,837.75 61,117.00 67%
134,789.70 142,007.50 432,507.66 426,022.50 568,030.00 76%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
876.84 876.84 0.00 0.00
378.00 378.00 0.00 0.00
962.36 962.36 0.00 0.00
137,006.90 142,007.50 434,724.86 426,022.50 568,030.00 7%
137,006.90 142,007.50 434,724.86 426,022.50 568,030.00 7%
8,111.17 9,685.00 61,571.91 67,795.00 116,220.00 53%
295.76 124.50 1,328.69 871.50 1,494.00 89%
210.00 228.17 1,470.00 1,597.15 2,738.00 54%
0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00 368%
0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00 78%
296.66 24217 1,512.38 1,695.15 2,906.00 52%
0.00 0.00 12.20 1,000.00 1,500.00 1%
0.00 625.00 5,570.50 4,375.00 7,500.00 74%
1,585.60 540.33 5,628.52 3,782.31 6,483.96 87%
724.70 797.25 12,969.60 5,580.75 9,567.00 136%
2,849.41 3,499.83 20,244.63 24,498.85 41,998.00 48%
117.50 120.08 827.55 840.60 1,441.00 57%
28.47 28.58 199.26 200.10 343.00 58%
5,305.68 5,611.07 45,440.06 39,277.61 67,332.96 67%
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
0.00 258.79
0.00 120.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 5%
0.00 1,137.46
0.00 2,383.34 5,820.00 9,5633.32 14,300.00 41%
261.00 1,666.67 10,828.26 11,666.65 20,000.00 54%
137.27 250.00 1,143.92 1,750.00 3,000.00 38%
77.30 156.25 786.17 1,093.75 1,875.00 42%
67.36 104.17 559.25 729.15 1,250.00 45%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%
0.00 33.33 0.00 233.35 400.00 0%
288.30 91.67 1,163.88 641.65 1,100.00 106%
0.00 41.67 53.20 291.65 500.00 11%
570.23 677.09 3,706.42 5,239.55 8,625.00 43%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%

Page 1 of 3



11:46 AM
03/14/23
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater

54003 - PERMITS
54004 - Property Taxes
Total 54000 - LICENSES
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY
57002 - PHONE
57003 - INTERNET
57004 - PROPANE
57005 - GARBAGE
Total 57000 - UTILITIES
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
59005 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
59006 - COUNTY FEES
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE
61003 - HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
62000 - WWTP #7 BOND EXPENSE
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
69002 - RADIO REPAIRS
69005 - EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM
69008 - Engineering Services
69010 - WWTP#6 R/R
69011 - GENERATOR REPLACEMENT
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES - Other
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
70000 - EQUIPMENT
70001 - TREATMENT PLANTS
70003 - COMMUNICATIONS
70005 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 6,500.00 6,727.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 103%
0.00 300.00 183.60 300.00 300.00 61%
0.00 6,800.00 6,910.60 7,200.00 7,200.00 96%
0.00 900.00 1,102.08 900.00 900.00 122%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,405.43 3,250.00 28,144.98 22,750.00 39,000.00 2%
254.75 200.00 1,767.95 1,400.00 2,400.00 74%
46.83 57.50 369.30 402.50 690.00 54%
361.25 242.16 4,338.84 968.64 1,452.96 299%
16.08 19.00 150.48 133.00 228.00 66%
7,084.34 3,768.66 34,771.55 25,654.14 43,770.96 79%
33.77 171.58 2,537.27 1,201.10 2,059.00 123%
6,187.50 1,000.00 18,426.60 7,000.00 12,000.00 154%
0.00 208.33 203.70 1,458.35 2,500.00 8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 1,041.67 2,757.62 7,291.65 12,500.00 22%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 100%
0.00 41.67 40.00 291.65 500.00 8%
0.00 0.00 35.34 25.00 50.00 1%
6,387.50 2,341.67 21,513.26 16,116.65 27,600.00 78%
135.81 145.75 860.60 1,020.25 1,749.00 49%
0.00 208.33 126.93 1,458.35 2,500.00 5%
135.81 354.08 987.53 2,478.60 4,249.00 23%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 330%
0.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 330%
0.00 0.00 0.00 42,180.38 62,820.76 0%
4,104.79 12,500.00 105,097.38 87,500.00 150,000.00 70%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 94.73 300.00 300.00 32%

Page 2 of 3



11:46 AM

Plumas Eureka CSD

Aeorual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % of Budget
71000 - UNIFORMS - Other 152.41 152.41

Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 152.41 24714 300.00 300.00 82%
Total Expense 32,949.12 47,454.00 311,544.48 328,134.80 539,943.68 58%
Net Ordinary Income 104,057.78 94,553.50 123,180.38 97,887.70 28,086.32 439%
Net Income 104,057.78 94,553.50 123,180.38 97,887.70 28,086.32 439%

Page 3 of 3



8:43 AM
03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022 through January 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 -

REVENUES

280001 - INCOME - VAPP IMPROVEMENT

28014 - INCOME - LEACH RENT

28018 - INCOME - SERVICE FEE

28021 - INCOME - VAPP02

28022 - INCOME - SEWER

28026 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR

28027 - INCOME - SEWER RESV

28029 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7
Total 28000 - REVENUES

34000 -
34500 -
35000 -

INTEREST INCOME
FINANCE CHARGE
OTHER INCOME

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 -
37000 -
37250 -
39250 -
39500 -
40000 -
42000 -
43000 -

SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES

PAGER DUTY

SICK LEAVE PAYOUT
VACATION PAY OUT

PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INSURANCE

43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE

43003 -

43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS

43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS

43006 - VISION BENEFITS
Total 43000 - INSURANCE

47000 -
48000 -
50000 -
51000 -
52000 -
53000 -

SAFETY

TRAINING
CHEMICALS
SLUDGE REMOVAL
LAB SERVICES
OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION

53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES

EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
6,119.23 0.00 6,119.23 100%
306.00 331.50 -25.50 -8%
1,038.45 1,143.10 -104.65 -9%
3,775.00 0.00 3,775.00 100%
248,614.43 241,620.61 6,993.82 3%
38,320.72 38,049.03 271.69 1%
93,305.27 88,560.97 4,744.30 5%
41,028.56 48,060.48 -7,031.92 -15%
432,507.66 417,765.69 14,741.97 4%
876.84 336.29 540.55 161%
378.00 0.00 378.00 100%
962.36 462.70 499.66 108%
434,724.86 418,564.68 16,160.18 4%
434,724.86 418,564.68 16,160.18 4%
61,571.91 58,733.55 2,838.36 5%
1,328.69 1,508.93 -180.24 -12%
1,470.00 1,590.00 -120.00 -8%
268.80 0.00 268.80 100%
1,600.62 0.00 1,600.62 100%
1,512.38 1,669.01 -156.63 -9%
12.20 -298.50 310.70 104%
5,570.50 3,404.33 2,166.17 64%
5,628.52 1,743.44 3,885.08 223%
12,969.60 7,000.20 5,969.40 85%
20,244.63 21,738.30 -1,493.67 1%
827.55 930.95 -103.40 -11%
199.26 299.81 -100.55 -34%
45,440.06 35,117.03 10,323.03 29%
258.79 0.00 258.79 100%
120.00 241.67 -121.67 -50%
1,137.46 0.00 1,137.46 100%
5,820.00 860.00 4,960.00 577%
10,828.26 10,452.98 375.28 4%
1,143.92 2,148.76 -1,004.84 -47%
786.17 677.50 108.67 16%
559.25 610.03 -50.78 -8%
0.00 105.00 -105.00 -100%
1,163.88 -299.04 1,462.92 489%
53.20 41.24 11.96 29%

Page 1 of 3



8:43 AM
03/15/23

Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022 through January 2023

Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
54000 - LICENSES
54001 - PECSD LICENSES
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES
54003 - PERMITS
54004 - Property Taxes
Total 54000 - LICENSES
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY
57002 - PHONE
57003 - INTERNET
57004 - PROPANE
57005 - GARBAGE
Total 57000 - UTILITIES
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
59006 - COUNTY FEES
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
69002 - RADIO REPAIRS
69005 - EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM
69008 - Engineering Services
69010 - WWTP#6 R/R
69011 - GENERATOR REPLACEMENT
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
70000 - EQUIPMENT

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul 21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
3,706.42 3,283.49 422.93 13%
0.00 719.27 -719.27 -100%

0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100%
6,727.00 3,146.00 3,581.00 114%
183.60 178.37 5.23 3%
6,910.60 4,193.64 2,716.96 65%
1,102.08 0.00 1,102.08 100%
28,144.98 20,177.55 7,967.43 39%
1,767.95 1,390.93 377.02 27%
369.30 726.53 -357.23 -49%
4,338.84 866.28 3,472.56 401%
150.48 113.78 36.70 32%
34,771.55 23,275.07 11,496.48 49%
2,537.27 2,020.00 517.27 26%
18,426.60 1,925.22 16,501.38 857%
203.70 1,5649.69 -1,345.99 -87%
0.00 40.00 -40.00 -100%
2,757.62 487.13 2,270.49 466%
50.00 0.00 50.00 100%
40.00 95.33 -55.33 -58%
35.34 16.67 18.67 112%
21,513.26 4,114.04 17,399.22 423%
860.60 1,5621.64 -661.04 -43%
126.93 297.82 -170.89 -57%
987.53 1,819.46 -831.93 -46%
3,302.08 498.29 2,803.79 563%
3,302.08 498.29 2,803.79 563%
105,097.38 20,408.09 84,689.29 415%
0.00 -1.69 1.69 100%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

Page 2 of 3



8:43 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
03/15/23

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022 through January 2023

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul 21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change

70001 - TREATMENT PLANTS 0.00 2,003.17 -2,003.17 -100%
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 2,003.17 -2,003.17 -100%
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 94.73 0.00 94.73 100%
71000 - UNIFORMS - Other 152.41 0.00 152.41 100%
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 24714 0.00 24714 100%
72000 - INTEREST LTD EXPENSE 0.00 21,216.70 -21,216.70 -100%
74010 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 21.48 -21.48 -100%
Total Expense 311,544.48 192,726.41 118,818.07 62%
Net Ordinary Income 123,180.38 225,838.27  -102,657.89 -45%
Net Income 123,180.38 225,838.27 -102,657.89 -45%

Page 3 of 3



8:02 AM
03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 - Revenues

28004 -
28005 -
28006 -
28008 -
28009 -
28010 -
28012 -
28015 -

Income - FIRE

Income - FIRE04
Income - FIRE0S
Income - FIRE01
Income - FIRE02
Income - FIRE03
Income - FIRE07

Income - Mitigation Fee

Total 28000 - Revenues

28100 - Miscellaneous Revenue
30000 - Fire Fund Raising
31000 - Fire Contract Income
31250 - FAA Reimbursements

31500 - Income - Property Tax
32000 - Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation
34000 - Interest Income

35000 - Other Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

36000 - Salaries
37000 - Overtime Salaries

40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer

42000 - Miscellaneous Expense

43000 - Insurance

43001 -
43002 -
43003 -
43004 -
43005 -
43006
43008 -

Liability Insurance

Workmans Comp Insurance

Employers Retirement Benefits

Medical Benefits

Dental Benefits

- Vision Benefits

Life Insurance

Total 43000 - Insurance
45250 - Stipends
45500 - Call Reimbursements

45510 -

45500 - Call Reimbursements - Other

FAA Call Reimbursement

Total 45500 - Call Reimbursements

45750 - Training Reimbursements
47000 - Safety

48000 - Training

53000 - Office Expense

53001 -
53002 -
53003
53005 -
53006 -
53007 -

Office Supplies
Computer/Software

- Copy Machine/Printing Jobs

Mileage Reimbursement
Postage & Delivery

Bank Service Charges

Total 53000 - Office Expense
54000 - Licenses

54002 -

Personnel Licenses

Plumas Eureka Fire Department
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire

January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul 22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
612.48 631.50 1,875.72 1,894.50 2,526.00 74%
78.30 78.30 0.00 0.00
0.00 79.00 156.60 237.00 316.00 50%
15,632.30 14,779.25 46,356.90 44,337.75 59,117.00 78%
1,153.26 1,113.00 3,432.96 3,339.00 4,452.00 7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,168.58
17,476.34 16,602.75 53,069.06 49,808.25 66,411.00 80%
0.00 35,015.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 16,481.86 0.00 0.00
4,910.94 4,771.25 14,740.26 14,313.75 19,085.00 7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,151.36 11,320.41 0.00 0.00
23,538.64 21,374.00 131,126.59 64,122.00 85,496.00 153%
23,538.64 21,374.00 131,126.59 64,122.00 85,496.00 153%
1,035.46 1,374.58 7,860.12 9,622.10 16,495.00 48%
24.65 27.67 139.72 193.65 332.00 42%
37.88 34.33 193.08 240.35 412.00 47%
2.00 0.00 282.13 350.00 700.00 40%
0.00 18,624.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 93%
1,783.80 0.00 3,567.60 3,663.00 7,326.00 49%
92.51 120.00 1,655.57 840.00 1,440.00 115%
363.76 526.83 2,471.91 3,687.85 6,322.00 39%
14.99 18.08 105.63 126.60 217.00 49%
3.63 5.00 25.47 35.00 60.00 42%
0.00 3,100.00 2,345.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 76%
2,258.69 3,769.91 28,795.18 31,452.45 38,465.00 75%
1,700.00 2,000.00 11,900.00 14,000.00 24,000.00 50%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
308.00 340.08 2,208.00 2,380.60 4,081.00 54%
308.00 340.08 2,208.00 2,380.60 4,081.00 54%
30.00 165.75 195.00 1,160.25 1,989.00 10%
0.00 258.79 2,500.00 2,500.00 10%
1,525.00 250.00 2,488.67 1,750.00 3,000.00 83%
148.25 50.00 767.17 350.00 600.00 128%
20.38 20.83 174.21 145.85 250.00 70%
67.35 52.08 559.18 364.60 625.00 89%
0.00 83.33 0.00 583.35 1,000.00 0%
263.26 50.00 1,025.05 350.00 600.00 171%
0.00 31.25 0.00 218.75 375.00 0%
499.24 287.49 2,525.61 2,012.55 3,450.00 73%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 2



8:02 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
03/15/23

Accrual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget Jul '22 - Jan 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget
54003 - Permits 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
54004 - Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 183.60 0.00 100.00 184%
Total 54000 - Licenses 0.00 300.00 183.60 300.00 400.00 46%
55000 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 1,402.08 600.00 1,250.00 112%
57000 - Utilities
57001 - Electricity 123.98 83.33 581.56 583.35 1,000.00 58%
57002 - Phone 217.61 116.67 965.08 816.65 1,400.00 69%
57003 - Internet 40.33 50.00 286.97 350.00 600.00 48%
57004 - Propane 361.26 83.33 1,072.82 583.35 1,000.00 107%
57005 - Garbage 16.07 12.50 335.24 87.50 150.00 223%
Total 57000 - Utilities 759.25 345.83 3,241.67 2,420.85 4,150.00 78%
58000 - Tools & Supplies 63.20 166.67 5,793.05 1,166.65 2,000.00 290%
58100 - EMS Supplies 0.00 100.00 2,669.43 300.00 500.00 534%
59000 - Professional Services
59001 - Accounting Services 1,675.60 1,000.00 3,928.38 7,000.00 12,000.00 33%
59002 - Legal Services 0.00 52.08 56.20 364.60 625.00 9%
59003 - Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
59006 - County Fees 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0%
59007 - Advertising Fees 0.00 83.33 20.00 583.35 1,000.00 2%
59008 - Pest Management 0.00 35.32 0.00 0.00
Total 59000 - Professional Services 1,675.60 1,185.41 4,039.90 7,997.95 13,675.00 30%
60000 - Automotive Expense
60001 - Fuel 319.90 618.08 758.53 4,326.60 7,417.00 10%
60002 - Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 416.67 1,470.58 2,916.65 5,000.00 29%
60000 - Automotive Expense - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 50.00 0%
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense 319.90 1,034.75 2,229.11 7,268.25 12,467.00 18%
61000 - General Maintenance
61001 - Road Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61004 - Building Maintenance 0.00 3,302.09 0.00 0.00
61000 - General Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 61000 - General Maintenance 0.00 3,302.09 0.00 0.00
65000 - FEERAM Expense 280.48 12,500.00 39,810.15 37,500.00 50,000.00 80%
69000 - Captial Expenses
69001 - Maintenance Repairs 1,426.51 1,426.51 0.00 0.00
69000 - Captial Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 69000 - Captial Expenses 1,426.51 1,426.51 0.00 0.00
70000 - Equipment 8,342.60 8,342.60 0.00 0.00
70004 - Fire Department 0.00 1,736.27
71000 - Uniforms 19.46 19.46
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 0.00 500.00 3,781.11 3,500.00 6,000.00 63%
Total Expense 20,307.92 24,382.47 134,823.33 126,715.65 185,866.00 73%
Net Ordinary Income 3,230.72 -3,008.47 -3,696.74 -62,593.65 -100,370.00 4%
Net Income 3,230.72 -3,008.47 -3,696.74 -62,593.65 -100,370.00 4%

Page 2 of 2



8:09 AM
03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022 throug_jh January 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 -

Revenues

28004 - Income - FIRE

28005 - Income - FIRE04
28006 - Income - FIRE0S
28008 - Income - FIRE01
28009 - Income - FIRE02

28015 - Income - Mitigation Fee
Total 28000 - Revenues

28100 -
30000 -
31000 -
31250 -
31500 -
32000 -
34000 -
35000 -

Miscellaneous Revenue
Fire Fund Raising

Fire Contract Income
FAA Reimbursements
Income - Property Tax
Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation
Interest Income

Other Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

36000 -
37000 -
40000 -
42000 -
43000 -

Salaries

Overtime Salaries
Payroll Taxes - Employer
Miscellaneous Expense

Insurance

43001 - Liability Insurance

43002 - Workmans Comp Insurance

43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits
43004 - Medical Benefits

43005 - Dental Benefits

43006 - Vision Benefits

43008 - Life Insurance

Total 43000 - Insurance

45250 -
45500 -

Stipends

Call Reimbursements

45510 - FAA Call Reimbursement
45500 - Call Reimbursements - Other

Total 45500 - Call Reimbursements

45750 -
47000 -
48000 -

Training Reimbursements
Safety

Training

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
1,875.72 1,858.14 17.58 1%
78.30 0.00 78.30 100%
156.60 193.81 -37.21 -19%
46,356.90 41,504.68 4,852.22 12%
3,432.96 3,293.22 139.74 4%
1,168.58 0.00 1,168.58 100%
53,069.06 46,849.85 6,219.21 13%
35,015.00 29,057.11 5,957.89 21%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0%
0.00 28,262.34 -28,262.34 -100%
16,481.86 0.00 16,481.86 100%
14,740.26 14,938.98 -198.72 -1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11,320.41 1,033.66 10,286.75 995%
131,126.59 120,641.94 10,484.65 9%
131,126.59 120,641.94 10,484.65 9%
0%

7,860.12 5,357.29 2,502.83 47%
139.72 155.53 -15.81 -10%
193.08 187.18 5.90 3%
282.13 614.00 -331.87 -54%
0%

18,624.00 19,996.80 -1,372.80 -7%
3,567.60 2,968.56 599.04 20%
1,655.57 265.38 1,390.19 524%
2,471.91 1,863.17 608.74 33%
105.63 87.51 18.12 21%
25.47 21.91 3.56 16%
2,345.00 2,330.00 15.00 1%
28,795.18 27,533.33 1,261.85 5%
11,900.00 10,800.00 1,100.00 10%
0%

0.00 28,262.34 -28,262.34 -100%
2,208.00 1,958.00 250.00 13%
2,208.00 30,220.34 -28,012.34 -93%
195.00 253.75 -58.75 -23%
258.79 695.17 -436.38 -63%
2,488.67 1,456.19 1,032.48 71%

Page 1 of 3



8:09 AM
03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

48500 - Travel and Meetings
53000 - Office Expense
53001 - Office Supplies
53002 - Computer/Software

53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs

53006 - Postage & Delivery
Total 53000 - Office Expense
54000 - Licenses

54001 - PECSD Licenses

54002 - Personnel Licenses

54004 - Property Taxes
Total 54000 - Licenses
55000 - Membership Dues
57000 - Utilities

57001 - Electricity

57002 - Phone

57003 - Internet

57004 - Propane

57005 - Garbage
Total 57000 - Utilities
58000 - Tools & Supplies
58100 - EMS Supplies
59000 - Professional Services

59001 - Accounting Services

59002 - Legal Services

59003 - Consulting Services

59005 - Independent Contrator

59007 - Advertising Fees

59008 - Pest Management
Total 59000 - Professional Services
60000 - Automotive Expense

60001 - Fuel

60002 - Vehicle Maintenance
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense
61000 - General Maintenance

61004 - Building Maintenance
Total 61000 - General Maintenance
65000 - FEERAM Expense
69000 - Captial Expenses

69001 - Maintenance Repairs

69003 - Building Repairs
Total 69000 - Captial Expenses

July 2022 throug_jh January 2023

Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
0.00 249.32 -249.32 -100%

0%

767.17 981.88 -214.71 -22%
174.21 262.21 -88.00 -34%
559.18 536.12 23.06 4%
1,025.05 173.57 851.48 491%
2,525.61 1,953.78 571.83 29%
0%

0.00 719.27 -719.27 -100%
0.00 137.00 -137.00 -100%
183.60 178.36 5.24 3%
183.60 1,034.63 -851.03 -82%
1,402.08 1,220.00 182.08 15%
0%

581.56 393.58 187.98 48%
965.08 999.53 -34.45 -3%
286.97 365.90 -78.93 -22%
1,072.82 597.31 475.51 80%
335.24 112.11 223.13 199%
3,241.67 2,468.43 773.24 31%
5,793.05 1,137.58 4,655.47 409%
2,669.43 127.61 2,541.82 1,992%
0%

3,928.38 4,425.89 -497.51 -11%
56.20 18.07 38.13 21%
0.00 20.00 -20.00 -100%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100%
20.00 54.33 -34.33 -63%
35.32 16.66 18.66 112%
4,039.90 4,834.95 -795.05 -16%
0%

758.53 3,226.24 -2,467.71 -76%
1,470.58 9,411.25 -7,940.67 -84%
2,229.11 12,637.49 -10,408.38 -82%
0%

3,302.09 36.38 3,265.71 8,977%
3,302.09 36.38 3,265.71 8,977%
39,810.15 4,783.22 35,026.93 732%
0%

1,426.51 1,298.28 128.23 10%
0.00 758.65 -758.65 -100%
1,426.51 2,056.93 -630.42 -31%

Page 2 of 3



8:09 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

?-\:::I:rst::?Basis Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022 throug_jh January 2023
Jul '22 - Jan 23 Jul '21 - Jan 22 $ Change % Change
70000 - Equipment 8,342.60 10,254.80 -1,912.20 -19%
70004 - Fire Department 1,736.27 0.00 1,736.27 100%
71000 - Uniforms 19.46 405.41 -385.95 -95%
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 3,781.11 6,154.41 -2,373.30 -39%
Total Expense 134,823.33 126,627.72 8,195.61 6%
Net Ordinary Income -3,696.74 -5,985.78 2,289.04 38%
Net Income -3,696.74 -5,985.78 2,289.04 38%

Page 3 of 3



12:21 PM

03/14/23
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater

As of January 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11000
11501

- Water & Wasterwater Checking
- LAIF-Savings Account

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

12000

- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

12001 -
12003 -
13000 -
13001 -
17500 -

UNDEPOSITED FUNDS
Accounts Receivable - Fire
PREPAID INSURANCE
INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE
Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
14000 - WATER

14001

- ARSENIC REMEDIATION PROJECT
14002 -
14003 -
14004 -
14005 -
14006 -
14007 -
14021 -
14100 -
14000 -

WELL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
WATER DISTRIBUTION

DISTRIBUTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC
GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WATER

GEN'L EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC
BUILDINGS - WELLS

Land

Water Treatment Plant

WATER - Other

Total 14000 - WATER

15000 - WASTEWATER

15003 -
15004 -
15006 -
15008 -
15009 -
15010 -
15011 -
15012 -
15000 -

PLANT ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATION
WASTEWATER COLLECTION
COLLECTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC
GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WASTEWATER
GEN EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL

DISPOSAL ACCUMULATED DEPREC
BUILDING - PLANTS

WASTEWATER - Other

Total 15000 - WASTEWATER

16000 - FIRE

16001 -
16002 -
16003 -
16004 -
16005 -
16006 -

LAND AND BUILDINGS

LAND/BLDGS ACCUMULATED DEPREC
VEHICLES - FIRE

VEHICLES ACCUMULATED DEPREC
GENERAL EQUIPMENT - FIRE

FIRE EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC

Total 16000 - FIRE

Total Fixed Assets

Jan 31, 23

1,148,279.46
315,667.20

1,463,946.66

339,500.89

339,500.89

1,071.66
-9,667.32
4,693.08
-30,210.66
600.19

-33,513.05

1,769,934.50

350.00
-1,074,192.00
758,309.43
-575,282.00
272,009.65
-242,232.00
1,543,418.12
42,000.00
425,044.30
148.83

1,149,574.33

-1,374,427.00
473,043.39
-299,378.00
186,347.52
-171,041.00
668,653.80
-602,398.00
2,822,068.21
148.84

1,703,017.76

-126,115.00
86,426.00
-150,377.00
115,484.00
-217,455.00
202,716.00

-89,321.00

2,763,271.09

Page 1



12:21 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

03114123 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2023
Jan 31, 23
Other Assets
17001 - Deferred Outflows pension 53,121.00
Total Other Assets 53,121.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,586,326.59
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
18000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,800.37
Total Accounts Payable 15,800.37
Credit Cards
18100 - CSD MC -257.69
18110 - UMPQUA - Visas
18101 - VISA_JILLIAN 2,338.52
18103 - VISA_JAMAR 1,039.07
18104 - VISA_STEVEM 5,439.83
18105 - VISA_LEW 1,639.07
18106 - VISA_JENNI 112.94
18108 - 9153 FUEL CARD 361.64
18110 - UMPQUA - Visas - Other -8,984.15
Total 18110 - UMPQUA - Visas 1,946.92
Total Credit Cards 1,689.23
Other Current Liabilities
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES
19001 - Employee Retirement Contribute 655.20
19002 - Employer Retirement Contribute -828.94
19003 - DIRECT DEPOSIT LIABILITIES -6,501.04
19005 - Payroll Liabilities - Employee 3,613.35
19006 - Payroll Liabilities - Employer 555.87
19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES - Other 150.66
Total 19000 - PAYROLL LIABLILITIES -2,354.90
19800 - Deferred Inflows-Acturial 70,018.00
19900 - Compensated Absences 9,060.74
Total Other Current Liabilities 76,723.84
Total Current Liabilities 94,213.44
Long Term Liabilities
21000 - BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 1 529,918.82
22000 - BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 2 371,460.82
23100 - Net Pension Liability 165,909.00
24001 - Deferred Inflow pension 36,422.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,103,710.64
Total Liabilities 1,197,924.08
Equity
25000 - EQUITY - WATER
25004 - RESERVES - WELL EXPANSION 170,904.67
25005 - RESERVES - EQUIPMENT 15,000.00
Total 25000 - EQUITY - WATER 185,904.67

Page 2



12:21 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

03114/23 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2023
Jan 31, 23
26000 - EQUITY - WASTEWATER
26003 - RESERVES - PLANT EXPANSION 224,712.13
26005 - RESERVES- LOANS 62,821.00
26999 - EQUITY - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMEN 3,181.00
Total 26000 - EQUITY - WASTEWATER 290,714.13
27000 - EQUITY - FIRE
27001 - DIVISIONS CORRECTIONS -84,713.00
Total 27000 - EQUITY - FIRE -84,713.00
32001 - Retained Earnings 2,589,269.13
Net Income 407,227.58
Total Equity 3,388,402.51
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,586,326.59

Page 3



8:07 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

03/15/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2023
Jan 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct 219,274.33
11501 - LAIF - Savings Account 20,092.94
11750 - County Cash 2,267.41
Total Checking/Savings 241,634.68
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 250.00
Total Accounts Receivable 250.00
Other Current Assets
12003 - Accounts Receivable - Fire 23,100.36
13000 - Prepaid Insurance 6,665.60
13001 - Interfund Recievable (Payable) 33,254.17
17500 - Interest Receivable 25.01
Total Other Current Assets 63,045.14
Total Current Assets 304,929.82
Fixed Assets
16000 - Fire
16001 - Land and Buildings 126,114.91
16002 - Land/Bldgs Accumulated Deprec -88,106.00
16003 - Vehicles 150,376.76
16004 - Vehicles Accumulated Deprec -119,151.00
16005 - General Equipment 227,710.22
16006 - Fire EQ Accumulated Deprec -208,741.00
Total 16000 - Fire 88,203.89
Total Fixed Assets 88,203.89
TOTAL ASSETS 393,133.71
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 11,414.34
Total Accounts Payable 11,414.34
Total Current Liabilities 11,414.34
Total Liabilities 11,414.34
Equity
27000 - Equity
27004 - FEERAM 4,582.55
27005 - Reserves - Equipment 5,981.37
Total 27000 - Equity 10,563.92
27001 - Investment & Fixed Assets 84,729.29
32001 - Retained Earnings 290,122.90
Net Income -3,696.74
Total Equity 381,719.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 393,133.71

Page 1



9:23 AM

03/15/23
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Check History Report
As of January 31, 2023

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking
01/03/2023 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # 57... -862.11
01/03/2023 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # 57... -3,267.06
01/09/2023 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -2,597.08
01/10/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on... -6,877.72
01/11/2023 DD2294 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
01/11/2023 DD2295 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
01/11/2023 DD2297 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
01/11/2023 DD2296 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
01/11/2023 18073 FECHTER & CO FINAL 2021 AUDIT PAYMENT -1,000.00
01/11/2023 18074 FRUIT GROWERS LAB ENVI... 70012821 -5,750.00
01/11/2023 18075 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL -42.49
01/11/2023 18076 JAMAR TATE Cell Phone/Internet reimburse... -35.00
01/11/2023 18077 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet reimburse... -35.00
01/11/2023 18078 JOHN ROWDEN1 Cell Phone Reimbursement -25.00
01/11/2023 18079 LEW PRINCE Cell Phone Reimbursement -25.00
01/11/2023 18080 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -5,917.09
01/11/2023 18081 PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOM... 66040 -109.00
01/11/2023 18082 QUADIENT POSTAGE 12.22.2022 -454.91
01/11/2023 18083 SMILE PC16 -202.07
01/11/2023 18084 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK M... -6,373.14
01/11/2023 18085 State Water Resources Contr... 5SS010842 -5,216.96
01/11/2023 18086 STREAMLINE -75.00
01/11/2023 18087 SWRCB_OPERATOR CERTI... LP DW T2 RENEW 2023 -60.00
01/13/2023 18088 AMERIGAS -275.98
01/13/2023 18089 FASIS FASIS WK COMP INS QUAR... -4,955.00
01/13/2023 18090 FASIS FASIS WK COMP INS QUAR... -4,955.00
01/23/2023 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,357.98
01/24/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on... -6,627.36
01/24/2023 18091 AT&T -253.92
01/24/2023 18092 BEQUETTE & KIMMEL ACC... -7,970.00
01/24/2023 18093 BRYANT ELECTRIC GENERATOR REPAIRS WW... -525.00
01/24/2023 18094 CALNET3 9391019051, 9391019052 -130.59
01/24/2023 18095 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS S... -15.00
01/24/2023 18096 DOWL ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -7,726.44
01/24/2023 18097 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -256.09
01/24/2023 18098 SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC -1,371.00
01/24/2023 18099 SINGLETON AUMAN FY 2022 AUDIT 1 -11,000.00
01/24/2023 18100 SPARKS ELECTRIC MOTOR... PUMP REPAIR -2,259.79
01/25/2023 DD2299 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
01/25/2023 DD2301 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
01/25/2023 DD2300 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
01/25/2023 DD2298 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
01/25/2023 EFT UMPQUA BANK Memo:INTERNET PMT-THA... -870.84
01/26/2023 EFT Intuit Payroll Service -20.00
01/31/2023 Service Charge -18.80

Total 11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking -89,513.42
TOTAL -89,513.42

Page 1



8:16 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

Accrual Basis

03/15/23 Check History Report
As of January 31, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct
01/12/2023 2262 AT&T -72.76
01/12/2023 2263 Captain Rich Machado -271.00
01/12/2023 2264 Chief Steve Munsen -1,337.00
01/12/2023 2265 FIRST ALARM FIRE ... DRIVER OP 1A X2 (MAC... -1,200.00
01/12/2023 2266 Jeff Train -200.00
01/12/2023 2267 Jenni McGuire -5.00
01/12/2023 2268 LARRY MCCABE -5.00
01/12/2023 2269 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -255.23
01/12/2023 2270 MARK HARRI -5.00
01/12/2023 2271 TOM CONNOLLY -215.00
01/24/2023 2272 AT& T -61.97
01/24/2023 2273 PLUMAS PINES RE... -100.00
01/24/2023 2274 VINCENT CALFIRE GRANT -280.48
01/31/2023 Service Charge -2.00

Total 11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct -4,010.44
TOTAL -4,010.44

Page 1



3:44 PM
03117/23

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Plumas Eureka CSD
Payroll Summary

Gross Pay
Double-time hourly
Hourly
Hourly Sick
Hourly Vacation
Overtime (x1.5) hourly
RAISE ADJUSTMENT

Pager Duty
Total Gross Pay
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company
Social Security Company
CA - Unemployment
PERS Employer

CA - Employment Training Tax
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

January 2023
Jamar R. Tate Jillian F Cole John Rowden Lewis C. Prince TOTAL

Hours Rate Jan 23 Hours Rate Jan 23 Hours Rate Jan 23 Hours Rate Jan 23 Hours Rate Jan 23
86.52 0.00 50.30 0.00 0.00 4.00 66.04 243.04 4.00 243.04
160.00 43.26 6,921.60 120.00 25.15 2,937.60 27.00 45.00 1,215.00 104.50 33.02 3,358.19 411.50 14,432.39
43.26 0.00 25.15 0.00 0.00 15.50 33.02 498.61 15.50 498.61
43.26 0.00 25.15 0.00 0.00 33.02 0.00 0.00
64.89 0.00 10.75 37.73 373.13 0.00 49.53 0.00 10.75 373.13
35.17 0.00 40.00 25.15 1,006.00 0.00 40.00 33.02 1,320.80 80.00 2,326.80
210.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 420.00
160.00 7,131.60 170.75 4,316.73 27.00 1,215.00 164.00 5,630.64 521.75 18,293.97
103.41 62.59 17.62 81.64 265.26
0.00 0.00 75.33 0.00 75.33
105.00 64.75 18.23 84.46 272.44
719.32 294.14 0.00 528.45 1,541.91
7.00 4.32 1.22 5.63 18.17
934.73 425.80 112.40 700.18 2,173.11

Page 1 of 1



February 2023 Operations Report

Water

¢ Flow- Well 1b: 1,374,700 gallons Well2: 0 gallons Total: 1,374,700 gallons Daily Average:
49,096 gallons.

e Shutoffs & Leaks: One leak and shutoff was requested in February.

¢ Upcoming Reporting: As required by the State Water Board, the District will need to

submit an Electronic Annual Report (eAR), Consumer Confidence Report (CCR), and the
Drought and Conservation Report.

Wastewater

e Flow- WWTP 6: 228,744 Gallons; Avg Gal/day 8,169 gallons WWTP 7: 1,217,574
gallons Avg Gal/day 43,484 gallons Total: 1,446,318 gallons

e Annual Wastewater & Groundwater Reports: Staff has been working with Dowl
Engineering and providing the needed data for the submission of the two reports. These
annual reports are required to be submitted to the State annually to describe the
functionality and efficiency of the wastewater system. Both reports have the
requirement that an engineer verify the data from the wastewater and groundwater
monitoring. Their stamp and signature is required according to the permit issued to
District through the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Resources Control Board.

Misc. & Small Projects

e Snow Removal: The series of recent storms has kept operational staff very busy
removing snow from District roads, office parking lot, treatment facilities, mailbox, and
fire hydrants. With the amount of snow received, staff had a difficult time keeping the

roads wide enough for emergency vehicles and garbage trucks. An outside contractor
was called to help widen the roads using a large front-loader.



PECSD Administrative Manager’s Report February 2023

Jillian Cole

e The following liens are still active:
12 Evergreen Cir: $648.81
119 Eureka Springs Dr: $8983.38
517 Eureka Springs Dr: $1763.05

e  Post-audit filing/document storage is ongoing.

e Invoicing took place on January 16, 2023. Approximately 40 30-Day shut off notices were issued via

certified mail on Feb 21, 2023.

District income for the month of February 2023 is as follows:
Applied To

Late/NSF Fees
Unapplied(Advance/Overpayment)
SEWER (Service)

Sewer (Reserve + Debt Service)
WATER (Service)

Water (Reserve + Debt Service)
Fire

CONV_BALANCE (Previous System/Old debt)
Misc Debit

Total:

BILLPAY_CC

CHECK

CASH

Totals:

(**include incorporated Converted Balance,
Late Fee, and Unapplied totals)

Sewer: $41,172.45

Water: $59,408.37

Fire: $6707.92

Total: $107,288.74

Amount

317.36
2,872.12
23,754.16
16,296.03
38,387.28
19,229.87
6,431.92
0.00

0.00
$107,288.74

$8,404.43
$98,884.31
$0.00

Total

317.36
2,872.12
23,754.16
16,296.03
38,387.28
16,296.03
6,431.92
0.00

0.00
$107,288.74






CONTRACT FOR EMPLOYMENT OF GENERAL MANAGER

This agreement is entered into by and between Jamar Tate (hereinafter, "Employee") and the
Plumas Eureka Community Services District (hereinafter, "District")

Whereas District desires to employ the Employee as its General Manager and,
Whereas Employee desires to be employed as General Manager;

The parties hereto agree as follows:

I. TERM OF EMPLOYMENT: The employee shall be employed at the will of the Plumas
Eureka Community Services District Board of Directors (hereinafter "Board of Directors")
starting March 20, 2023.

2. COMPENSATION: District shall compensate Employee at the sum of $90,000 per year,
payable in installments on the first and fifteenth day of each month. Employee shall also be
entitled to participate in all benefits offered to any employee of the Plumas Eureka Community
Services District (PECSD) as stated in the Employee Benefits agreement.

DUTIES OF GENERAL MANAGER: Employee shall use his best efforts to perform the duties
set forth by the Board of Directors. In addition, Employee shall represent and cany out his duties
faithfully and with fidelity in all matters in connection with his employment and shall do nothing
to interfere with or compromise his obligation to the District.

CERTIFICATION: Employee shall maintain at least a Grade III Wastewater Treatment Operator
Certification, a Grade II Water Distribution Operator Certificate, and Grade II Water Treatment
Operator Certificate.

ANNUAL REVIEW: Review of Employee's performance shall be done annually beginning one
year after initial employment. The Board of Directors shall evaluate the activities and conduct of
Employee. Satisfactory evaluations shall be necessary for Employee to continue employment
with the District.

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES: In addition to any compensation due to Employee the
District shall reimburse Employee for any extraordinary or out of pocket expenses in accordance
with District policies then in effect or as approved by the Board of Directors.

VEHICLE USE: District shall provide Employee with a motor vehicle for the conduct of all
business of District. This shall not include to and from transportation to the District for normal
work duties.

OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT: Employee may perform employment other than for District only
with the approval of the Board of Directors.

TERMINATION: Either party hereto may terminate this agreement with written notice of 60
days.



A. If Employee terminates by resignation all obligations of the District hereunder shall cease
except for payment of any accrued salary or compensation for any unused vacation.

B. If District terminates this agreement the following shall apply.

1. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE: The occurrence of any of the following events may
constitute termination for cause:

a. Conviction of a felony, or conviction of any misdemeanor involving dishonesty or
moral turpitude.

b. Any material breach of this agreement, including but not limited to a dereliction of, or
inexcusable failure to perform those duties as directed by the Board of Directors.

c. Gross insubordination.
d. Misappropriation or theft of District property.

e. Intentional misrepresentation of a fact material to the conduct of the business of the
District.

Any such termination shall be in good faith and Employee shall be entitled to payment of any
accrued salary and compensation for any unused vacation. In such event Employee shall be
entitled to written notice thereof, a written statement specifying the reason(s) therefore, and the
payment of monies due herein, within forty-eight hours of such termination.

2. TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE: Notwithstanding any other provision of this
agreement, this agreement may be terminated without cause by District upon 60 days written
notice, delivered to Employee in person or by certified mail. In such event Employee shall be
entitled to accrued salary and compensation for any unused vacation. The Employee may
also return to his previous position as a Systems Operator Range E so long as his
certification as a Waste Treatment Plant Operator Grade III is in good standing.

3.RETURN OF DISTRICT PROPERTY: Should Employee for any reason no longer be
employed by District, Employee shall forthwith deliver any district property in the possession or
control of Employee to the District. Should Employee fail to return such property within a
reasonable period of time, District shall be entitled to all costs, including reasonable attorney
fees, incurred while securing or attempting to secure the return of the property.

4. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.
There are no other promises, express I or implied, between the parties, and each party agrees to
act in good faith at all times during the existence of this agreement or any amendments thereto in
writing.

5.SEVERABILITY: If any provisions of this agreement are held to be invalid or
unenforceable, the remaining portion shall continue to be valid and enforceable. In such event
however, should any provision held to be invalid or unenforceable hamper the purpose of this
agreement or render it meaningless, the agreement shall be deemed cancelled.



6.NO WAIVER OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS: The failure of a party to enforce any
provision of this agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of the right of such party
to subsequently seek enforcement of such provision, PROVIDED such party does so
within a reasonable time so as not to prejudice the right of the other.

7.NO WAIVER OF ANY OTHER PROVISIONS OF LAW: Nothing herein shall be
construed as a waiver of the right of any party hereto of any law pertaining to the rights
and duties of employers and employees.

8.RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES; ATTORNEY FEES:

a. The resolution of any dispute hereunder shall be attempted first by mediation by a
neutral person selected by the parties. The parties shall share the fees of the mediator and
bear their own costs.

b. If the parties cannot agree on the selection of a mediator, or the attempt to mediate a
resolution fails, the dispute shall be submitted to binding arbitration. In such event the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fee and costs, enforceable to a court
of competent jurisdiction.

9. APPLICABLE LAWS: This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of California.

Employee Signature:

Date:

Board Chairperson:

Date:




	1 March 21 2023 Regular Board Agenda .pdf
	2 MINUTES 02152023.pdf
	3 Final Audit 21-22.pdf
	4 Internal Controls Recommendations 2023.pdf
	5.1 Plumas Eureka CSD JPRIMA renewal 04 01 23.pdf
	5.2 Plumas Eureka FIRE JPRIMA renewal 04 01 23.pdf
	5.3 Plumas Eureka-Singleton Engagement Letter 2023.pdf
	6 120kW Generator Sales Quote (Updated).pdf
	7 Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 3-21-2023 Update (001).pdf
	9 Chiefs report March 21 2023.pdf
	11a FINANCIALS JAN 2023 PDF.pdf
	WTR BUDGET JAN 2023.pdf
	WTR P&L PREV YR JAN 2023.pdf
	WW BUDGET JAN 2023.pdf
	WW P&L PREV YR JAN 2023.pdf
	FIRE BUDGET JAN 2023.pdf
	FIRE P&L PREV YR JAN 2023.pdf
	CSD BALSHT JAN 2023.pdf
	FIRE BALSHT JAN 2023.pdf
	CSD CK HIST JAN 2023.pdf
	FIRE CK HIST JAN 2023.pdf
	Book2.pdf

	12 February 2023 Operations Report.pdf
	13 Administrative Manager Report February 2023.pdf
	16 CONTRACT FOR EMPLOYMENT OF GENERAL MANAGER.pdf



